
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

November 6, 2019 
2:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

  
 

I. Call to Order Taylor Jones 

A. Pledge of Allegiance   

B. Our Mission & Vision Marty Kelsey 

C. Mission Moment Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer 

   
II. Approval of Agenda Taylor Jones 
 
III. Minutes (For Approval) Taylor Jones 

IV. Community Communication  Taylor Jones 

V. Old Business  Taylor Jones 

A. From the Medical Executive Committee (For Approval) Kara Jackson, Quality Director 

1. Professional Practice Evaluation Committee Policy  

B. Outstanding – Not Ready for Board Consideration (Placed on the agenda as a reminder of 

uncompleted business) 

1. Credentialing Policy 

VI. New Business  Taylor Jones 

VII. Chief Executive Officer Report  Irene Richardson 

VIII.   Committee Reports 

A. Quality Committee Barbara Sowada 

B. Human Resources Committee Ed Tardoni 

C. Finance & Audit Committee Marty Kelsey  

1. Narratives Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer 

2. Bad Debt (For Approval) Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services 

Committee Meeting Packet 

D. Building & Grounds Committee Ed Tardoni 

E. Foundation Board Tiffany Marshall, Foundation Director 

F. Governance Committee Barbara Sowada 

1. Annual Board Self Assessment 
  

1/202



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

November 6, 2019 
2:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

 

IX. Contract Review Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Executive/General Counsel 

A. Contract Consent Agenda (For Approval)  

1. Gallagher Employee Engagement Survey 

B. Contracts Approved by CEO since Last Board Meeting (For Your Information) 

1. Healthicity Statement of Work 

X. Medical Staff Report Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, President of Medical Staff 

XI. Good of the Order Taylor Jones 

XII. Executive Session Taylor Jones 

XIII. Action Following Executive Session Taylor Jones  

A. Approval of Privileges  

XIV. Adjourn Taylor Jones  

 

 

2/202



OUR MISSIONOUR MISSION  

Compassionate care for 

every life we touch. 

OUR VISIONOUR VISION  

To be our community’s trusted 

healthcare leader. 

OUR VALUESOUR VALUES  

Be Kind 

Be Respectful 

Be Accountable 

Work Collaboratively 

Embrace Excellence 

 

OUR STRATEGIESOUR STRATEGIES  

Patient Experience 

Quality & Safety 

Workplace Experience 

Growth, Opportunity & Community 

Financial Stewardship 

3/202



 

 

MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

September 30, 2019 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in special session on 

September 30, 2019, at 4:00 PM with Mr. Richard Mathey, Vice President, presiding. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

Mr. Mathey called the special meeting to order and announced a quorum was present. The 

following Trustees were present: Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Richard Mathey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, 

and Mr. Ed Tardoni. Excused: Mr. Taylor Jones 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer, and Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, 

Medical Staff President. 

 

Mr. Mathey led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

SIXTH PENNY PROJECTS 
 

Ms. Richardson presented for approval the recommendation for MHSC six penny projects in order 

of priority. She said when the Board of Trustees approved the Strategic Plan, an item contained 

within was the development of a special purpose tax proposal. Ms. Richardson said if we have to 

cut back on our request, we would request the operating room and medical imaging projects only, 

and hold on the dialysis expansion and relocation. Mr. Kelsey asked if the pricing information was 

accurate. Mr. Jim Horan, Facilities Director, said the numbers presented are the best numbers we 

can obtain at this time. Following discussion, the motion to approve the special purpose tax 

projects as presented to forward to the Board of County Commissioners was made by Mr. Kelsey; 

second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.    

 

Mr. Mathey said bonding costs money and if our work can be done without bonding, more gets 

done without additional funding. He requested Ms. Richardson invite Mr. Robb Slaughter, County 

Treasurer, to the next Finance and Audit Committee meeting to discuss options regarding bonding. 

Mr. Mathey encouraged Ms. Richardson and everyone else to start thinking in those terms and said 

he believes we have the option to borrow from ourselves or to time projects in correlation to the 

timing of tax funding. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the motion was made, second and carried to adjourn.   

 

        

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Taylor Jones, President 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

4/202



 

 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

October 2, 2019 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in regular session in the 

conference room at Castle Rock Hospital District in Green River, Wyoming, on October 2, 2019, 

at 2:00 p.m. with Mr. Richard Mathey, Vice President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Mathey called the meeting to order and announced a quorum was present. The following 

Trustees were present: Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Richard Mathey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, and Mr. Ed 

Tardoni. Excused: Mr. Taylor Jones. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer, and Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, 

Medical Staff President. 

 

Mr. Mathey led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. Dr. Sowada read aloud the mission and 

vision statements.  

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

The motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Dr. Sowada. 

Motion carried. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the August 7, 2019, regular meeting as presented was made 

by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. The motion to approve the minutes of the 

August 29, 2019, special meeting as presented was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Tardoni. 

Motion carried. 

 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

There were no comments. 

 

FY19 AUDIT REPORT 

 

Mr. Darryn McGarvey and Mr. Tyler Johnson from CliftonLarsonAllen (CLA) reviewed the audit 

results included in the meeting packet. Mr. McGarvey said they reviewed the results in detail the 

previous week with the Finance and Audit Committee. Mr. Johnson said CLA issued an 

unmodified opinion, which is a clean opinion. Mr. McGarvey said 2017 had a very big loss and 

2018 marked improvements to the operation. He said 2019 was very consistent with 2018. Mr. 

Kelsey asked if the full-time equivalent (FTE) numbers include nurse practitioners and physician 

assistants. Mr. McGarvey replied, yes, they are included. Mr. Mathey asked how it stacks up to a 

physician practice. Mr. McGarvey said it would be comparing apples to oranges somewhat because 

5/202



 

 

Minutes of the October 2, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 

in a physician-owned practice, the owner cannot take a loss. If the owner, the physician drives 

operating in the black and added that is why you see so many physicians merging and going with 

health systems because it is very difficult to be in the black. The production numbers included in 

the report are for clinic providers. Mr. McGarvey said the Hospital has done a good job with 

recuperating on days of cash on hand. He said that is an important benchmark to keep an eye on 

because 75 days are required in the bond covenant. Mr. McGarvey said to move from 88 to 135 

days in two years is impressive. Mr. Mathey asked for a days of cash on hand comparison with 

other Wyoming hospitals. Mr. McGarvey said anything not restricted or designated is included in 

the days of cash on hand calculation. He said there was an increase in net days in accounts 

receivable. Mr. McGarvey said in Wyoming, the Blue Cross Blue Shield issues with their computer 

system created havoc. With that said, he thinks there are opportunities in the revenue cycle. Bad 

debt and charity care have remained fairly consistent. Mr. McGarvey said it is consistently higher 

than industry benchmarks and that is related to where the Hospital is located. He said the important 

thing to watch is the trend from year to year rather than compare to the industry benchmark. Mr. 

McGarvey said the debt service ratio is much higher than the industry benchmark and above the 

1.25 covenant requirement. The average age of the plant has increased but is still well-below 

industry standards. Mr. Kelsey asked for information regarding the Hospital retirement plan. Ms. 

Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer, provided an overview and said we changed to an auto enroll 

with employees needing to opt out. Mr. Kelsey asked Ms. Love to share more detailed numbers 

with the Board. Mr. Johnson provided Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 

updates including a controversial right of use asset and a 2020 inpatient rule that he encourages 

everyone to study. Mr. McGarvey offered to provide more information on anything the Board 

wants to learn more about and said it has been a pleasure working with MHSC and CLA 

appreciates the relationship. Following discussion, the motion to approve the FY19 audit report as 

presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.   

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

Credentialing Policy 

 

Mr. Mathey noted the Credentialing Policy is not ready for review by the Board. Ms. Kerry Downs, 

Medical Staff Services Supervisor, reported we are waiting for the medical staff bylaws to be 

complete to make sure they match the policy.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Professional Practice Evaluation Committee Policy 

 

Ms. Kara Jackson, Quality Director, reviewed the policy. Ms. Downs said the OPPE (Ongoing 

Professional Practice Evaluation) profile is pulled for everyone up for reappointment and 

forwarded to the Credentials Committee. She said we have not reported on trends but certainly 

can. Dr. Sowada said it seems trends that are troublesome or questionable should also come to the 

Board, as well. Ms. Downs said she will take the request to the Committee to see if we can add a 

statement on the form. Ms. Downs said emergency department doctors are required to do the FPPE 

(Focused Professional Practice Evaluation) like everyone else. Mr. Mathey requested the removal 

of “of” and just keep “which.” He said he likes that the statutory underpinnings of the process are 

included right in the policy.  

 

6/202



 

 

Minutes of the October 2, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 

Ms. Richardson provided a Strategic Plan update. She said approximately 40% of staff have 

completed the person centered care workshops. She has been told we need about 60% of staff 

trained to see a culture change. Ms. Richardson reported we are looking at some different options 

for Lean. She said Dr. Sowada has been sharing some information with her about Lean and person 

centered care and that has been very helpful. We continue working on community health needs, 

workplace experience, and financial stewardship efforts. Mr. Mathey said the work furthers the 

goal of making the Hospital an employer of choice.  

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Quality Committee 
 

Dr. Sowada said the report and dashboard are in the meeting packet. She thanked Ms. Jackson and 

her team for presenting a fabulous quality workshop in August. Dr. Sowada said the narrative each 

month catches us up on what is happening with quality. She said the Safety Committee work is 

beginning and will have a separate focus on safety. Dr. Sowada expressed appreciation to the 

Medical Staff for supporting Dr. Cielette Karn in her role with quality. Dr. Sowada said a lot of 

good things are happening. 

 

Human Resources Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni reported the Committee continues to work with the telecommute policy. He said there 

has been discussion of telecommute vs. telework. He believes there will probably be a telework 

policy at a later date. Mr. Tardoni said human resources staff report turnover is at a historical low. 

Staff report 90% of turnover is during the probationary period. Mr. Tardoni said this tells him that 

the probationary period is being taken seriously by employees and the Hospital. Mr. Mathey asked 

for the turnover rate with the probationary period terminations removed.  

 

Finance and Audit Committee 

 

Capital Expenditures: The motion to approve FY20-16 for the roof fall protection project as 

recommended by staff and presented for a two-part total of $271,347.76 was made by Mr. Kelsey; 

second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. Mr. Tardoni said we need to be aware there may be 

additional costs related to movement of equipment by elevator or other means. He said he will 

bring it up at the Building and Grounds Committee meeting. Mr. Kelsey said the Rock Springs 

company says it is an estimate, not a bid, but we are considering a firm bid unless the scope of 

work changes. Mr. Mathey directed Ms. Love to ensure it is a firm bid before signing anything. 

 

Narratives: Ms. Love reviewed the narrative highlights included in the meeting packet. Revenue 

and reductions of revenue were over budget. We had 129 days of cash on hand. Approximately 

$900,000 in capital reimbursements went out. Expenses were under budget. Ms. Love reported her 

team has shifted their focus to reductions of revenue and created a new revenue cycle team. They 

are looking at billing and collection opportunities. Mr. Kelsey noted the narrative report has 

expanded from what it used to be. He said we have a sizeable issue with Blue Cross Blue Shield. 

Mr. Kelsey said we are going to climb back out and have a really good staff working on this. He 

said we have a lot of head winds financially and an uphill climb. Ms. Love said Blue Cross Blue 

7/202



 

 

Minutes of the October 2, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 

Shield is working on coordination of benefit issues. Mr. Kelsey said he really likes the focus on 

this issue and goals each month. Ms. Richardson said we are watching during the month to try to 

adjust rather than waiting until the month closes. Ms. Love said we have made changes to our 

reduction model. Mr. Ron Cheese, Patient Financial Services Director, said we are holding in 

excess of $300,000 in peritoneal dialysis we can’t charge due to waiting for the Wyoming Dept. 

of Health inspection and certification. He said we are allowed to backfill to submit after we receive 

the certification. Mr. Mathey said he thinks it is time to make a call to the State. Ms. Richardson 

said she will make the call. Mr. Kelsey noted the clinic provider report shows about at budget.  

 

Bad Debt:  The motion to approve the net potential bad debt of $991,764.04 for August and 

$1,178,115.13 for September as presented by Mr. Cheese was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Dr. 

Sowada. Motion carried. Mr. Cheese said the majority of bad debt comes through the emergency 

department. He shared a recent success story with a cancer patient through the efforts of the patient 

navigator. Mr. Cheese said that happened due to the support of the Board. One of the reasons to 

look at starting an urgent care facility is to try to decrease that reduction of revenue to place it 

correctly. We should start to see that allowance move down. 

 

Building & Grounds Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni said changes in maintenance metrics related to cleaning up the work order system has 

been relatively stable which is an indication we are handling maintenance and not letting things 

get ahead of us. He said Mr. Jim Horan, Facilities Director, said he wants to do some electrical 

work on his own as long as it is routine maintenance. Mr. Mathey thanked Mr. Tardoni for the 

very good work he has done on the Committee and said he has seen a big change to an orderly, 

manageable Committee. 

 

Foundation Board 

 

Ms. Tiffany Marshall, Foundation Director, announced Ms. Kelly Sugihara, Wyoming Cancer 

Resource Services, has resigned from the Foundation Board due to her workload. Ms. Marshall 

said she still supports the Foundation. The Medical Staff approved Dr. Joseph Oliver as their 

representative to the Foundation Board. Ms. Marshall said the Board rescinded Ms. Teresa Noble’s 

resignation and she will remain the Treasurer. There are currently nine members of the Board and 

there are no changes in officers. Ms. Marshall reported the golf tournament in August brought in 

record numbers in participation and revenue. The Gala is around the corner on February 1. A 

patient is checking in at the Waldner House in the next week and will be staying for 10 weeks over 

the winter. The patient is very grateful to the Hospital and the Foundation. Ms. Marshall reported 

we are working on obtaining wireless fetal monitors for OB. The Foundation approved purchasing 

new emergency department examination room chairs following a suggestion by the Patient and 

Family Advisory Council. Ms. Marshall announced the community Christmas event will be Friday, 

December 6.   

 

Mr. Mathey announced a five-minute recess. 

 

Mr. Mathey called the meeting back to order at 4:00 p.m.  

 

  

8/202



 

 

Minutes of the October 2, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 

Compliance Committee 

 

Dr. Sowada said there is nothing outstanding to report. The Grievance Committee will be funneled 

through the Compliance Committee. Ms. Richardson said the Grievance Committee has started 

meeting weekly. A cyber risk has been added to the risk assessment list. Mr. Kelsey clarified the 

Grievance Committee is looking at patient grievances only and Ms. Richardson confirmed, yes, 

with the focus being on addressing grievances in a timely manner.  

 

Governance Committee 

 

Mr. Mathey said he and Dr. Sowada met recently and he has not finalized the minutes yet. He will 

forward them to the Board when available. Dr. Sowada said as a Board, we need to do the self-

evaluation. At the last Board meeting, the group agreed they would put their own together. She 

said the Board needs to think about a time to do that self-assessment. She said it will more in a 

dialogue format and suggested early November. Dr. Sowada said it would take an hour or two set 

aside for that work. Mr. Mathey said he would prefer to add it to the regular meeting instead of 

having a special meeting.  

 

Joint Conference Committee 

 

Ms. Downs reported they are working on the second half of the medical staff bylaws. A medical 

staff bylaws meeting is scheduled October 14.  

 

CONTRACT REVIEW 
 

Mr. Tardoni expressed concern with the Gallagher agreement. He said the information in the 

packet implicates it is for $23,990 but it is not, it is a three-year contract for $71,970. Ms. Suzan 

Campbell, Chief Legal Executive and General Counsel, said she will amend the checklist 

information to make that clear. She said she removed the service fee language following the request 

of the Board at the previous meeting. Ms. Campbell said we only have to commit to two more 

surveys in the next 10 years. We are just committing to do one for $23,990. Mr. Tardoni said the 

Human Resources Charter says we will do one every two years. Mr. Mathey asked Ms. Campbell 

to include that information in the summary. Ms. Campbell said Ms. Amber Fisk’s, Human 

Resources Director, understanding is we get a report after each one as they are stand-alone. Mr. 

Tardoni said one of the challenges we had was finding out where contracts were and stopping auto-

renewal and the Gallagher agreement is another one. Ms. Campbell said she will ask if they will 

do one for one time. Mr. Tardoni said the Press Ganey agreement presented for approval is another 

auto-renewal. He said he wants to be aware there is some person looking at this language to make 

sure we comply and they comply. Ms. Campbell assured the Board Mr. Clayton Radakovich, 

Director of Compliance and Risk Management, is tracking all contracts and giving 90-day notice 

reminders so we stay on top of renewals. 

 

Following discussion on the Press Ganey agreement, the motion to authorize the CEO to execute 

the contract on behalf of MHSC as presented was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Kelsey. 

Motion carried.  

 

  

9/202



 

 

Minutes of the October 2, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 6 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Dr. Lauridsen reported the Medical Staff met September 24. With Dr. Curry leaving, Dr. Karn was 

elected as the new Vice President. The Medical Executive Committee met September 17. Dr. 

Rahul Pawar was elected to serve on the Nominating Committee. Dr. Oliver was elected to serve 

on the Foundation Board. Dr. Lauridsen said Dr. Tony Pedri started October 1. Dr. Brianne Crofts 

received the Wyoming Outstanding Alumni Award. Dr. Lauridsen thanked Administration for the 

fun movie night for the Medical Staff and Admin Staff. He said nursing home reimbursement is 

changing and steps are already being taken to see how to streamline this process. Dr. Lauridsen 

said we need to focus on how we care for the community. 

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

Mr. Tardoni said he attended the Miners’ Hospital Board quarterly meeting in August. Their local 

office is now located in the Rocky Mountain Bank Building on the second floor. Mr. Tardoni asked 

everyone to help spread the word about benefits for miners. They are also struggling with 

processing claims due to some difficulties with the firm that has been doing the work. He said 

there are very few firms that do this processing.   

 

Mr. Kelsey said at the last HR Committee meeting he learned that staff is working on a consulting 

study to help HR better-organize what we have. In national news, the Campbell County hospital 

with a ransomware hack made national news. Mr. Kelsey said he has been advocating for some 

time now that we hire a firm to come in and attack our system. It was said Mr. Rich Tyler, 

Information Technology Director, is working on it. Mr. Kelsey strongly suggests we do this. He 

said we cannot prevent every possibility but we can prevent one. He strongly encourages senior 

management to take a strong look at it.   

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The motion to go into Executive Session for personnel reasons was made by Mr. Kelsey; second 

by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 

 

The motion to reconvene the meeting at 5:47 p.m. was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Dr. Sowada. 

Motion carried.  

 

ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Approval of Privileges 

 

The motion to approve the September 10, 2019, Credentials Committee Recommendations for 

physician and healthcare providers credentials as presented was made by Dr. Sowada; second by 

Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried. 

 

1. Initial Appointment to Consulting Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Jason Mathis, Dermatology (U of U) 

10/202



 

 

Minutes of the October 2, 2019 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 7 

2. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Alicia Peterson, Emergency Medicine (U of U) 

 Dr. Justine Macneil, Emergency Medicine (U of U) 

3. Reappointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Kamran Khan, Pulmonary Medicine 

4. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Safdar Ansari, Tele Stroke (U of U) 

 Dr. Richard Rossin, Tele Radiology (VRad) 

 Dr. Michael Rethy, Tele Radiology (VRad) 

 Dr. Gregory Kenyherz, Tele Radiology (VRad) 

 Dr. William Brann, Cardiovascular Disease (Heart and Lung Institute) 

5. Reappointment to AHP Staff (2 years) 

 Charles Michael, Licensed Social Work (SWCS) 

 

The motion to authorize the CEO to execute a physician contract as discussed in executive session 

was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 5:49 p.m.   

 

        

 

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Taylor Jones, President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

11/202



DRAFT

Current Status: Draft PolicyStat ID: 6940717

Approved: N/A
Review Due: N/A
Document Area: Medical Staff
Reg. Standard:

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff
Peer Review)

Statement of Purpose

Plan

I. Goals

The goal of the Professional Practice Review (Medical Staff Peer Review) Plan is to outline processes to:

A. Assist in driving healthcare quality, defined as "the degree to which health care services for

individuals and populations increase the likelihood of desired health outcomes and are consistent

with current professional knowledge " (Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality [AHRQ], 2018;

Institute of Medicine [IOM], 1990). Refer to MHSC's Quality Assessment Performance Improvement

(QAPI) Plan.

B. Provide a mechanism for review of charts and ongoing evaluation of practitioner clinical competence

and professional performance through systematic, data-driven processes.

C. Identify and resolve practitioner performance and clinical competency issues.

D. Comply with The Joint Commission standards for Medical Staff Ongoing Professional Practice

Evaluation (OPPE) and Focused Professional Practice Evaluation (FPPE).

E. Create a culture of accountability.

F. Assist in organizational process improvement strategies based on identified opportunities and in

congruence with MHSC's QAPI plan and organizational strategic plan.

G. Continuously improve processes to ensure safe, timely, effective, efficient, patient-centered, and

equitable care delivery.

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County (MHSC) Medical Staff professional practice review (peer review)

process provides a mechanism to measure, assess, improve, and evaluate professional performance,

competency, and behaviors through the conduct of peer and chart review. The process involves monitoring,

analyzing, and understanding practitioner performance which impacts patient safety, quality delivery of care, or

adverse outcomes and provides for continuous quality improvement. The information identified through this

process is also factored into decisions determining existing Medical Staff privileges through the credentialing

process.

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff Peer Review). Retrieved 10/24/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6940717/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 1 of 12

12/202

www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.



DRAFT

II. Definitions

A. Professional performance review/peer review: A process that allows the Medical Staff to evaluate an

individual's professional practice and/or system issues that may affect the delivery of quality care.

The process includes measuring practitioner professional performance based on metrics as defined

by the Medical Staff (see attached Professional Performance Review Indicators), in addition to

quality events identified through other processes (see Medical Staff Peer Review Process Flow). The

evaluation may identify systems or processes of care that do not adequately protect against

foreseeable human error. These system opportunities will be referred to the Quality Assessment,

Performance Improvement (QAPI) Committee as appropriate for evaluation and improvement

interventions.

B. Professional Practice Evaluation Committee (PPEC): A multidisciplinary peer review committee

authorized to conduct peer review for the Medical Staff. This committee will also function to review

and monitor the ongoing evaluation of practitioner performance trends and provide recommendations

and follow-up as appropriate.

C. Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluation (OPPE): A summary of ongoing data collected for the

purpose of assessing a practitioner's clinical competence and professional behavior.

D. Focused Professional Practice Evaluation (FPPE): A systematic process to ensure there is sufficient

information available to evaluate a practitioner's professional competence. A focused review can be

requested by the Credentials Committee, PPEC, or the Medical Executive Committee (MEC). FPPE

occurs:

1. At the time of initial credentialing.

2. As the result of data evaluated during OPPE.

3. When an existing practitioner requests a new privilege.

4. When additional data or reports indicate the need for a focused review.

E. Care ratings: Practitioner (as determined by the PPEC or MEC)

1. Care Appropriate: Despite a complication, adverse outcome, or other question regarding the

quality delivery of care, it is determined that a majority of peers would have responded similarly

under similar circumstances. This designation adjudicates that there was no clear deviation from

standard of practice.

2. Improvement Opportunity: Care that involved simple errors in diagnosis, treatment or judgment,

or inadvertently doing other than what should have been done: a slip, lapse, or mistake.

3. At Risk Behavior: Care that requires education or coaching to prevent recurrence, or behavioral

choice that increases risk where risk is not recognized or is mistakenly believed to be justified.

4. Reckless Behavior: Care that suggests reckless disregard of the practitioner's duty to the patient

through gross negligence, general incompetence or actual intent to provide substandard care,

or behavioral choice to consciously disregard a substantial and unjustifiable risk.

F. Care ratings: System of care (as determined by the PPEC or MEC)

1. System Improvement Opportunity: Designates an event as resulting at least in part from an

opportunity to improve the care system to reduce caregiver errors, mitigate the effects of any

future errors, or otherwise better support the care process. This rating will apply whenever a

system improvement opportunity is identified, independent of any individual practitioner's care

rating.

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff Peer Review). Retrieved 10/24/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6940717/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 2 of 12

13/202



DRAFT

G. Professional Behavior: As defined in MHSC's Behavior Standards, the Code of Caring, a high

standard of professional behavior, ethics, and integrity is expected of each individual member of the

Medical Staff at MHSC in order to promote an environment conducive to providing the highest quality

of care. The standards expected to be practiced at MHSC include: Courtesy, Accountability,

Respect, Integrity, Nurturing, and Growth. In addition to the Code of Caring, Medical staff will adhere

to the Medical Staff Code of Conduct found within the Medical Staff Bylaws. Violations of the Code of

Caring and/or Medical Staff Code of Conduct will be address by Medical Executive Committee.

H. Medical Staff Quality Reviewer: A group of reviewers appointed by each department chair to perform

an initial case review screening to determine if the case requires further review by the PPEC.The

group of reviewers may rotate every six months.

I. Conflict of Interest: A member of the medical staff requested to perform peer review may have a

conflict of interest if they may not be able to render an unbiased opinion. An automatic conflict of

interest would result if the practitioner is involved in any way in the case under review. Relative

conflicts of interest are either due to a provider’s involvement in the patient’s care not related to the

issues under review or because of a relationship with the practitioner involved as a direct competitor,

partner, or key referral source. It is the responsibility of the PPEC to determine on a case by case

basis if a potential conflict exists and if substantial enough to prevent the individual from participating

in the review. If a potential conflict exists, the individual may not participate or be present during peer

review discussions or decisions other than to provide specific information requested.

J. Low volume/no activity practitioners or specialties: Alternate data collection methods may be

developed and used as approved by the Professional Practice Evaluation Committee for practitioners

in low volume specialties or specialties in which objective data is unable to be obtained.

K. Peer: An individual practicing in the same profession and who has expertise in the appropriate

subject matter. The level of subject matter expertise required to provide meaningful evaluation of a

practitioner’s performance will determine what “practicing in the same profession” means on a case

by case basis. (Example: for quality issues related to general medical care, a physician may review

the care of another physician. For specialty-specific clinical issues, such as evaluating the technique

of a specialized surgical procedure, a peer is an individual who is well-trained and competent in that

surgical specialty).

III. Authority for Peer Review

A. WY Stat § 35-2-910. Quality management functions for health care facilities; confidentiality;

immunity; whistle blowing; peer review.

1. (c) No hospital shall be issued a license or have its license renewed unless it provides for the

review of professional practices in the hospital for the purpose of reducing morbidity and

mortality and for the improvement of the care of patients in the hospital. This review shall

include, but not be limited to:

(i) The quality and necessity of the care provided to patients as rendered in the hospital;

(ii) The prevention of complications and deaths occurring in the hospital;

(iii) The review of medical treatments and diagnostic and surgical procedures in order to ensure

safe and adequate treatment of patients in the hospital; and

(iv) The evaluation of medical and health care services and the qualifications and professional

competence of persons performing or seeking to perform those services.

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff Peer Review). Retrieved 10/24/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6940717/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 3 of 12

14/202



DRAFT

2. (d) The review required in subsection (c) of this section shall be performed according to the

decision of a hospital's governing board by:

(i) A peer review committee appointed by the organized medical staff of the hospital.

IV. Review Process

A.

B.

Different types of indicators are utilized to identify potential quality concerns. The indicator type

dictates the action required. See the Medical Staff Peer Review Process Flow. All review indicators

and rate thresholds will be reviewed annually, at a minimum, by the PPEC and/or appropriate

specialties.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

C.

1.

2.

3.

All reviews will be directly documented within MIDAS, MHSC's data analytic system, using the

appropriate focus study or quality management entry, depending on level of review.

Indicators

Rule indicators will initiate a peer review by PPEC. The PPEC will be notified when a rule has

been triggered. Additionally, the individual practitioner will be notified when a rule indicator has

been triggered through the process of OPPE.

Rate indicators will be trended and added to OPPE profiles. The PPEC will review peers with

outlier rate indicators twice per year (every 6 months) at a minimum and provide feedback,

education, initiate a performance improvement plan, or recommend FPPE with the individual as

appropriate. Refer to the OPPE process flow.

Review indicators will be screened through an initial review by a designated Medical Staff

Quality Reviewer. If the case requires further action, follow-up, or review it will be reviewed by

the PPEC as a peer review case.

Other quality events will be screened through an initial review by a designated Medical Staff

Quality Reviewer. If the case is identified as having opportunities for improvement it will be

presented to and reviewed by the PPEC. Quality events can include reviews referred by, but not

limited to, Risk Management, Health Information Management, Nursing, Pharmacy &

Therapeutics, Guest Relations, or Utilization Management.

Cases with risk investigation/review and reported to insurance will initiate a peer review by

PPEC. The individual practitioner will be notified when a risk investigation/review and reported

to insurance case has been reviewed through the process of OPPE.

Initial Screening (performed by Medical Staff Quality Reviewer)

An initial screening of a quality event will occur by a designated Medical Staff Quality Reviewer

if the event is triggered by a review indicator (see attached list of Medical Staff Review

Indicators) or referred from another department or quality event occurrence.

Three Medical Staff Quality Reviewers will be appointed by the chair of each medical staff

department (Medicine and Surgery. In the event a designated Medical Staff Quality Reviewer is

unable to fulfill the term a new reviewer will be appointed by the chair of medical staff

department as a replacement.

Medical Staff Quality Reviewers will be notified via secure email of cases needing review as

they occur.

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff Peer Review). Retrieved 10/24/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6940717/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 4 of 12

15/202



DRAFT

a.

4.

a.

b.

D.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

a.

i.

ii.

a.

Screening of case and outcome determination is expected to be completed within 2 weeks

of notification.

The initial screening will determine if referral to the PPEC for peer review of the case in question

is needed.

If care is appropriate, a summary of findings and final conclusion is documented in MIDAS

using the initial review focus study. The case will be documented and trended via the

Quality Management module in MIDAS by the Quality department. Trended results will be

located on the OPPE profiles and other quality data profiles reviewed by medical staff.

If the case needs further follow-up, investigation, or it is unable to determine

appropriateness of care a summary of findings and conclusion of further review needed is

documented in MIDAS using the initial review focus study. The case will be documented

and referred to the PPEC via the Quality Management module in MIDAS by the Quality

Department. Cases requiring further review may include identification of system of care

opportunities. Final conclusions of the review will be located on the OPPE profiles and

other quality data profiles reviewed by medical staff.

Peer Review (performed by PPEC)

Members of PPEC will be notified by the Quality Department of cases that meet criteria for

review when a minimum of 5 cases are queued for review by the committee or 60 days has

lapsed from oldest queued event (60 days from when case is routed to PPEC). It is the

responsibility of PPEC members to review cases prior to set meeting date for discussion and

final outcome determination at PPEC meeting.

PPEC will meet, at a minimum, quarterly, and more often as needed dependent on volume of

cases requiring review by the committee.

The PPEC will be provided a list of cases and/or practitioners for review prior to the meeting.

All reviews from PPEC will be directly entered into the Quality Management module of MIDAS

using a secure log-in by a designated member of the committee or may be transcribed from

meeting minutes by Quality.

A summary of findings will be documented on all cases for review.

Outcome determinations for final conclusions must be made by a consensus of members

present at PPEC.

The PPEC will review all cases for peer review in which rule indicators are met, those referred

by Medical Staff Quality Reviewers following initial screening, as well as cases with risk

investigation/review and reported to insurance.

Practitioner standard of care rating will include the following outcomes:

Care Appropriate - case closed/trended

Improvement Opportunity - education, follow-up, FPPE, etc. provided or delegated to

another peer to provide to the practitioner in question.

Case can be closed in MIDAS once education, follow-up, FPPE, etc. is provided

and documented with date.

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff Peer Review). Retrieved 10/24/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6940717/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 5 of 12

16/202



DRAFT

iii.

a.

iv.

a.

b.

8.

a.

b.

9.

10.

E.

1.

2.

3.

a. The absence of an appropriate practitioner able to render an opinion regarding the FPPE.

b. The presence of a significant conflict of interest.

c. Potential for litigation.

d. Ambiguity, especially when dealing with vague or conflicting recommendations from

internal reviewers.

At Risk Behavior - MEC notified of outcome finding and recommendation for next

action.

Case can be closed after MEC final conclusion is made.

Reckless Behavior - referred to MEC with summary of findings and recommendations

for appropriate action.

Case can be closed after MEC final conclusion is made.

If additional follow-up, referral, etc. is required prior to making a final conclusion the case is

kept open and referred to the appropriate department. The case will be closed and trended

upon final conclusion.

Practitioners exceeding the threshold for rate indicators will be reviewed by PPEC at an every

six (6) month evaluation. The cases that contributed to the excess rate will be reviewed when

indicated.

Individual practitioners will be notified of exceeding thresholds via the OPPE profile.

Additional follow-up, FPPE, education, etc. required for improvement will be determined by

the PPEC. These activities may be performed by the appropriate Department Chair or Vice

Chair if delegated by the PPEC.

Findings in which care is appropriate, yet system of care opportunities are identified is a

possibility will be referred to the QAPI committee for organizational improvement interventions.

Medical staff input, engagement, and support for system of care resolutions will be expected.

The solution/plan for improvement developed by the QAPI committee will be reported back to

PPEC as necessary.

Findings in which nursing, essential services, or other departments are needing to review or

follow-up can be referred to the QAPI committee or appropriate individual department as

necessary. It is the responsibility of the PPEC to communicate this need with appropriate

department/committee. Medical staff input, engagement, and support for resolutions will be

expected.

External Reviews

External reviews can be initiated by Medical Executive Committee after appropriate referral from

PPEC and inability to determine a final conclusion.

If a case is sent for external review by another department within MHSC results of the external

review as they pertain to individual practitioner performance are requested to be presented to

the PPEC and enter into MHSC's internal peer review process if indicated.

The PPEC or MEC may require use of external peer review consultation in cases including, but

not limited to:

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff Peer Review). Retrieved 10/24/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6940717/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 6 of 12

17/202



DRAFT

F.

G.

H.

I.

V. OPPE

A. Ongoing professional practice evaluation (OPPE) is factored into the decision to maintain, revise,

limit, or revoke existing medical staff privileges.

B. Nurse practitioners, physician assistants and other advanced practice clinicians are considered part

of the Medical Staff per MHSC's Rules & Regulations.

C. The following general competencies are included in OPPE :

1. Patient Care: Practitioners are expected to provide patient care that is compassionate,

appropriate and effective for the promotion of health, prevention of illness, treatment of disease

and care at the end of life.

2. Medical/Clinical Knowledge: Practitioners are expected to demonstrate knowledge of

established and evolving biomedical, clinical and social sciences, and the application of their

knowledge to patient care and the education of others.

3. Practice-based Learning and Improvement: Practitioners are expected to be able to use

scientific evidence and methods to investigate, evaluate and improve patient care practices.

4. Interpersonal and Communication Skills: Practitioners are expected to demonstrate

interpersonal and communication skills that enable them to establish and maintain professional

relationships with patients, families and other members of healthcare interdisciplinary teams.

5. Professionalism: Practitioners are expected to demonstrate behaviors that reflect a commitment

to continuous professional development, ethical practice, an understanding and sensitivity to

diversity, and a responsible attitude toward patients, families, colleagues, their profession, and

society.

6. Systems-based Practice: Practitioners are expected to demonstrate both an understanding of

the contexts and systems in which healthcare is provided, and the ability to apply this

knowledge to improve and optimize healthcare.

D. The Quality Department will be responsible for compiling the OPPE profiles based on data available

in MHSC's electronic data systems.

1. OPPE profiles will include practitioner level metrics for Medical Staff indicators, including rule,

rate, and review indicators. Profiles will also include indicators from other quality events that

required a review by PPEC.

2. OPPE profile metrics may change and evolve over time based on individual performance and

opportunities for improvement and specialty specific indicators. Specialty specific measures will

be recommended for inclusion on the OPPE profiles and approved by PPEC.

Practitioners performing reviews will not review their own cases.

Practitioners serving on PPEC in which their case is being reviewed will not take part in the review

process and outcome determination.

The PPEC may request the practitioner in question to present the case to PPEC before an outcome

determination can be made.

Whenever possible, a practitioner involved as a member of the MEC, PPEC, or any other ad hoc

committee tasked with peer review should vote in only one (1) level of the decision-making process.

In situations in which this is not possible, practitioners are expected to limit their involvement in

multiple levels of review.

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff Peer Review). Retrieved 10/24/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6940717/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 7 of 12

18/202



DRAFT

3. Other metrics will be included on the OPPE profiles to meet the six (6) general competency

categories.

4. Profiles will be compiled every six (6) months.

E. Medical Staff Services will be responsible for dispersing the OPPE profiles to individual practitioners

for review every 6 months, at a minimum.

F. PPEC will be responsible for reviewing OPPE profiles every six (6) months, at a minimum.

1. Review is expected to be completed within 30 days of receiving OPPE profiles.

2. Purpose is to review practitioner performance, identify trends and intervene when appropriate.

a. Individual improvement plans may be generated from this process.

b. If improvement plans are not effective in improving performance, recommendation and/or

initiation for FPPE may occur.

3. PPEC designated members are expected to communicate feedback and opportunities for

improvement with individual practitioners when appropriate, or communicate with the

appropriate Department Chair/Vice Chair for follow-up actions.

VI. FPPE

A. Focused professional practice evaluation (FPPE) is a time-limited process to ensure there is

sufficient information available to evaluate a practitioner's clinical competence. It may be initiated on

an individual practitioner in the following situations:

1. An initial request for privileges is made.

2. An existing practitioner requests a new privilege or does not have documented evidence of

performing a requested privilege.

3. An existing practitioner requests assistance with an identified improvement opportunity.

4. A question arises regarding a practitioner's ability to provide safe, high quality patient care. This

can be initiated through the following processes, but not limited to:

a. OPPE trends

b. Low volume procedures

c. Sentinel event

d. Complaint

e. Variance from acceptable practice patterns

f. Variance from comparative peer performance data

g. Recommendations made to Medical Executive Committee

B. Direct observation of the applicant is required (with the exception of Locum Tenens providers). The

evaluator may use one or more of the following in addition to direct observation:

1. Chart review.

2. Discussion with other individuals involved in a patient's care.

3. Monitoring of diagnostic and treatment techniques.

4. Simulation.

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff Peer Review). Retrieved 10/24/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6940717/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 8 of 12

19/202



DRAFT

5. Proctoring.

C. FPPE plans will contain, at a minimum:

1. An individual designated as responsible for overseeing the plan.

2. Specific criteria that will be monitored.

3. Measures of success.

4. Time frame for the plan.

5. Parameters for extending the plan.

6. Actions that may be taken if the performance is not satisfactory.

7. Frequency of progress reports to appropriate committee and the practitioner.

D. FPPE for initial request for privileges, existing practitioner requesting a new privilege or an individual

request for improvement:

1. When the practitioner's credentials file is reviewed and approved by the department chair the

Chair will assign FPPE for new practitioners or for existing practitioners requesting a new

privilege.

2. The Medical Staff Services Office will send the FPPE letter and an FPPE evaluation form to the

practitioner after the practitioner's privileges have been approved by the Board of Trustees.

3. The practitioner will be required to have a physician with the same or similar privileges complete

an evaluation form for ten procedures performed, or ten patients for which they provided care.

4. The practitioner requesting the privileges will assist with the process and can choose the

evaluators for their cases. When possible, the practitioner should request that 50% of the cases

are evaluated by a physician from a different practice.

5. The FPPE for initial privileges will need to be completed within six (6) months from the date the

privileges were granted.

6. All FPPE evaluation forms should be turned into the Medical Staff Services Office.

7. The Medical Staff Office will forward a copy of all completed FPPE evaluation forms to the

appropriate department chair for their review and approval.

8. If an event happens in the last month of initial monitoring, the FPPE can be extended for six (6)

months or five (5) cases, whichever comes first.

9. If FPPE is found to be unsatisfactory, the practitioner will be referred to the Credentials

Committee for final determination regarding continuation of privileges.

E. Locum Tenens physicians will be required to participate in FPPE. However, because they are often

working when other physicians in their specialty are away, direct observation may not always be

possible. In addition, locum physicians may only be contracted for a short time period, so the

requirements of ten (10) cases in a six (6) month time period is not practical. To address these

matters, a separate FPPE form for locum providers will be used. This form will be sent to all

providers who have had the opportunity to interact with the locum doctor. The form will also be sent

to nurse managers, medical records, and any other relevant department leaders. The locum FPPE

form will be sent out each time the provider works, unless they are contracted for an extended period

of time. In those cases, the form will be sent out at least every other month. The form includes a

section asking if the locum provider should be recommended for future assignments.

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff Peer Review). Retrieved 10/24/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6940717/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 9 of 12

20/202



DRAFT

F. FPPE for triggered events outside of the initial request for privileges or requested improvement:

1. When a triggered Focused Professional Practice Evaluation is initiated, with the exception for

initial request for privileges, the following events shall occur:

a. The PPEC chairperson shall notify the MEC at the next regularly scheduled MEC meeting

that a FPPE is either recommended and/or has been initiated.

b. The data supporting the necessity for recommendation/initiation is reviewed and analyzed

by MEC for appropriateness.

c. The involved practitioner will be given both verbal and written notice by either the

chairperson of the PPEC, the Chief of Staff, or the MEC’s designee regarding the specific

concerns which have been identified and are the basis for initiating the FPPE.

d. The involved practitioner will be given access to medical records and other appropriate

information necessary to respond to the cases or events, as applicable.

e. The PPEC will be responsible for following-up on the FPPE plan with the individual

practitioner.

f. The PPEC can at any point during the FPPE require the provider under evaluation to

address the PPEC in person. A reasonable amount of time will be established by the PPEC

for this to occur on a case by case basis. Failure of the practitioner to comply with the

requests for additional information or a personal appearance shall be considered a

violation of Medical Staff Bylaws and will result in automatic suspension of the practitioner’s

privileges.

g. Prior to reaching a final conclusion, the PPEC must require the involved practitioner to

respond to the committee’s concerns by addressing the PPEC in person. It shall be the

obligation of the practitioner being reviewed to fulfill this requirement within a reasonable

period of time as may be established by the PPEC. The involved practitioner shall be

strongly encouraged to submit a written response to all identified clinical concerns as well.

Failure of the practitioner to comply with the requests for additional information or a

personal appearance shall be considered a violation of Medical Staff Bylaws and will result

in automatic suspension of the practitioner’s privileges.

h. The conclusions and recommendations of a FPPE shall be recorded in writing and shall

include a record of any medical record reviews, interviews, reports, medical literature

information utilized, relevant clinical practice guidelines and/or evidence based information

which has been used in arriving at the FPPE’s conclusions. The recommendations shall

include consideration of the need for corrective action, education, additional performance

monitoring (internal or external), and/or other actions deemed appropriate by the PPEC.

i. The findings and conclusions of the FPPE evaluation shall be reported to the MEC by the

PPEC chairperson or designee at the next regularly scheduled MEC meeting.

j. A FPPE shall be completed within 120 days of initiation when possible, dependent on the

nature of the situation. If the PPEC is not able to complete the FPPE within 120 days of

initiation, a report will be submitted to the MEC regarding the status and timeliness of the

FPPE in progress.

k. Upon completion of the FPPE, outcome findings will be reported to MEC, who will notify the

practitioner in writing of results.

l. Correspondence with the practitioner regarding the monitoring plan, progress reports, and

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff Peer Review). Retrieved 10/24/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6940717/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 10 of 12

21/202



DRAFT

the final report will be included in the practitioner's peer review file, which are reviewed by

Credentials Committee as part of the appointment/reappointment process.

VII. Confidentiality

A. WY Stat § 35-2-910 Section A. "Each licensee [hospital, healthcare facility and health services]

shall implement a quality management function to evaluate and improve patient and resident care

and services in accordance with the rules and regulations promulgated by the division. Quality

management information relating to the evaluation or improvement of the quality of health care

services is confidential. Any person who in good faith and within the scope of the functions of a

quality management program participates in the reporting, collection, evaluation, or use of quality

management information or performs other functions as part of a quality management program with

regards to a specific circumstance shall be immune from suit in any civil action based on such

functions brought by a health care provider or person to whom the quality information pertains. In no

event shall this immunity apply to any negligent or intentional act or omission in the provision of care"

(Wyoming Laws, 2015).

B. Confidentiality shall be maintained, based on full respect of the patient's right to privacy and in

keeping with hospital policy and state and federal regulations governing the confidentiality of quality

and patient safety work. All quality and patient safety data and information shall be considered the

property of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County.

C. Only the following individuals will have access to provider-specific peer review information and only

for purposes of evaluation and improvement of the quality of care rendered in the hospital:

1. The specific provider.

2. The Chief of Staff for purposes of considering corrective action.

3. Department chairpersons (for members of their department only) for purposes of initial chart

review or considering corrective action.

4. Members of the PPEC, MEC, and Credentials Committees for purposes of considering

corrective action and as part of the appointment/reappointment process.

5. Medical staff service professionals supporting the credentialing process and to the extent that

the access to this information is necessary for re-credentialing or formal corrective action.

6. The Quality Department for purposes of tracking peer review processes, OPPE profile

compilation, and generating reports as requested by parties privileged to the information.

7. Individuals performing surveys for accrediting bodies with appropriate jurisdiction (i.e. TJC,

CMS, DHS, etc.).

8. The Hospital Chief Executive Officer (CEO) when information is needed to take immediate

formal corrective action for purposes of summary suspension by the CEO.

D. No copies of peer review documents will be created and distributed unless authorized by medical

staff policy or bylaws, the MEC, PPEC, or by mutual agreement between the Chief of Staff and CEO

for purposes of deliberations regarding corrective action on specific cases.

E. No copies of peer review information will be given to other facilities or agencies without specific

written authorization from the practitioner.

Approved PPEC- 9/27/2018

Approved MEC 6/27/2017, 10/16/2018

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff Peer Review). Retrieved 10/24/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6940717/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 11 of 12

22/202



DRAFT
Attachments:

FPPE Department Chair Review

FPPE Evaluation Form

FPPE Locums Tenens Evaluation Form

Medical Staff Professional Practice Review

Indicators 2019-2020

Medical Staff Professional Practice-Peer Review

Process Flow- OPPE 2019-2020

References

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality [AHRQ]. (2018). Quality. https://www.ahrq.gov/topics/quality.html

Institute of Medicine [IOM]. (1990). Medicare: A strategy for quality assurance: Volume II sources and

methods. Institute of Medicine (US) committee to design a strategy for quality review and assurance in
Medicare. Washington (DC): National Academies Press.

The Christ Hospital. (2013). Ongoing professional practice evaluation. Retrieved from

https://www.thechristhospital.com/Documents/.../Medical_Staff_Bylaws.pdf.

Adapted for MHSC use, with modifications, with written electronic mail permission from Jeni, Medical

Staff Services Manager at The Christ Hospital received March 21, 2017.

The Greeley Company, LLC. (2017). Physician and hospital leadership seminars: Peer review bootcamp.

Materials presented at: Peer Review Bootcamp. Physician and Hospital Leadership Seminar; 2017 January

19-21; Desert Springs, CA.

Stanford Health Care. (2016). Peer review and focused professional practice evaluation (FPPE) policy for

medical staff and advanced practice providers (APPs). Retrieved from https://stanfordhealthcare.org/content/

dam/SHC/health-care-professionals/medical-staff/policies/peer-review-and-focused-professional-practice-

evaluation-fppe-4-16.pdf

Adapted for MHSC use, with modifications, with written electronic mail permission from Debra,

Administrative Director, Medical Staff Services and Pediatric Residency Program at Stanford Health

Care received February 27, 2017.

Wyoming Laws. (2015). Title 35, Public Health and Safety. Wyoming Statute W.S. §35-2-910 (1977). Quality

management functions for health care facilities; confidentiality; immunity; whistle blowing; peer review.

Retrieved from Thomson Reuters WestlawNext.

Professional Practice Review Plan (Medical Staff Peer Review). Retrieved 10/24/2019. Official copy at

http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/6940717/. Copyright © 2019 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Page 12 of 12

23/202



 

FOCUSED PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE EVALUATION 

Department Chair Recommendation 

Practitioner:        Specialty:         

Evaluator Name(s):                

Date Appointed:            New Applicant  Existing Provider Requesting New Privilege 

Department Chair Review 

1. Has this practitioner completed all aspects of his/her FPPE?      Yes  No 

2. Does this staff member demonstrate current clinical competence?     Yes  No 

3. Was this staff member cooperative with colleagues, nurses, and other hospital staff?  Yes  No 

4. Has this staff member demonstrated any signs of unacceptable behavior?    Yes  No 

Comments:                  

                   

Recommendation: 

 Conclude FPPE and Begin OPPE 

 Grant New Privilege In: _____________________________________ 

 Improvement Plan Recommended 

 Other                  

 

 

 

________________________________________        _______________________   
Department Chair Signature           Date 

 

 

24/202



   
 

 

 

 

FOCUSED PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE EVALUATION 
(FPPE) 

 
The Joint Commission standards state that a period of focused review is required for all new privileges.  This includes all privileges for new applicants and 
all newly requested privileges for existing providers.  Focused professional practice evaluations can also be triggered by low volume procedures, a sentinel 
event, complaint, variance from acceptable practice patterns, or variance from comparative peer performance data. 
 
You are being asked to participate in FPPE for the following reason: 

 New Applicant   Existing Provider Requesting New Privilege 
 

Providers are requested to assist with this process by having a physician with the same (or similar) privileges complete the attached form. You must have 
a focused professional practice evaluation for ten procedures performed, or ten patients you provided care for. The reviews need to be completed within 
six months from the date you were granted privileges. Providers that have not completed this requirement within the six month time period will be 
referred to the Credentials Committee for final determination regarding continuation of privileges. 
 
Please give a copy of the attached form to a physician evaluator of your choice for ten cases (you can choose a different evaluator for each case, or one 
evaluator for all 10 cases.) If possible, 50% of the cases should be evaluated by a physician from a different practice. Also provide your evaluator with a 
copy of your attached delineation of privileges form. Please ask the evaluator to complete and submit the form to the Medical Staff Services Office.  
 
NOTE: If an event happens in the last month of initial monitoring, or if FPPE is unsatisfactory, then FPPE can be extended for six months or five cases, 
whichever comes first. If there is continued concern about specific privileges, Provider will be referred to Credentials Committee for final determination 
regarding continuation of privileges. 
 
Please submit the completed forms to the following: 
 
 Mail:   MHSC Medical Staff Services Office 

Attention:  Kerry Downs, 1200 College Drive, Rock Springs, WY  82901 
  
 Email: kdowns@sweetwatermemorial.com  Fax: 307-352-8502, Attention:  Kerry Downs 
 
 

25/202



   
 

 

    
 
 

FOCUSED PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE EVALUATION FORM 

Evaluator:  Please complete this form and return it to the Medical Staff Services Office.  It is a FPPE evaluation for the following reason: 

 New Applicant  Existing Provider Requesting New Privilege  

 

Individual Requesting Privileges:          
 

Evaluator Name 
(print):_________________________________________________       
 

Type of Case/Procedure: 
 

Direct Observation is Required. You may use other methods of evaluation in addition to direct observation. 
DO = Direct Observation            S = Simulation              D = discussion with others involved in patient’s care 
CR = Chart Review                       P = Proctoring              M = Monitoring of diagnostic and treatment techniques 
 

Patient Sticker: 

 Patient Care: YES NO NA Comment Method of 
Evaluation 

H&P is complete and recorded within 24 hours of admission      

All Medical Records entries appropriate to patient condition and 
treatment 

     

Medication Orders appropriate to patient condition and treatment      

Makes informed decisions based on patient information, current 
scientific evidence, and sound clinical judgment. 

     

Provides compassionate, appropriate, effective care for promotion of 
health, prevention of illness, treatment of disease, and at the end of life. 

     

Professionalism:      
Exhibits behavior that encourages and promotes team work, 
communication and a collaborative work environment. Demonstrates a 
commitment to providing care in a compassionate and ethical manner 
with understanding and sensitivity to diversity. 

     

26/202



   
 

 Patient Care: YES NO NA Comment Method of 
Evaluation 

 
Practice-Based Learning and Improvements: 

     

Participates in the education of patients, families, students, and co-
workers. Works to improve patient care practices. 

     

Systems-Based Practice:      
Demonstrates an understanding of Evidence-Based Practice and the 
ability to apply this knowledge to provide safe, patient-centered care. 

     

Medical/ Clinical Knowledge:      
Demonstrates knowledge of established clinical sciences and applies that 
knowledge to patient care. 

     

Interpersonal Communication Skills:      
Demonstrates effective communication that helps to develop 
professional relationships with patients, families, physicians, and other 
health care workers. 

     

 
Evaluating Physician Name & Signature: ___________________________________________________ 
 

Date/Time of Review: _____________________________________________________ 

R 06/2018 

 

27/202



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
 

Locums Tenens Focused Professional Practice Evaluation Form 

 

Physician’s Name:      Specialty:       

 

Dates Physician Worked at MHSC:           

 

PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ATTITUDE 
 

Please base your evaluation of the following factors on the applicant’s demonstrated performance 

compared to that reasonably expected of a physician with a similar level of training, experience and 

background. (AA=Above Average, AV=Average, BA=Below Average, P=Poor, NI=No Info) 

 

Please rate the following:  AA   AV    BA    P  NI 

 

Basic Medical Knowledge 

Professional Judgment 

Sense of Responsibility 

Clinical Competence 

Technical Skill 

Cooperativeness, Ability to Work with Others 

Medical Record Currency 

Quality of Medical Records 

Patient Management 

Physician-Patient Relationship 

Ability to Understand, Speak and Write English 

Relationship with Nursing Staff 
 

 ____ 

____ 

____

____

____

____

____

____

____

____

____

____   

 _____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

 _____ 

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

 _____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

 _____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____

_____ 

Would you recommend this physician for future assignments at MHSC? Yes____ No____ 

 

CONDUCT AND HEALTH STATUS 

(If answered “yes” please give details on separate sheet.) 
 

Has the physician ever shown signs of any behavior, drug or alcohol problems? Yes  No  
 

Has the physician ever shown signs of any mental or physical health problems? Yes  No   

 

Comments:               
 
               
 
 

                                                                                                  _______________________ 
Signature/Title  Date 
 
 
Printed Name:         
 
 
 
 
 
 
R 9/2018 

 
28/202



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Medical Staff Professional Practice Review Indicators (Peer Review)     

2019-2020     

Updated: 9/27/2019

Medical Staff Indicator Category for Review Indicator Source

MHSC Rate- 

2017

Comparison 

Data 2017

Comparison 

Source Quality Measure Reference- Worklist Crosscheck

All Medical Staff Providers

Mortality/Acute Care Rate Datavision/Acute Care - Mortality Rate 1.89% 2.50% MIDAS CDB CDBR:009 Acute care- Mortality Rate

Mortality/ED Rate Datavision/Emergency Department - Mortality Rate 0.00% 0.01% MIDAS CDB CDBR:2144 Emergency Department - Mortality Rate

Transfers to another acute care hospital- from Acute Care Rate MHSC internal data, discharge codes 6% 5%

Previous Year- 

2016 3267- R-Qual-Transfers to another acute care hospital- peer review

Transfers to another acute care hospital-from ED Rate

Datavision/Emergency Department- % Discharged to Outside Acute 

Care 4.12% 4.57%

MIDAS <100 

beds CDBR:132 Emergency Department- % Discharged to Outside Acute Care Rate

30-day readmissions Rate

Acute care 30 day readmissions, inpatients and observation readmitted 

w/in 30 days to IP or OBS, all cause 6.00% 5.00%

Previous Year- 

2016 3448- R-Qual-30-day readmissions- Peer review-IP and OBS

Untoward effect of transfusions Rate MHSC internal data, identified by Dr. Karns in transfusion review process 0.92% 0.55%

Previous Year- 

2016 3312- R-BB- Transfusion Reactions

ED Traumas Review/Referral 

MHSC internal data, identified by Trauma Physician and referred to Peer 

Review if indicated

Referred from Dr. Jamias or Tiffany Uranker if indicated for further review, 

sent via e-mail to quality

Sepsis Management Bundle (SEP-1) Review CMS SEP-1 National Hospital Quality Measure 41.43% 51% MIDAS CDB Core SEP 1 -OFI Group: Early Management Bundle, Severe Sepsis/Septic Shock

Patient Safety Indicators Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program

MIDAS CDB-

2017-<100 

bed-25th 

percentile

MIDAS Datavision, AHRQ Patient Safety and Quality, AHRQ Patient Safety 

Indicators, V7.0, ACA

PSI 02 Death in Low-mortality DRGs Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program PSI 02 (v7.0) Death Rate in Low-Mortality DRGs- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

PSI 03 Pressure Ulcer Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program PSI 03 (v7.0) Pressure Ulcer- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

PSI 04 Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, Overall Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program

PSI 04 (v7.0) Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, Overall- Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

PSI 04a Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, PE/DVT Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program

PSI 04a (v7.0) Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, PE/DVT- Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

PSI 04b Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, Pneumonia Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program

PSI 04b (v7.0) Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, Pneumonia- Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

PSI 04c Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, Sepsis Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program

PSI 04c (v7.0) Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, Sepsis- Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator 

PSI 04d Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, Cardiac Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program

PSI 04d (v7.0) Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, Cardiac- Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

PSI 04e Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, GI Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program PSI 04e (v7.0) Death in Surgical IP w/Ser Comp, GI- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

PSI 05 Retained Surgical Item/Device Fragment Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program

PSI 05 (v7.0) Retained Surgical Item/Device Fragment- Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

PSI 06 Iatrogenic Pneumothorax Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program PSI 06 (v7.0) Iatrogenic Pneumothorax- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

PSI 07 Central Venous Catheter-related BSI Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program PSI 07 (v7.0) Central Venous Catheter-Related BSI- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

PSI 08 In Hospital Fall with Hip Fracture Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program PSI 08 (v8.0) In Hospital Fall with Hip Fracture- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

PSI 09 Perioperative Hemorrhage or Hematoma Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program

PSI 09 (v7.0) Perioperative Hemorrhage or Hematoma- Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

PSI 10 Postop Acute Kidney Injury Requiring Dialysis Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program

PSI 10 (v7.0) Postop Acute Kidney Injury Requiring Dialysis- Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

PSI 11 Postoperative Respiratory Failure Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program PSI 11 (v7.0) Postop Respiratory Failure- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

PSI 12 Perioperative Pulmonary Embolism or DVT Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program

PSI 12 (v7.0) Perioperative Pulmonary Embolism or DVT- Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

PSI 13 Postoperative Sepsis Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program PSI 13 (v7.0) Postoperative Sepsis- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

PSI 14 Postoperative Wound Dehiscence Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program PSI 14 (v7.0) Postoperative Wound Dehiscence- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

PSI 15 Accidental Puncture or Laceration Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program PSI 15 (v7.0) Accidental Puncture or Laceration- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Chart/Peer review is held within the confines of the medical staff/quality committee structures of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County and therefore protected by § 35-2-910

CONFIDENTIAL-QUALITY
29/202



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Medical Staff Professional Practice Review Indicators (Peer Review)     

2019-2020     

Updated: 9/27/2019

PSI 16 Transfusion Reaction Review

CMS/AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators/Hospital Acquired Condition 

Program PSI 16 (v7.0) Transfusion Reaction- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Medical Staff Indicator Category for Review Indicator Source

MHSC Rate- 

2017

Comparison 

Data 2017

Comparison 

Source Quality Measure Reference- Worklist Crosscheck

All Medical Staff Providers

Coded Complications of Care Review MIDAS coded complications of care MIDAS Datavision, Safety, Patient Safety, Coded Complications of Care 

Acute Postop Respiratory Insufficiency, NPOA, w/Surgical Proc Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1429 Acute Postoperative Respiratory Insufficiency, NPOA – Per 1000 

ACA with Surgical Procedure, numerator

Acute Postop Respiratory Insufficiency, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:823 Acute Postoperative Respiratory Insufficiency, NPOA – Per 1000 

ACA, numerator

Air Embolism, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:824 Air Embolism, NPOA– Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Amputation Complications, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:810 Amputation Complications, NPOA– Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Cardiac Arrest Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:825 Cardiac Arrest – Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Cardiac Arrest, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:1334 Cardiac Arrest, NPOA –Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Cardiac Complications, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:805 Cardiac Complications, NPOA– Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Cardiogenic Shock, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:826 Cardiogenic Shock, NPOA– Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Death Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:800 Deaths, Elective Admission – Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Device or Implant, Inflammatory Reaction, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:802 Device or Implant, Inflammatory Reaction, NPOA– Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

Device or Implant, Functional Complications, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:801 Device or Implant, Functional Complications, NPOA– Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

Device or Implant, Other Complications, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:803 Device or Implant, Other Complications, NPOA– Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

Device/Implant Complications, Cardiac Incl. Valve, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1414 Device or Implant Complications, Cardiac Including Valve, NPOA– 

per 1000 acute care admits

Device/Implant Complications, Genitourinary/Urologic, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1417 Device or Implant Complications, Genitourinary/Urologic, 

NPOA–Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Device/Implant Complications, Nervous System, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1416 Device or Implant Complications, Nervous System, NPOA– Per 

1000 ACA, numerator

Device/Implant Complications, Other/NEC Device, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1420 Device or Implant Complications, Other/NEC Device, NPOA–Per 

1000 ACA, numerator

Device/Implant Complications, Peritoneal Dialysis Cath, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1418 Device or Implant Complications, Peritoneal Dialysis Catheter, 

NPOA–Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Device/Implant Complications, Vascular Device, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1415 Device or Implant Complications, Vascular Device, NPOA–Per 1000 

ACA, numerator

Digestive System Complications, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:808 Digestive System Complications, NPOA –Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Disruptions of Operative Wound, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:816 Disruptions of Operative Wound, NPOA–Per 1000 ACA, numerator

DVT/PE, Orthopedic, NPOA w/ Total Knee/Hip Replacement Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1430 DVT/PE, Orthopedic, NPOA- Per 1000 Inpatients with Total Knee 

or Hip Replacement ACA, numerator

Iatrogenic Pneumothorax, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:820 Iatrogenic Pneumothorax, NPOA–Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Iatrogenic Pulmonary Embolus, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:821 Iatrogenic Pulmonary Embolus, NPOA–Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Infection from Central Venous Cath, NPOA inpatients w/ CV Cath Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1431 Infection from Central Venous Catheter, NPOA- Per 1000 

Inpatients with Central Venous Catheter ACA, numerator

Intraoperative Injuries, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:815 Intraoperative Injuries, NPOA - Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Intraoperative Injuries, NPOA with Surgical Procedure Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1427 Intraoperative Injuries, NPOA–Per 1000 ACA with Surgical 

Procedure, numerator

Nervous System Complications, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:804 Nervous System Complications, NPOA–Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Other Complications, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:811 Other Complications, NPOA–Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Peripheral Vascular Complications, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:806 Peripheral Vascular Complications, NPOA - Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

Postoperative Hemorrhage/Hematoma, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1545 Postoperative Hemorrhage and Hematoma, NPOA –Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

Chart/Peer review is held within the confines of the medical staff/quality committee structures of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County and therefore protected by § 35-2-910

CONFIDENTIAL-QUALITY
30/202



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Medical Staff Professional Practice Review Indicators (Peer Review)     

2019-2020     

Updated: 9/27/2019

Medical Staff Indicator Category for Review Indicator Source

MHSC Rate- 

2017

Comparison 

Data 2017

Comparison 

Source Quality Measure Reference- Worklist Crosscheck

All Medical Staff Providers

Coded Complications of Care (cont.) Review MIDAS coded complications of care MIDAS Datavision, Safety, Patient Safety, Coded Complications of Care 

Postoperative Hemorrhage/Hematoma, NPOA with Surgical Procedure Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1545 Postoperative Hemorrhage and Hematoma, NPOA –Per 1000 ACA 

with Surgical Procedure, numerator

Postoperative Infections, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:818 Postoperative Infections –Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Postoperative Pulmonary Edema, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:822 Postoperative Pulmonary Edema –Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Postoperative Pulmonary Edema, NPOA  with Surgical Procedure Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1428 Postoperative Pulmonary Edema, NPOA –Per 1000 ACA with 

Surgical Procedure, numerator

Postoperative Shock, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:812 Postoperative Shock,NPOA- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Postoperative Shock, NPOA  with Surgical Procedure Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1424 Postoperative Shock, NPOA –Per 1000 ACA with Surgical 

Procedure, numerator

Reattached Extremity or Body Part Complications, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1423 Reattached Extremity or Body Part Complications, NPOA - Per 

1000 ACA, numerator

Respiratory Complications, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:807 Respiratory Complications, NPOA–Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Retained Foreign Body, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:817 Retained Foreign Body, NPOA - Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Transfusion Reactions, All Types, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:819 Transfusion Reactions, All Types, NPOA  Per 1000 Inpatients ACA, 

numerator

Transplanted Organ Complications, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:1422 Transplanted Organ Complications, NPOA–Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

Urinary Complications, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care CDBR:809 Urinary Complications, NPOA- Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Uterine Rupture During Labor, NPOA Review MIDAS coded complications of care

CDBR:827 Uterine Rupture during Labor, NPOA - Per 1000 Deliveries ACA, 

numerator

Hospital Acquired Conditions Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions

MIDAS, National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions, ACA

Air Embolism Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions CDBR:1160 Air Embolism –Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Blood Incompatibility Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions CDBR:1161 Blood Incompatibility - Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Catheter Associated UTI Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions CDBR:1158 Catheter Associated UTI –Per 1000 ACA, numerator

DVT/PE, Orthopedic Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions CDBR:1167 DVT/PE, Orthopedic -Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Foreign Body Left During Procedure Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions CDBR:1162 Foreign Body Left During Procedure - Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Hospital Acquired Injuries Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions CDBR:1164 Hospital Acquired Injuries –Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Iatrogenic Pneumothorax with Venous Cath Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions

CDBR:1404 Iatrogenic Pneumothorax with Venous Catheter -Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

Infection from Central Venous Catheter Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions CDBR:1163 Infection from Central Venous Catheter -Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Mediastinitis after CABG Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions

CDBR:1165 Mediastinitis after Coronary Artery Bypass Graft -Per 1000 ACA, 

numerator

Poor Glycemic Control Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions CDBR:1170 Poor Glycemic Control -Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Pressure Ulcers, NPOA, All Stages Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions CDBR:1159 Pressure Ulcers, NPOA, All Stages -Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Pressure Ulcers, NPOA, Stages III and IV Rule

MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects, CMS Hospital Acquired 

Conditions CDBR:1166 Pressure Ulcers, NPOA, Stage III and IV -Per 1000 ACA, numerator 

Surgical Site Infections, Bariatric Rule MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects CDBR:1169 Surgical Site Infections, Bariatric -Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Surgical Site Infections, CIED Rule MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects CDBR:1400 Surgical Site Infections, CIED -Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Chart/Peer review is held within the confines of the medical staff/quality committee structures of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County and therefore protected by § 35-2-910

CONFIDENTIAL-QUALITY
31/202



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Medical Staff Professional Practice Review Indicators (Peer Review)     

2019-2020     

Updated: 9/27/2019

Surgical Site Infections, Orthopedic Rule MIDAS National Quality Improvement Projects CDBR:1168 Surgical Site Infections, Orthopedic -Per 1000 ACA, numerator

Medical Staff Indicator Category for Review Indicator Source

MHSC Rate- 

2017

Comparison 

Data 2017

Comparison 

Source Quality Measure Reference- Worklist Crosscheck

Pediatrics

Newborn readmission within 1 week for phototherapy to treat hyperbilirubinemia Review MIDAS MHSC protocol review Indicator based worklist -3382

Obstetrics

Early Elective Delivery (PC-01) Rule CMS/TJC PC-01 National Hospital Quality Measure Core PC-1 -OFI Group: Early Elective Delivery

Cesarean Section Rate MIDAS Datavision- Maternal Deliveries- Percent Total C-Section 23.23% 32.68% MIDAS CDB CDBR:083 Maternal Deliveries- Percent Total C-Section

Induction Rates Rate MIDAS Datavision- Percent with Labor Induction 37.10% 15.82% MIDAS CDB CDBR:868 Maternal Deliveries- Percent with Labor Induction

Eclampsia Review MIDAS MHSC Indicator based worklist -2855

Severe eclampsia/HELLP Review MIDAS MHSC Indicator based worklist -1756

Delivery of infant weighing less than 2500 grams Review MIDAS Datavision-  Live Births- Less Than 2500 Grams 4.83% 6.29% MIDAS CDB CDBR:093 Live Births- Percent Less Than 2500 Grams (numerator)

Birth injury Review MIDAS Datavision-  Birth Injury, Overall 5.63% 3.22% MIDAS CDB CDBR:1763 Birth Injury, Overall- Per 1000 Live Births (numerator)

Major Puerperal Infections Review MIDAS Datavision- Major Puerperal Infections 2.02% 3.50% MIDAS CDB CDBR:090 Major Puerperal Infections-Per 1000 deliveries (numerator)

Pathology/Surgery

Pre-operative, Post-operative, Pathology discrepancies Review, referral MHSC internal data, reviewed and referred by Dr. Karn if indicated

Data reviewed by Dr. Karn, any fallouts or cases needing to have further 

review will be referred into the peer review process

Use of Recommended Intervals between colonoscopies for average-risk patients Rate CMS, National Hospital Quality Measure 96.30% 100%

MIDAS CDB- 

80th 

percentile Core OP29/ASC9 -OFI Group: Colonoscopy:F/U for Avg Risk Pts

Radiology

Random radiology read reviews Review

MHSC internal process, quarterly report reviewed by PPEC during OPPE 

review

Quarterly report obtained from Dr. Matti and radiology department. Report 

shared with PPEC and reviewed during Q6 month OPPE review for general 

services

Abdomen CT- use of contrast material (OP-10) Review

CMS Claims- National Hospital Quality Measure, Hospital Compare, 

using MIDAS built indicator to obtain real-time 14.10% 7.80% Ntl avg- CMS 3459- C-Enc-CPT codes with & without contrast OP-10 (num)

Head CT or MRI scan results for acute ischemic stroke or hemorrhagic stroke 

patients who received head CT or MRI scan interpretation within 45 minutes of ED 

arrival (OP-23) Rate MIDAS/CMS/National Hospital Quality Measure 54.55% 75.76% Ntl avg -CMS

Core OP-23- OFI Group:  Head CT/MRI Results for STK Pts w/in 45 Min of 

Arrival

Outpatient Clinic 

2018 as of 

7/31/2018

Benchmark for 

points

MIPS Quality Measures eMD Data, polaris dashboard metrics, by physician

Hypertension: Improvement in Blood Presure Rate CMS 65 MIPS quality improvement measure, eMD, polaris

2017: 30.26%

2018: 3.22% 33.10% Polaris

CMS 65 Hypertension: Improvement in Blood Presure, eMD, polaris report by 

physician

Diabetes: Hemoglobin A1c (HbA1c) Poor Control (>9%) Rate CMS 122 MIPS quality improvement measure, eMD, polaris

2017: 40.21%

2018: 80.89% 40.49% Polaris

CMS 122 Diabetes: Hemoglobin A1c (HbA1c) Poor Control (>9%), eMD, polaris 

report by physician

Pneumococcal Vaccination Status for Older Adults Rate CMS 127 MIPS quality improvement measure, eMD, polaris

2017: 64.82%

2018: 72.7% 46.30% Polaris

CMS 127 Pneumococcal Vaccination Status for Older Adults,  eMD, polaris 

report by physician

Preventive Care and Screening: Influenza Immunization Rate CMS 147 MIPS quality improvement measure, eMD, polaris

2017: 60.72%

2018: 56.13% 39.30% Polaris

CMS 147 Preventive Care and Screening: Influenza Immunization,   eMD, 

polaris report by physician

Chart/Peer review is held within the confines of the medical staff/quality committee structures of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County and therefore protected by § 35-2-910

CONFIDENTIAL-QUALITY
32/202



Quality Event

Professional Practice 
Evaluation Committee PPEC

Multi-disciplinary medical staff 
peer review committee

Case Closed/
Trended

Improvement 
Opportunity

At Risk Behavior
Reckless 
Behavior

System 
Improvement 
Opportunity

Medical Executive Committee

Rule RateReview

Medical Staff Indicator

Quality Assessment, 
Performance Improvement 

(QAPI) Committee

Referral to 
Nursing/Essential 

Service Review

Risk
HIM

Nursing
Pharmacy

Guest Relations
Utilization Magement
Other Quality Events

Medical Staff Quality Screen

Medical Staff
Professional Practice/Peer 

Review Process Flow

9/16/2019

Care 
Appropriate

Unable to 
Determine

Final Conclusion 
Made

Communication of 
system of care 

issues & 
improvements

Needs further 
follow-up

PPEC to initiate 
and follow-up on 

improvement 
opportunity. Can 

include: 
education, 

improvement 
plan, or FPPE

Risk with Insurance 
Review 

33/202



Rule and Rate IndicatorsReview Indicators

Medical Staff
Professional Practice
OPPE Process Flow

OPPE Profile

Case Review

Case Review 
Outcome

Evaluation by PPEC two 
times per year, at a 

minimum

Need follow-up? 
Review again within 

6 months

PPEC member 
communicates with 

provider to determine 
improvement 
opportunities 

(Department Chair or 
Vice Chair may be 

appropriate as member 
of PPEC)

PPEC documents conclusion for 
each indicator being reviewed and 
whether there is either a need for 

obtaining additional data or an 
improvement plan is needed when 

applicable.

NO Yes

Improvement Plan 
Needed? 

If improvement plan needed, 
the PPEC (may be Department 
Chair or Vice Chair as member 
of PPEC) and provider under 

review will develop the 
improvement plan, when 

applicable.

NO Yes

Yes
FPPE Needed? 

Refer to 
Medical Staff 
FPPE Process 
in policy text

At time of reappointment OPPE and FPPE information  
will be provided to the Credentials Committee and 

factored into decisions determining existing Medical 
Staff privileges. 

NO

The PPEC will track 
responses for requests for 
improvement and review 

the plans for adequacy

A PPEC representative will 
report to MEC regarding 

provider improvement plan 
developed and any instance 

where a plan was not 
developed when requested, 

perceived to be inadequate, or 
not accepted by the provider

9/16/2019

Other quality events 
(if referred to PPEC, will 
be included on the OPPE 

profile)

Trend 

34/202



appoint and reappoint approval form revised 10 2019

Separator Page

35/202



Name/Specialty/Department:

I have reviewed this application for appointment/advancement/reappointment and all supporting documentation and

information, including requested privileges and the Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluation (OPPE) profile (if applicable).  

I recommend   I do not recommend the applicant for medical staff membership and the privileges requested.

Comments:

Focused Professional Practice Evaluation (FPPE ) Plan 

Assigned (for initial appointment or additional privileges requested):  ___Yes  ___No  ___NA

Department Chairman Date

I have reviewed this application for appointment/advancement/reappointment and all supporting documentation including

requested privileges. The OPPE profile is also  reviewed (if applicable) and factored into credentialing decisions.  

I recommend   I do not recommend the applicant for medical staff membership and the privileges requested.

Comments: File is incomplete

Credentials Committee Member Date

The Medical Executive Committee         concurs  does not concur

with the recommendation of the Credentials Committee.

Comments:

President of the Medical Staff Date

The Board of Trustees approves  does not approve   the recommendation of the Credentials Committee.

Comments:

President of the Board of Trustees Date

REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY PRIVILEGES Email Approval

Credentialing file pending final approval from Board of Trustees: Received

, Chief Executive Officer /

Date Date

To fulfill important patient care, treatment, or service needs:

, Chief Executive Officer /

Date Date

, Department Chair /

Date Date

, Medical Staff President /

Date Date

R 10/2019

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

MEDICAL STAFF SERVICES   

36/202



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

MEDICAL STAFF SERVICES   

37/202



 

  Page 1 of 3 

Confidential   11/2/2019 

Quality Committee Meeting 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

October 16, 2019 

 
  

Present:  Karali Plonski, Corey Worden, Dr. Kristy Nielson, Tami Love, Irene Richardson, Marty 

Kelsey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, Suzan Campbell, Kari Quickenden, Kara Jackson, 

Clayton Radakovich, Dr. Cielette Karn, Dr. Banu Symington 

 

Absent/Excused:  Leslie Taylor,  

 

Guest: Dr. Melinda Poyer 

 

Chair:   Dr. Barbara Sowada   

 

 

Approval of Agenda & Minutes 

Dr. Sowada present the Agenda and the September 18, 2019 Minutes for approval. Ms. 

Campbell moved to approve and Mr. Radakovich seconded.  The Agenda and Minutes were 

unanimously approved.  

 

 

Old Business 

Ms. Nelson presented updates to the Planetree Steering Committee. Dr. Curry was the 

committee Provider, but with his leaving they are looking for another. Yesterday was the 

committee’s 6th scheduled committee meeting. Ms. Nelson handed out the Planetree 

Certification Criteria information outlining the 5 steps, noting they are always recruiting patient 

and family members to the Patient Centered Care Committee, a work group of the Planetree 

Steering Committee. The workgroup listens to patient stories and tours hospital areas each 

month. Another work group is the Patient Centered Care workshop which has trained 241 staff 

member already. This group meets every Wednesday. Ms. Nelson also passed out “H” caps, to 

remind people of the importance of checking our HCHAPS scores. 

 

Dr. Nielson reported on OR Rounding – the old and heavy, unused equipment is being removed 

by Facilities, the pegboard is being replaced by a vinyl alternative. The equipment that was 

originally thought to have rust on it, turned out to be betadine that had “soaked” into the 

surface – they have been disposed of. We have also found a problem with the air exchange in 

a few rooms. Different procedures require positive or negative pressure or a specific number of 

air exchanges per hour. Specifically, Bronchoscopes which require a specific air exchange. We 

do only a few a year, so we are looking for an alternative area outside of the OR to use. 

Currently we are looking at Dr. Shamo’s old area as that alternative, but it would require some 

renovation. 

 

Dr. Nielson also reported on Sepsis Protocol. Changes have been made and taken to MEC for 

approval. 

 

Ms. Jackson discussed the results of Resuscitation Data. We are investigating that all data and 

statistics are being captured. It is believed most information is being captured, but additional 

investigation is required to ensure all is captured. 

 

 

38/202



 

  Page 2 of 3 

Confidential   11/2/2019 

Ms. Richardson updated the committee on the Lean project. Discussions are in process with 

Faith. We are evaluating are ability to dissolve the contract, and looking into options that are 

offered by Planetree. 

 

Dr. Quickenden stated Medical Imaging Committee is working on Appropriate Use Criteria 

(AUC) which provides insight into specific diagnoses. We have taken CTs and MRIs and run 

through the process. CTs are not a priority in the process and do not run through properly, but 

MRIs are working well.  

 

Dr. Karn and Ms. Jackson reviewed the OPPE process. Ms. Jackson feels they are in the final 

stages and nearly ready to run profiles and present to the Medical Staff. Dr. Sowada requested 

a possible sample for the Quality Committee to see and review next month.  Dr. Karn noted we 

have seen a decrease in Induction rates, and that Ms. Jacobsen was instrumental in making 

that happen. It was additionally noted we need to be sure both our Providers and staff are 

communicating the same information to expectant mothers, regarding induction process and 

timing. Dr. Nielson will work with the Prenatal class to ensure they are also imparting the same 

information. 

 

New Business 

Dr. Poyer presented this morning’s “Could it happen here?”. She reviewed a grievance for a 

patient that was a rarity – he was a “zebra”. We found that through our processes we had 

stopped doing a reflex test that could have helped diagnosis this case. Through the Grievance 

Committee with a consensus of the committee and providers we were able to find and 

implement a process in a “system error” in one day, and quickly implement a system change 

and process improvement. Dr. Poyer complimented Dr. Karn – “she is a gem and instrumental in 

making process changes”. 

 

Dr. Symington and Dr. Karn presented an additional “Could it happen here?” story, where a 

patient waiting in the ED was presumed to have left AMA, but later found to have died in the ED 

waiting room, while waiting. Dr. Poyer noted that we have made changes in our ED where there 

is someone that checks on patrons waiting periodically, but also we have a large open room, 

viewable from the clerk’s station. 

 

Ms. Richardson reported on University of Utah ED Meetings. Ms. Richardson stated she had a 3 

hour conversation with an ED patient. He stated we planned to take to every media source he 

could, to let them know of the problem. Ms. Richardson requested the patient give us a chance 

to first fix the problem. Providers, Leaders and Board members from the U of U and MHSC, met to 

discuss the issues. A plan will be made, with goals and measurements being set. We have 

implemented a process where our Hospitalist will go to the ED to access a patient before any 

decisions are made. We are working on ED throughput times, HCHAP scores and other process 

improvements. We will continue to have meetings with this group, to provide our community 

with improvements and ways to keep our patients here in our community. Dr. Karn will report 

back in November of results on the upcoming Medicine Meeting, where they intend to discuss 

barriers to use of telemedicine.  We are also working to bring all the pieces of statistics together 

to evaluate and give us a better perspective on our numbers and where our patients are going 

– admitting in house or transferring out. 

 

Dr. Nielson reported on our hand off process on the floors. We have been using SBAR 

(S=Situation, B= Back ground, A=Assessment, R=Recommendation) which is a good 

39/202



 

  Page 3 of 3 

Confidential   11/2/2019 

communication tool when talking with providers, but have switched to a process called 

ISHAPED (I=Introduce, S=Story, H=History, A=Assessment, P=Plan, E=Error Prevention, and 

D=Dialogue) that is more relevant to patient communication. The bedside huddle has been 

changed up with a checklist that is part of the admission process now. 

 
Meeting Adjourned   The meeting adjourned at 09:50 am 

 

Next Meeting    November 20, 2019 at 08:15 am, CR 1 & 2 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

_____________________________________________      

Robin Fife, Recording Secretary 

40/202



Quality Committee 

Consent Agenda Quality Summary 

October 2019 

 

Four Priority/Focus Areas (Bolded in Summary Below) 

1. ED Patient Flow 

2. HCAHPS/Patient Experience 

3. Sepsis  

4. Hand Off  

 

1) Star Rating 

a. There are seven categories within the Star Rating and they are as follows: mortality, 

readmission, safety of care, efficient use of medical imaging, timeliness of care, patient 

experience (see next bullet) and effectiveness of care. Each of these seven categories 

contain several data metrics. Data within the following categories continues to trend in 

right direction: mortality and safety of care. Readmission rate for COPD category is 

100%, this represents one patient with COPD readmission.  Efficient use of medical 

imaging has mixed results. For OP – 8: MRI Lumbar Spine for Low Back Pain measure 

is a claims based measure and we receive data annually. We are not able to replicate OP-

8 (as we have in OP-10), due to the complexity of the measure. Kari Quickenden will 

provide update regarding improvement efforts. For OP-10, we are projected to continue 

improvement towards the national average of 7.8%. In the past, Dr. Matti has sent 

educational newsletter to all of our providers, as well as providers within the community, 

to help with improvement efforts for this measure. We have also included it in our 

internal review process, as each case is ordered, Dr. Matti reviews for appropriateness, 

and sent for further review as necessary. Dr. Matti also provides education to individual 

physicians based on the results of this process. Within the Timeliness of Care category, 

Ed-2b: ED Median Admit Decision Time to ED Departure Time continues to see 

fluctuation. Two Lean projects are complete for ED Patient Flow. ED department has 

completed second value stream map and recently completed associated data collection. 

Next step is picking storm cloud and developing an A3. Within the Effectiveness of Care 

category, we are seeing fluctuations with the data for Core Sep1 – Early Management 

Bundle, Severe Sepsis/Septic Shock. We are working closely with medical staff and 

nursing staff to develop a nurse driven protocol to improve our compliance with sepsis 

bundle, which in turn improves patient outcomes. The protocol will go through MEC for 

approval and then staff and physician education will be rolled out. Also, we recently 

completed the Lean project for sepsis fluid administration in ED. We continue to have 

fluctuation in data for Core Op - 29 Colonoscopy-Follow up for average risk patients and 

we are working with physician related to this measure.  

b. Patient Experience-HCAHPS: The “Overall Inpatient HCAHPS Dashboard” is the 

survey data that affects our Star Rating and Value Based Purchasing reimbursement 

program. This survey includes OB, ICU, and Med-Surg. Within this survey, we saw a 

41/202



steady decrease in our scores within all questions from Q3 2018 to Q1 2019. With Q2 

2019, the scores are improving again and with Q3 2019 (still incomplete data), we are 

seeing mixed results, though each department is continuing to work on improvements 

specific to their area and chosen key driver, to keep this momentum moving in the right 

direction. 

i. In May of 2019, we adopted a new focus on the “Overall Quality of Care” 

question score at the QAPI Committee level. Our vendor for HCAHPS provides 

a statistical analysis of our HCAHPS and targets the three questions, known as 

Key Drivers, within the HCAHPS that will improve our “Overall Quality of 

Care” Score. Research has shown that if our patients perceive our “Overall 

Quality of Care” as excellent, they are more likely to rate us better in all 

HCAHPS questions. Each department has been provided with three key drivers, 

specific to their department, and are asked to pick a key driver to focus on and 

incorporate into a quality improvement project already occurring in the 

department. The Medical Staff have also received the Key Drivers pertaining to 

their departments and we are providing simple suggestions for improvement. The 

Quality Department is also rounding on the floors to assist in educating staff on 

HCAHPS. The Quality Department has also completed presentations to the 

Planetree Steering Committee and the Leadership Team to help raise awareness 

and provide education regarding HCAHPS and each employee’s role in 

improving patient experience. Leaders are working with their staff to pick one 

Key Driver to focus on, develop counter measures, and establish target 

completion dates for implementation.  

ii. Data for Overall Quality of Care by Department 

1. ED: Goal 42.2% - Q3 2019- 43.8% Meeting goal, highest result since 

July 2016.  

2. ICU: Goal 59% - Q3 2019 – 58.3%*- Not meeting goal, results 

decreased since last quarter- Low sample size can contribute to 

fluctuation in data. 

3. Med/Surg: Goal 60.6% - Q3 2019 – 54.2%*-Not meeting goal, slightly 

lower than last quarter  

4. OB: Goal 71.9% - Q3 2019 –77.8 %*- Meeting goal & improvement 

seen over last three quarters. Highest score seen since October 2016 and 

currently exceeding 75th percentile for this question (strategic plan goal). 

5. Surgery: Goal 73.1% - Q3 2019 – 73.3%*- Meeting goal, slightly lower 

than last quarter   

iii. *data not yet complete 

 

2) Risk/Safety 

a. Safety – The committee voted to use the Veteran’s Administration Safety Assessment 

Code matrix as the severity scale.  The committee will vote on the charter at the next 

meeting in October.  

b. Exploration/Research teams are working on the following topics.  

i. Falls – Team leader: Valerie Boggs – The team has been formed and data has 

been dispersed.  The team has yet to meet. 

42/202



ii. Medication Overrides – Team Leader: Joy Ohnstad – Education has been 

provided to departments that appears to have improved the initial override 

numbers. Pyxis software updates have been implemented in September. 

iii. Violence Risk Assessment – Team Leader: Jessica Van Valkenburg and Dirk 

Anderson – The validated V-Risk 10 scale has been chosen by the team.  An 

implementation team is being formed by the team leaders. 

iv. Hand-off – Team leader: Melissa Anderson – The project was transferred to the 

Safety Committee from QAPI.  The team will report in October.  

c. September occurrence report numbers have rebounded positively.  Numbers are going to 

continue to be monitored. The event types remain static this month.  

d. Guest Relations – The group met once a week as planned in September. 18 cases were 

discussed and resolved by the committee in September. The outcomes and complaints 

can be found on the Grievance Outcome report for September.    

3) PI Standards 

a. Our PI Standards within the dashboard include data metrics defined by Centers for 

Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and The Joint Commission (TJC), as well as 

priorities identified by MHSC on the Quality Assessment Performance Improvement 

(QAPI) plan. Data is trending in right direction on all metrics except Maternal Deliveries 

- % with Labor Induction. We have completed a Lean project surrounding the scheduling 

of inductions. Our physicians recently defined the term “postdates”, which with help with 

streamlining improvement efforts. Dr. Karn is working with OB department and Perinatal 

Committee to further evaluate data. Updates will be provided at meeting by Dr. Karn.  

4) Accreditation 

a. No rounding reports exist for September.  October rounding has increased as a result, and 

reports will be provided next month.  

b. The larger changes in the Restraint and Seclusion policy and Suicide Risk Assessment 

process continue to go very well.  Staff rounding is reinforcing the new policies with 

staff. 

c. The Laboratory Survey window is currently open and closes December 7th.  We expect 

to see 1-2 surveyors on-site for 3 days.  No issues with survey are expected at this time.  

The Lab has done an excellent job preparing for this survey.  

 

43/202



HR Chair Report to the Board for October 2019 

 

The Turnover and Open Positions Reports were reviewed and may be found in the Board Packet 

along with the draft minutes of the meeting 

 

Turnover 

For some months now, HR has been reporting a rolling twelve month statistic for average 

turnover.  The Board’s attention is directed to that number in this month’s data.  It stands at an 

all-time low.  It is anticipated that we may see some impacts next month as a result of layoffs that 

have occurred in some sectors of the local economy. 

 

Telecommuting Policy 

Work continues on this policy.  The last revision considered seven items.  Two of these were 

grammatical in nature.  The other five can be described as evolution of thinking by the 

committee.  This evolution is interesting in that it is a coming to grips with the true nature of 

telecommuting.   It is anticipated that the policy may be voted on at the November committee 

meeting. 

 

Compensation Survey 

The costs and structure of a compensation survey were discussed by the committee.  HR has 

obtained some initial cost numbers per position surveyed.  The structure (a grouping of like jobs) 

will have a significant impact on the cost of the survey.  Work continues on this effort. 

 

 

Financial Planning 

A question was raised at the last Board meeting concerning how many employees are taking 

advantage of the full match available for their savings programs.  The concern being that all 

employees should be encouraged to do so.  The topic was discussed by the committee and HR 

filled committee members in on the ways employees were encouraged to do so.  The committee 

was pleased to find out that many are taking advantage of this employee benefit.  

 

Next Meeting 

The next HR Committee meeting is scheduled for November 19, 2019. 

 

 

  

44/202



Human Resources Committee Meeting 
Monday, October 21, 2019 

3:00 PM – MOB Conference Room 
AGENDA 

 
Old Business  

I. Turnover Report  - Amber 
II. Open Positions –Amy 
III. Telecommuting policy, draft updated – sent via email on 10/16/19 
IV. Compensation Consulting Discussion/Update – Amber 
V. Employee Engagement Survey Discussion/Update – Amber, Marty, Ed 

New Business  
VI. Committee member reports, other discussion(s) – Retirement plans 
VII. Committee member reports, other discussion(s) – as needed 
VIII. Determination of Next Meeting Date  

 

45/202



DRAFT           

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

Human Resources Committee Meeting- Minutes Draft 

Monday, September 16, 2019 

MOB Conference  

 

Trustee Members Present: Marty Kelsey, Ed Tardoni 

Members Present: Amber Fisk, Irene Richardson, Susan Campbell  

Guests: Amy Lucy, Ruthann Wolfe, Noah Newman, Kristy Neilson, Tami 

Love 

 

Members Absent: None  

 

Ed T. called the meeting to order at 3:03pm. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

 

Turnover Report: 

Amber F. shared the following: 

- Hospital wide turnover was 5 people for August 2019 

- Rolling 12 month at 22% (Aug. ’18 – Aug. ’19) 

- Clinic we have lost 2 people this year.  

- 519 Total Employees  

 

Open Positions: 

Amy L. shared the following: 

- 17 open positions; which include 

- 9 Full time 

- 3 Part time 

- 5 PRN 

Amy also shared some info about the capabilities of our new Position 

Manager Software and gave a few statistics. 

- Average time to fill positions is 22 days 

- From time the applicant applies to when they are hired is 15 days 

- From the time the Manager says hired to when the new hire is in our 

system is 3 days.  

-  

Telecommuting Agreement:  

The telecommuting draft was discussed and a handful of wordage 

changes were made, definitions of Telecommuting and Telework were 

agreed upon and some sections that were not needed were removed. 

Telecommuting and Telework will be defined in two separate policies. A 

clean copy of the Telecommuting Policy was requested and will be 

discussed in the next meeting. 

46/202



DRAFT           

 

 

   

NEW BUSINESS: 

 NONE  

Next Meeting: 

Monday, October 21, 2019. 

 

Meeting adjourned.  

 

 

47/202



Clinical

CARDIOPULMONARY
1. Reg. Resp. Therapist, Regular Full Time, Variable
CLINIC
1. Medical Assistant - OB/GYN, Regular Part Time, Days, 20 Hrs. P/P
2. Medical Assistant - PEDS, Regular Part Time, Days
EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT
1. Emergency Dept. Technician, PRN, Variable
LABORATORY
1. Med. Tech, Regular Full Time, Nights, variable, 36-40 hours per week Hrs. P/P
2. Lab Asst / Phlebotomst I, Regular Full Time, Variable, 40 Hrs. P/P
MEDICAL IMAGING
1. Rad. Tech. I (ARRT), PRN, Variable
PHYS, OCC & SPEECH THERAPY
1. Speech Therapist, PRN, Days
2. Occupational Therapist, PRN, Days
SLEEP LAB
1. SLP Lab T-Gist/Rpsgt, Regular Full Time, Nights
Non-Clinical

ADMITTING
1. Admitting Specialist I, Regular Full Time, Days, Monday-Friday, 40 Hrs. P/P
COMMUNICATIONS
1. Receptionist/Operator, Regular Full Time, Variable, 40 Hrs. P/P
HOUSEKEEPING
1. Housekeeper, Regular Part Time, Variable, variable, 28 Hrs. P/P
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
1. Help Desk Analyst/PC Tech, Regular Full Time, Days, + Call
NUTRITION SERVICES
1. Dietary Aide, Regular Full Time, Rotating, 40 Hrs. P/P
PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES
1. Collections  Clerk/Cashier, Regular Full Time, Days, 8-4:30, 40 Hrs. P/P
Nursing

CLINIC
1. Registered Nurse - Clinic, Regular Full Time, Days

 All Active Facility;  All Active Department;  All Active ; Group By:Department

Execution Time: 0 Mins, 18 Secs,6 MilSecs

Job Postings by Department October 21, 2019Data current as of 10/21/2019 11:22AM EST

48/202



Top Position(s) /  Turnover 2019 %
Housekeeper 10 50%
Registered Nurse 9 8%
Behavioral Health Tech 5 71%
Dietary Aide 5 50%
Admitting Specialist 4 27%

Top Department(s) / Turnover 2019 %
Housekeeping 10 14%
Nutrition Services 8 12%
Laboratory 6 7%
Behavioral Health 5 7%

Top Reasons / Turnover 2019 %
Other Employment 21 30%
Discharged 19 28%
Retired 6 9%
Resigned 6 9%
Moving Out of Area/Relocation 6 9%

Length of Service 2019 %
Less than 90 days 10 14%
91 - 365 days 21 30%
1-2 Yrs. 16 23%
3-5 Yrs. 13 19%
6-10 Yrs. 3 4%
11-20 Yrs. 2 3%
21-40Yrs. 4 6%
Total 69

Corrective Action
Counseling
Verbal Warning
Written Warning 6%
Final Written Warning 19%
Disciplinary Suspension

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
2019 Overall  Turnover Data (As of 09/30/2019)

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%

0
5

10
15
20
25

0%

5%

10%

15%

Ho
us

ek
ee

pi
ng

N
ut

rit
io

n
Se

rv
ic

es

La
bo

ra
to

ry

Be
ha

vi
or

al
He

al
th

0

50

Housekeeper

Registered Nurse

Behavioral Health Tech

Dietary Aide

Admitting Specialist

49/202



Total Employees

Separations
New 

Employees 496

January 9 12 499
February 5 9 503

March 10 13 506
April 6 12 512
May 10 5 507
June 9 9 507
July 11 10 506

August 5 18 519
September 4 12 527

October
November
December 14%

Total 69 100

Separations
Involuntary 18 Overall Turnover

Voluntary 51 2009 96
Total 69 2010 98

2011 79
2012 104
2013 113

Classifications 2014 88
RN 9 2015 97

Classified 60 2016 86
Total 69 2017 116

2018 96
2019 69

Rolling 12 Separations %
Jan 18 - Jan 19 123 25%
Feb 18 - Feb 19 125 25%
March 18- March 19 133 26%
April 18 - April 19 117 23%
May 18 - May 19 118 23%
June 18 - June 19 118 23%
July 18 - July 19 117 23%
Aug 18- Aug 19 115 22%
Sep 18 - Sep 19 107 20%

2019 Separations - Hospital Wide

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

25% 25% 26%
23% 23% 23% 23% 22%

20%

Jan 18 -
Jan 19

Feb 18 -
Feb 19

March
18-

March 19

April 18 -
April 19

May 18 -
May 19

June 18 -
June 19

July 18 -
July 19

Aug 18-
Aug 19

Sep 18 -
Sep 19

12 Month Turnover

0

50

100

150

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Overall Turnover 2009 - 2019

Series1 Series2

50/202



Top  Position(s) /  Turnover 2019 %
MA 1 8%
Clinic Collections Clerk 1 9%

Top Reason(s) / Turnover 2019 %
Resignation 0
Discharged 2 2%

Length of Service 2019 %
Less than 90 days
91 - 365 days 2 2%
1-2 Yrs.
3-5 Yrs.
6-10 Yrs.
11-20 Yrs.
21-30 Yrs.
Total 2

Counseling
Verbal Warning
Written Warning
Final Written Warning
Disciplinary Suspension

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY - CLINIC DATA
2019 Clinic Turnover Data (as of 09/30/2019)

Corrective Action

0

5

Less
than 90

days

91 -
365
days

1-2 Yrs. 3-5 Yrs. 6-10
Yrs.

11-20
Yrs.

21-30
Yrs.

0

2

Resignation Discharged

0%

50%

100%

150%

Counseling Verbal
Warning

Written
Warning

Final Written
Warning

Disciplinary
Suspension

MA

Clinic Collections Clerk

51/202



2019 Separations - Clinic

Separations
New 

Employees
Total 

Employees 110
January 0 0 110

February 0 2 112
March 1 2 113

April 0 0 113
May 0 0 113
June 0 0 113
July 1 0 112

August 0 0 112
September 0 2 114

October
November
December

Total

Separations Overall Turnover
Involuntary 2 2014 20 26%

Voluntary 0 2015 11 18%
Total 2 2016 16 14%

2017 26 23%
2018 13 12%

Classifications
RN 0

Classified 2
Total 2

Overall turnover starting Sept
June 18- June 19 13 12%
July 18 - July 19 14 13%
Aug 18- Aug 19 14 13%
Sept - Sept 19 15 13%

12
12.5

13
13.5

14
14.5

15
15.5

June 18- June 19 July 18 - July 19 Aug 18- Aug 19 Sept - Sept 19

Rolling 12 months

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

0
5

10
15
20
25
30

1

Overall Turnover

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

52/202



From: Suzan Campbell
To: Ed Tardoni; Marty Kelsey; Irene Richardson; Tami Love; Kristy Nielson; Kari Quickenden; Amber Fisk
Subject: revised telecommuting policy
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 2:48:03 PM
Attachments: Telecommuting Policy OCT meeting with Sept changes.docx

Good afternoon,  please use the attached working draft of the Telecommuting Policy for review and
comments and discard the one I sent yesterday.  I forgot to add PRN to those that are eligible to
apply for telecommuting.  This draft has that addition on the first page.  Thanks Suzan
 

Suzan Campbell, JD
WSB # 5-2644
In House Counsel MHSC
1200 College Drive
Rock Springs, WY 82901
307-352-8162
sucampbell@sweetwatermemorial.com
 
This message is being sent by or on behalf of a Lawyer.  It is intended for the exclusive use of
its intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged or confidential or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.  If you are not the intended recipient or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are
not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it.   If you
have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by email, discard any paper
copies and delete all electronic files of the message.  If you are not sure as to whether you are
the intended recipient, please respond to the above email address.
 
 

53/202


Telecommuting Policy

Telecommuting Policy: This policy applies to work outside of the office for two or more days a week on a routine/regular basis.

Telework:  Temporary or occasional work from home. Telework is not the same as Telecommuting. This policy is not applicable to telework. Telework is addressed in a separate policy and process.  

[bookmark: #TELP] Introduction

Telecommuting, is a program under which employees work at a place other than their traditional workplace on specified days and at their primary worksite the remainder of the time, retaining flexibility to meet the needs of the work unit. The telecommuting office location may be the employee's home or another suitable location. Employees may use telephones and computers, and other electronic devices to communicate effectively.

MHSC Administration supports telecommuting to maximize productive work time, decrease the need for parking and office facilities, and reduce energy used for transportation. MHSC supports telecommuting in situations where it is in the best interest of the hospital and our patients. 

This policy applies to work outside of the regular workplace for two or more days a week on a routine/regular basis. The employee's supervisor and the Human Resources Department must approve telecommute arrangements. This policy creates no employee rights in relation to telecommuting.

Employees wishing to telecommute will:  

1) determine if they are eligible for a telecommuting arrangement  

2) complete a MHSC telecommuting application and; 

3) accept the terms and conditions of the Telecommuting Agreement.  

Employees eligible to apply 

· Full, part-time and PRN employees;

· Who are not on a performance improvement plan or under corrective action; 

· Who normally work an established workday.

Telecommuting must not adversely affect patient services, employee productivity, or progress of an individual or team assignment.

Tasks that benefit from uninterrupted work time are suitable for telecommuting. Such tasks include but are not limited to writing, editing, reading, analysis, design work, computer programming, word-processing and data entry. 

Employees who are allowed to telecommute will be placed on a new 90-day introductory period to determine whether the telecommuting arrangement is working for both employee and MHSC. This 90-day period may be extended if circumstances require.  

[bookmark: _GoBack]Telecommuting may not be suitable for all employees and/or positions.  

Application

Employees who desire to work at some place other than the primary workplace shall complete a Telecommuting Application and submit it to their supervisor. The supervisor will review and submit the application to the HR Department. 

The supervisor shall consider an employee’s request to telecommute in relation to the operational needs of the department. The supervisor will take into consideration the overall impact of the telecommuter’s total time out of the primary worksite, including flextime, compressed workweek schedules, meetings, consultations, presentations, and conferences. The supervisor will also consider the applicant's demonstrated conscientiousness about work time and productivity, and their work habits, including their ability to be self-motivated and have minimal face-to-face daily supervision.

The supervisor (or HR Department?) will respond to the applicant within 30 days with either an approval or denial or request to telecommute.  If the application is denied reasons for the denial will be provided to the employee.  If the application is accepted the employee will be advised of next steps in completing the process.  

All applications for telecommuting requests are subject to final approval by the HR Department; the Senior Leader over the applicants department and the  CEO.  Need assistance in this process.  Who should respond to the applicant? At what stage in the application process should senior leader and CEO be involved?  Who decides if the employee is eligible and if the job is appropriate for telecommuting? 

Agreement

Employees who are approved for telecommute shall sign and abide by a Telecommuting Agreement. The agreement may require modification to fit individual telecommute-site circumstances. A copy of the Agreement will be retained in the employee's personnel file.

Unless otherwise stated in the agreement, the supervisor, the HR Department, or the employee may discontinue the arrangement, generally giving at least one-week notice. The parties may negotiate a longer notice to provide for a smooth transition.

General Provisions

A. Communication. While telecommuting, the employee shall be reachable by telephone, fax, pager, or e-mail during agreed-upon work hours. The employee and supervisor shall agree on expected turnaround time and the medium for responses.

B. Conditions of Employment. The telecommuter’s conditions of employment shall remain the same as for non-telecommuting employees; wages, benefits and leave accrual will remain unchanged. Telecommuters are still subject to all employee policies and HIPAA/Confidentiality policies.

C. Equipment. The telecommuter will provide their own home worksite furniture, laptop computer and equipment.  MHSC will provide VPN software for installation on the telecommuter’s personal computer.  This will allow remote access to the hospital’s intranet. Any software provided by MHSC shall not be duplicated. 

D. Home Work Site. The telecommuter will not hold business visits or meetings with professional colleagues or the public at the home worksite. Meetings with other MHSC staff at the home worksite will not be permitted unless approved in advance by the employee's supervisor.

E. Hours of Work. The telecommuter will have regularly scheduled work hours agreed upon with the supervisor, including specific core hours and telephone accessibility. The agreed upon work schedule shall comply with FLSA regulations. Overtime work for a non-exempt employee must be pre-approved by the supervisor. Unapproved overtime work may lead to corrective action against the telecommuter.  If the hospital internet/VPN system is down or if the telecommuter is unable to work remotely due to issues at MHSC the employee can _________________? Required to take PTO or just say any downtime on hospital end  is subject to PTO policy?  

F. Incidental Costs. Unless otherwise stated in the Telecommute Agreement, all incidental costs of telecommuting, such as residential utility costs, internet costs, phone costs or cleaning services, are the responsibility of the telecommuter.

G. Inclement weather. If the primary worksite is closed due to an emergency or inclement weather, the supervisor will contact the employee. The telecommuter may continue to work at the telecommute-site. If there is an emergency at the telecommute-site, such as a power outage, the telecommuter will notify his supervisor as soon as possible. The telecommuter may be reassigned to the primary worksite or an alternate worksite. 

H. Injuries. The telecommuting employee will be covered by workers' compensation for job related injuries that occur in the designated workspace, including the telecommuter's home, during the defined work period. In the case of injury occurring during the defined work period, the employee shall immediately report the injury to the supervisor. Workers' compensation will not apply to non-job related injuries that might occur in the home. MHSC does not assume responsibility for injury to any persons other than the telecommuter at the work-site.

I. Intellectual Property. Products, documents, and records developed while telecommuting are the property of MHSC and will not be shared with others at the telecommute site.  This includes any software provided to the employee such as VPN, or HIPAA compliant software. 

J. Network. MHSC will provide instructions on the installation and use of VPN software to allow secure connectivity to MHSC. 

K. Performance & Evaluations. The supervisor and telecommuter will formulate objectives, expected results, and job duty evaluation the same as is required for all MHSC employees. The supervisor will monitor and evaluate performance by relying more heavily on work results rather than direct observation. The supervisor and telecommuting employee will meet, either by phone or in person, at regular intervals to review the employee's work performance.

L. Personal Business. Telecommuting employees shall not perform personal business during hours agreed upon as work hours.

M. Policies All MHSC policies, rules and practices shall apply at the telecommute site, including all Employee Policies, HIPAA, confidentiality, IT policies and computer usage policies.   Failure to follow MHSC policies, rules and procedures may result in termination of the telecommuting arrangement and/or disciplinary action.  Of upmost importance is compliance with MHSC Confidentiality and HIPAA policies and requirements.  

N. Record Retention. Products, documents, data and records that are used, developed, or revised while telecommuting shall be retained on MHSC equipment only and not the employee’s personal computer

O. Security. Security and confidentiality shall be maintained by the telecommuter at the same level as expected in the hospital. Confidential and PHI data shall not be shared with anyone in any format.  Sharing of PHI with anyone other than those with approved access will result in immediate corrective action. 





Telecommuting Policy 
Telecommuting Policy: This policy applies to work outside of the office for two or more 
days a week on a routine/regular basis. 

Telework:  Temporary or occasional work from home. Telework is not the same as 
Telecommuting. This policy is not applicable to telework. Telework is addressed in a 
separate policy and process.   

 Introduction 

Telecommuting, is a program under which employees work at a place other than their 
traditional workplace on specified days and at their primary worksite the remainder of 
the time, retaining flexibility to meet the needs of the work unit. The telecommuting 
office location may be the employee's home or another suitable location. Employees 
may use telephones and computers, and other electronic devices to communicate 
effectively. 

MHSC Administration supports telecommuting to maximize productive work time, 
decrease the need for parking and office facilities, and reduce energy used for 
transportation. MHSC supports telecommuting in situations where it is in the best 
interest of the hospital and our patients.  

This policy applies to work outside of the regular workplace for two or more days a week 
on a routine/regular basis. The employee's supervisor and the Human Resources 
Department must approve telecommute arrangements. This policy creates no employee 
rights in relation to telecommuting. 

Employees wishing to telecommute will:   

1) determine if they are eligible for a telecommuting arrangement   

2) complete a MHSC telecommuting application and;  

3) accept the terms and conditions of the Telecommuting Agreement.   

Employees eligible to apply  

• Full, part-time and PRN employees; 
• Who are not on a performance improvement plan or under corrective action;  

54/202



• Who normally work an established workday. 

Telecommuting must not adversely affect patient services, employee productivity, or 
progress of an individual or team assignment. 

Tasks that benefit from uninterrupted work time are suitable for telecommuting. Such 
tasks include but are not limited to writing, editing, reading, analysis, design work, 
computer programming, word-processing and data entry.  

Employees who are allowed to telecommute will be placed on a new 90-day 
introductory period to determine whether the telecommuting arrangement is working for 
both employee and MHSC. This 90-day period may be extended if circumstances 
require.   

Telecommuting may not be suitable for all employees and/or positions.   

Application 

Employees who desire to work at some place other than the primary workplace shall 
complete a Telecommuting Application and submit it to their supervisor. The supervisor 
will review and submit the application to the HR Department.  

The supervisor shall consider an employee’s request to telecommute in relation to the 
operational needs of the department. The supervisor will take into consideration the 
overall impact of the telecommuter’s total time out of the primary worksite, including 
flextime, compressed workweek schedules, meetings, consultations, presentations, and 
conferences. The supervisor will also consider the applicant's demonstrated 
conscientiousness about work time and productivity, and their work habits, including 
their ability to be self-motivated and have minimal face-to-face daily supervision. 

The supervisor (or HR Department?) will respond to the applicant within 30 days with 
either an approval or denial or request to telecommute.  If the application is denied 
reasons for the denial will be provided to the employee.  If the application is accepted 
the employee will be advised of next steps in completing the process.   

All applications for telecommuting requests are subject to final approval by the HR 
Department; the Senior Leader over the applicants department and the  CEO.  Need 
assistance in this process.  Who should respond to the applicant? At what stage in the 

55/202



application process should senior leader and CEO be involved?  Who decides if the 
employee is eligible and if the job is appropriate for telecommuting?  

Agreement 

Employees who are approved for telecommute shall sign and abide by a 
Telecommuting Agreement. The agreement may require modification to fit individual 
telecommute-site circumstances. A copy of the Agreement will be retained in the 
employee's personnel file. 

Unless otherwise stated in the agreement, the supervisor, the HR Department, or the 
employee may discontinue the arrangement, generally giving at least one-week notice. 
The parties may negotiate a longer notice to provide for a smooth transition. 

General Provisions 

A. Communication. While telecommuting, the employee shall be reachable by 
telephone, fax, pager, or e-mail during agreed-upon work hours. The employee and 
supervisor shall agree on expected turnaround time and the medium for responses. 

B. Conditions of Employment. The telecommuter’s conditions of employment shall 
remain the same as for non-telecommuting employees; wages, benefits and leave 
accrual will remain unchanged. Telecommuters are still subject to all employee policies 
and HIPAA/Confidentiality policies. 

C. Equipment. The telecommuter will provide their own home worksite furniture, laptop 
computer and equipment.  MHSC will provide VPN software for installation on the 
telecommuter’s personal computer.  This will allow remote access to the hospital’s 
intranet. Any software provided by MHSC shall not be duplicated.  

D. Home Work Site. The telecommuter will not hold business visits or meetings with 
professional colleagues or the public at the home worksite. Meetings with other MHSC 
staff at the home worksite will not be permitted unless approved in advance by the 
employee's supervisor. 

E. Hours of Work. The telecommuter will have regularly scheduled work hours agreed 
upon with the supervisor, including specific core hours and telephone accessibility. The 
agreed upon work schedule shall comply with FLSA regulations. Overtime work for a 
non-exempt employee must be pre-approved by the supervisor. Unapproved overtime 

56/202



work may lead to corrective action against the telecommuter.  If the hospital 
internet/VPN system is down or if the telecommuter is unable to work remotely due to 
issues at MHSC the employee can _________________? Required to take PTO or just 
say any downtime on hospital end  is subject to PTO policy?   

F. Incidental Costs. Unless otherwise stated in the Telecommute Agreement, all 
incidental costs of telecommuting, such as residential utility costs, internet costs, phone 
costs or cleaning services, are the responsibility of the telecommuter. 

G. Inclement weather. If the primary worksite is closed due to an emergency or 
inclement weather, the supervisor will contact the employee. The telecommuter may 
continue to work at the telecommute-site. If there is an emergency at the telecommute-
site, such as a power outage, the telecommuter will notify his supervisor as soon as 
possible. The telecommuter may be reassigned to the primary worksite or an alternate 
worksite.  

H. Injuries. The telecommuting employee will be covered by workers' compensation for 
job related injuries that occur in the designated workspace, including the telecommuter's 
home, during the defined work period. In the case of injury occurring during the defined 
work period, the employee shall immediately report the injury to the supervisor. 
Workers' compensation will not apply to non-job related injuries that might occur in the 
home. MHSC does not assume responsibility for injury to any persons other than the 
telecommuter at the work-site. 

I. Intellectual Property. Products, documents, and records developed while 
telecommuting are the property of MHSC and will not be shared with others at the 
telecommute site.  This includes any software provided to the employee such as VPN, 
or HIPAA compliant software.  

J. Network. MHSC will provide instructions on the installation and use of VPN software 
to allow secure connectivity to MHSC.  

K. Performance & Evaluations. The supervisor and telecommuter will formulate 
objectives, expected results, and job duty evaluation the same as is required for all 
MHSC employees. The supervisor will monitor and evaluate performance by relying 
more heavily on work results rather than direct observation. The supervisor and 
telecommuting employee will meet, either by phone or in person, at regular intervals to 
review the employee's work performance. 

57/202



L. Personal Business. Telecommuting employees shall not perform personal business 
during hours agreed upon as work hours. 

M. Policies All MHSC policies, rules and practices shall apply at the telecommute site, 
including all Employee Policies, HIPAA, confidentiality, IT policies and computer usage 
policies.   Failure to follow MHSC policies, rules and procedures may result in 
termination of the telecommuting arrangement and/or disciplinary action.  Of upmost 
importance is compliance with MHSC Confidentiality and HIPAA policies and 
requirements.   

N. Record Retention. Products, documents, data and records that are used, 
developed, or revised while telecommuting shall be retained on MHSC equipment only 
and not the employee’s personal computer 

O. Security. Security and confidentiality shall be maintained by the telecommuter at the 
same level as expected in the hospital. Confidential and PHI data shall not be shared 
with anyone in any format.  Sharing of PHI with anyone other than those with approved 
access will result in immediate corrective action.  

 

58/202



Telecommuting Policy 
Telecommuting Policy: This policy applies to work outside of the office for two or more 
days a week on a routine/regular basis. 

Telework:  Temporary or occasional work from home. Telework is not the same as 
Telecommuting. This policy is not applicable to telework. Telework is addressed in a 
separate policy and process.   

 Introduction 

Telecommuting, is a program under which employees work at a place other than their 
traditional workplace on specified days and at their primary worksite the remainder of 
the time, retaining flexibility to meet the needs of the work unit. The telecommuting 
office location may be the employee's home or another suitable location. Employees 
may use telephones, computers and other electronic devices to communicate 
effectively. 

MHSC Administration supports telecommuting to maximize productive work time, 
decrease the need for parking and office facilities, and reduce energy used for 
transportation. MHSC supports telecommuting in situations where it is in the best 
interest of the hospital and our patients.  

This policy applies to work outside of the regular workplace for two or more days a week 
(do we want to specify as stating numbers of days may paint us into a corner? Kristy) on 
a routine/regular basis. The employee's supervisor and the Human Resources 
Department must approve telecommute arrangements. This policy creates no employee 
rights in relation to telecommuting. 

Employees wishing to telecommute will:   

1) determine if they are eligible for a telecommuting arrangement   

2) complete a MHSC telecommuting application and;  

3) accept the terms and conditions of the Telecommuting Agreement.   

Employees eligible to apply  

• Full, part-time and PRN employees; 

59/202



• Who are not on a performance improvement plan or under corrective action;  
• Who normally work an established workday. Because health care is 24/7 our 

definition of workday varies. What might an established workday be? I’m 
wondering if this sentence may not be needed? KN 

Telecommuting must not adversely affect patient services, employee productivity, or 
progress of an individual or team assignment. 

Tasks that benefit from uninterrupted work time are suitable for telecommuting. Such 
tasks include but are not limited to writing, editing, reading, analysis, design work, 
computer programming, word-processing and data entry.  

Employees who are allowed to telecommute will be placed on a new 90-day 
introductory period to determine whether the telecommuting arrangement is working for 
both employee and MHSC. This 90-day period may be extended if circumstances 
require.   

Telecommuting may not be suitable for all employees and/or positions.   

Application 

Employees who desire to work at some place other than the primary workplace shall 
complete a Telecommuting Application and submit it to their supervisor. The supervisor 
will review and submit the application to the HR Department.  

The supervisor shall consider an employee’s request to telecommute in relation to the 
operational needs of the department. The supervisor will take into consideration the 
overall impact of the telecommuter’s total time out of the primary worksite, including 
flextime, compressed workweek schedules, meetings, consultations, presentations, and 
conferences. The supervisor will also consider the applicant's demonstrated 
conscientiousness about work time and productivity, and their work habits, including 
their ability to be self-motivated and have minimal face-to-face daily supervision. 

The supervisor (or HR Department?) will respond to the applicant within 30 days with 
either an approval or denial or request to telecommute.  If the application is denied 
reasons for the denial will be provided to the employee.  If the application is accepted 
the employee will be advised of next steps in completing the process.   

60/202



All applications for telecommuting requests are subject to final approval by the HR 
Department; the Senior Leader over the applicants department and the  CEO.  Need 
assistance in this process.  Who should respond to the applicant? At what stage in the 
application process should senior leader and CEO be involved?  Who decides if the 
employee is eligible and if the job is appropriate for telecommuting? HR can respond to 
the applicant. Senior leader should be involved once the application is received. I 
believe it should be the department director and senior leader to determine if a position 
or employee is eligible for telecommuting as they would know the intricacies of the 
position. It may also be that the employee may be more productive in a telecommuting 
position, which the director and senior leader would know. Just my thoughts. Kristy 

Agreement 

Employees who are approved for telecommute shall sign and abide by a 
Telecommuting Agreement. The agreement may require modification to fit individual 
telecommute-site circumstances. A copy of the Agreement will be retained in the 
employee's personnel file. 

Unless otherwise stated in the agreement, the supervisor, the HR Department, or the 
employee may discontinue the arrangement, generally giving at least one-week notice. 
The parties may negotiate a longer notice to provide for a smooth transition. 

General Provisions 

A. Communication. While telecommuting, the employee shall be reachable by 
telephone, fax, pager, or e-mail during agreed-upon work hours. The employee and 
supervisor shall agree on expected turnaround time and the medium for responses. 

B. Conditions of Employment. The telecommuter’s conditions of employment shall 
remain the same as for non-telecommuting employees; wages, benefits and leave 
accrual will remain unchanged. Telecommuters are still subject to all employee policies 
and HIPAA/Confidentiality policies. 

C. Equipment. The telecommuter will provide their own home worksite furniture, laptop 
computer and equipment.  MHSC will provide VPN software for installation on the 
telecommuter’s personal computer.  This will allow remote access to the hospital’s 
intranet. Any software provided by MHSC shall not be duplicated.  

61/202



D. Home Work Site. The telecommuter will not hold business visits or meetings with 
professional colleagues or the public at the home worksite. Meetings with other MHSC 
staff at the home worksite will not be permitted unless approved in advance by the 
employee's supervisor. 

E. Hours of Work. The telecommuter will have regularly scheduled work hours agreed 
upon with the supervisor, including specific core hours and telephone accessibility. The 
agreed upon work schedule shall comply with FLSA regulations. Overtime work for a 
non-exempt employee must be pre-approved by the supervisor. Unapproved overtime 
work may lead to corrective action against the telecommuter.  If the hospital 
internet/VPN system is down or if the telecommuter is unable to work remotely due to 
issues at MHSC the employee can _________________? Required to take PTO or just 
say any downtime on hospital end  is subject to PTO policy?  It would be like nurses 
needing to take low census if no patients as census isn’t under their control, just like 
loss of internet isn’t under the employee’s control, so I believe it would be subject to the 
PTO policy. Kristy 

F. Incidental Costs. Unless otherwise stated in the Telecommute Agreement, all 
incidental costs of telecommuting, such as residential utility costs, internet costs, phone 
costs or cleaning services, are the responsibility of the telecommuter. 

G. Inclement weather. If the primary worksite is closed due to an emergency or 
inclement weather, the supervisor will contact the employee. The telecommuter may 
continue to work at the telecommute-site. If there is an emergency at the telecommute-
site, such as a power outage, the telecommuter will notify his/her supervisor as soon as 
possible. The telecommuter may be reassigned to the primary worksite or an alternate 
worksite.  

H. Injuries. The telecommuting employee will be covered by workers' compensation for 
job related injuries that occur in the designated workspace, including the telecommuter's 
home, during the defined work period. In the case of injury occurring during the defined 
work period, the employee shall immediately report the injury to the supervisor. 
Workers' compensation will not apply to non-job related injuries that might occur in the 
home. MHSC does not assume responsibility for injury to any persons other than the 
telecommuter at the work-site. 

62/202



I. Intellectual Property. Products, documents, and records developed while 
telecommuting are the property of MHSC and will not be shared with others at the 
telecommute site.  This includes any software provided to the employee such as VPN, 
or HIPAA compliant software.  

J. Network. MHSC will provide instructions on the installation and use of VPN software 
to allow secure connectivity to MHSC.  

K. Performance & Evaluations. The supervisor and telecommuter will formulate 
objectives, expected results, and job duty evaluation the same as is required for all 
MHSC employees. The supervisor will monitor and evaluate performance by relying 
more heavily on work results rather than direct observation. The supervisor and 
telecommuting employee will meet, either by phone or in person, at regular intervals to 
review the employee's work performance. 

L. Personal Business. Telecommuting employees shall not perform personal business 
during hours agreed upon as work hours. 

M. Policies All MHSC policies, rules and practices shall apply at the telecommute site, 
including all Employee Policies, HIPAA, confidentiality, IT policies and computer usage 
policies.   Failure to follow MHSC policies, rules and procedures may result in 
termination of the telecommuting arrangement and/or disciplinary action.  Of upmost 
importance is compliance with MHSC Confidentiality and HIPAA policies and 
requirements.   

N. Record Retention. Products, documents, data and records that are used, 
developed, or revised while telecommuting shall be retained on MHSC equipment only 
and not the employee’s personal computer 

O. Security. Security and confidentiality shall be maintained by the telecommuter at the 
same level as expected in the hospital. Confidential and PHI data shall not be shared 
with anyone in any format.  Sharing of PHI with anyone other than those with approved 
access will result in immediate corrective action.  

 

63/202



Department Description Position Description

RADIATION ONCOLOGY Cancer Center Director and Dosimitrist 

ADMINISTRATION Chief Financial Officer (C.F.O.)

MED/SURG Certified Nursing Assistant (C.N.A.)

RADIATION ONCOLOGY Cancer Resource Coordinator 30,800.00$  

CASE MANAGEMENT Case Manager

ADMINISTRATION Chief Clinical Officer (CCO)

HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT Clinical Documentation - CDI Specialist

CENTRAL STERILE Central Sterile Tech

CENTRAL SUPPLY Central Supply Aide

ADMINISTRATION Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Certified Respiratory Therapist (CRT)

ADMINISTRATION Chief Medical Officer (CMO)

CLINIC Clinic Receptionist 

CLINIC Clinic Certified Coder/Biller

CLINIC Clinic/Coder Biller-Non-Certified

CLINIC Clinical Admin Asst/Billing Su

MEDICAL IMAGING Clinical Coordinator - Imaging (Non RN)

DIETICIANS Clinical Dietitian

SOCIAL SERVICES Clinical Social Worker (LCSW)

ADMINISTRATION Chief Nursing Officer (CNO)

PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES Collections Clerk

PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES Collections Specialist I

PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES Collections Specialist. II

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Computer Operation Specialist

FISCAL SERVICES Controller

MEDICAL STAFF SERVICES Credentialing Clerk

CT SCANNER CT Tech

INFECTION CONTROL/EMPL. HEALTH Director of Infection Prevention 

Compliance & Risk Management Director of Compliance and Risk Management

COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP Director of Volunteer Services

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Director Cardiopulmonary

MAINTENANCE Director Facilities

HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT Director Health Info Mgmt

64/202



INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Director Information Svcs

LABORATORY Director Laboratory

MARKETING AND PUBLIC RELATIONS Director Marketing & PR

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT Director Materials Mgmt

MEDICAL IMAGING Director Medical Imaging

MEDICAL STAFF SERVICES Director Medical Staff Svcs

NUTRITION SERVICES Director Nutrition Svcs

PATIENT FINANCIAL SERVICES Director PT Financial Svcs

QUALITY Director Quality

PHYS, OCC & SPEECH THERAPY Director Rehab Services

SECURITY Director Security & Emerg Mgmt

SECURITY Emergency Management Deputy

Compliance & Risk Management Environmental Safety Officer

HOUSEKEEPING Director - Environmental Svcs (Laundry and Housekeeping

FOUNDATION Executive Director

CARDIAC REHAB Exercise Specialist

HISTOLOGY Histology Tech.

HUMAN RESOURCES Director - Human Resources

HUMAN RESOURCES Human Resources Generalist I or II

HUMAN RESOURCES Human Resources Specialist (Benefits)

ADMINISTRATION In-House Counsel/Chief Legal Executive (CLE)

HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT Inpatient Coder (DRG)

MAINTENANCE Journeyman Electrician

CLINIC Licensed Practical Nurse (L.P.N.)

MAINTENANCE Maintenance Mechanic

MAMMOGRAPHY Mammo Tech

MAINTENANCE Master Plumber

LABORATORY Med. LabTech (2 year degree)

LABORATORY Med. Tech (4 year degree)

MRI MRI Technologist

NUCLEAR MEDICINE Nuclear Medicine Tech. 

NURSING INFORMATICS Clinical Nursing Informatics Specialist

SURGICAL SERVICES O. R. Scrub Tech (Non-Certified)

SURGICAL SERVICES O. R. Scrub Tech (Certified)

65/202



HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT Outpatient Coder

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT Paramedic

DIALYSIS Patient Care Tech (Non-Certified)

DIALYSIS Patient Care Tech (Certified)

ADMINISTRATION Patient Experience Coordinator

CLINIC Patient Financial Navigator

ADMITTING Patient Registration Supervisor

PHYS, OCC & SPEECH THERAPY Physical Therapist

CENTRAL SCHEDULING Pre-Admission Registrar

MAINTENANCE Project Mgr./Maint. Supervisor

MEDICAL STAFF SERVICES Prov. Enroll. Clerk/Admin Ass.

QUALITY Quality Analyst (Non-RN)

INFECTION CONTROL/EMPL. HEALTH Occupational/Employee Health RN

MEDICAL IMAGING Rad. Tech. I (ARRT)

MEDICAL IMAGING Rad. Tech. II (ARRT)

RADIATION ONCOLOGY Radiation Therapist

PHYSICIAN RECRUITMENT Provider Recruiter/Relations Coordinator

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Registered Respiratory Therapist (RRT)

Compliance & Risk Management Translator/Interpreter

ULTRASOUND Ultrasound Tech.

66/202



67/202



68/202



69/202



70/202



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

FINANCE & AUDIT COMMITTEE AGENDA 
  

Wednesday ~ October 30, 2019  4:00 p.m.   Classrooms 1 & 2 
      

   Voting Members:     Non-Voting Members: 
  Marty Kelsey, Chairman  

Richard Mathey 
Irene Richardson 
Tami Love 
Jan Layne 

       Ron Cheese 
       Angel Bennett 
       Rich Tyler 
       Dr. Augusto Jamias 

Kristy Nielson 
Kari Quickenden 
Suzan Campbell 
Dr. Larry Lauridsen 
 

  Guests:                        

 Jeff Smith, Commission 
Robb Slaughter 

 Jim Horan 
 

Leslie Taylor 
 

     

I. Call Meeting to Order      Marty Kelsey 

II. Approve September 25, 2019 Meeting Minutes   Marty Kelsey 

III. Capital Requests FY 20      Marty Kelsey 

IV. Special Purpose Tax Bonding     Robb Slaughter 

V. Financial Report        

A. Monthly Financial Statements & Statistical Data   

1. Narratives       Tami Love 

2.  Financial Information     Tami Love 

3.  Budget Adherence      Tami Love   

B. Other Business 

1.   Preliminary Bad Debt      Ron Cheese 

 

VI. Old Business 

A. BCBS Update       Ron Cheese 
 

VII. New Business 

A. Debt Service Explanation      Tami Love  

B. Financial Forum Discussion     Marty Kelsey  

      

              

VIII.   Adjournment       Marty Kelsey  

        

1/12471/202



Approve September 25, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Separator Page

2/12472/202



 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
Finance & Audit Committee Meeting 

September 25, 2019 
 

 

Voting Members Present:  Mr. Marty Kelsey, Trustee - Chair 

Mr. Richard Mathey, Trustee 

Ms. Irene Richardson, CEO 

Ms. Tami Love, CFO 

Ms. Jan Layne, Controller 

 

Non-Voting Members Present: Mr. Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services  

Dr. Larry Lauridsen 

Mr. Jim Horan, Director of Facilities 

Mr. Rich Tyler, Director of Information Technology 

Dr. Kristy Nielson, CNO 

 

 

Non-Voting Members Absent: Ms. Suzan Campbell, Chief Legal Exec/General Counsel  

Dr. Augusto Jamias 

Ms. Kari Quickenden, CCO 

Ms. Angel Bennett, Director of Materials  

 

 

Guests:    Mr. Taylor Jones, Trustee 

     Mr. Darryn McGarvey-CliftonLarson Allen via telephone 

     Mr. Tyler Johnson- CliftonLarson Allen via telephone 

        

   

 

Call Meeting to Order 
 

Mr. Kelsey called the meeting to order. 
 

Approve Meeting Minutes 
 

A motion to approve the meeting minutes of August 28, 2019 as presented was made by Ms. 

Richardson; second by Ms. Love.  Motion carried.  

 

Audit FY19 

 

Mr. Johnson and Mr. McGarvey joined the meeting via telephone and reviewed the Draft 

Combined Financial Statements and reviewed the Board Reporting packet. They said they would 

review the information in further detail at the October Board of Trustees meeting,  They said that 

there were no audit adjustments or material weaknesses.  Management proposed one adjustment 

once the QRA amount was received.  Mr. McGarvey went over the General Comment section 

concerning the Accounts Receivable Allowances.  He said there is an opportunity to enhance the 

allowance model by breaking out IP and OP medicare, adding credit balances back into the 

model and breaking out self-pay in more detail.  Mr. Kelsey asked if enhancing this model will 

help with no surprise in the reduction amount at the end of the year.  Mr. McGarvey said that 

there are two parts.  He said if we follow the new allowance model and book monthly this will 

help.  He also said that there is an opportunity to enhance the revenue cycle to improve the 

3/12473/202



 

 

Minutes of the September 26, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 2 

collections.  Mr. McGarvey and Mr. Johnson thanked everyone and said they would be on-site to 

present the audit to the full Board next week. 
 

 

Capital Requests 
 

Mr. Horan presented capital request FY20-16 for the Fall Roof Protection.  He said that this has 

needed to be completed for a while.  OSHA requires this if anyone is working on the roof, 

including contractors.  Mr. Kelsey asked about the total requested because he could not get the 

numbers to match the amount requested.  Ms. Love said that the roof hatches on the bid were not 

included.  Mr. Horan said that we no longer need the roof hatches with the updated roof.  Mr. 

Jones asked if we looked into other options.  Mr. Horan said that he also looked into a system 

that does not penetrate the roof.  This system was more expensive.  Mr. Kelsey asked what the 

annual inspection cost is.  Mr. Horan said he would have to look into it.  The motion to approve 

the request to forward to the full Board was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Ms. Love.  Motion 

carried. 

 

 

 

Financial Report 
 

Monthly Finance Statements & Statistical Data 
 

Ms. Love reviewed the narrative to the August financial statements.  She noted that we saw a 

decrease in our days of cash in August due to amounts paid for capital.  Almost $800,000 was 

paid in capital expenditures in August.  Ms. Love reviewed the new charts in the narrative for 

tracking the collections.  She said that included in the Medicare variance is unbilled peritoneal 

dialysis charges.  These charges are about $65,000 a month.  Currently, there is $290,000 

unbilled.  We are waiting on the Department of Health to inspect the area before Medicare can be 

billed.  They are supposed to come before September 30th. She also noted that BCBS continues 

to be an issue.  They did not see much clean-up in August, but September collections are looking 

better.  Mr. Cheese said that BCBS still owes about $500,000 in old claims.  He is still having 

weekly meetings with them and they are still noticing a problem with payments due to 

coordination of benefits.  Mr. Jones asked for an updated chart with next Monday’s voucher 

included before the Board meeting next week.  He would also like emails weekly on the progress 

of the clean-up.  Ms. Love also said that we have re-built our allowance model to include the 

suggestions by the auditors.  Mr. Jones asked why the reduction percentage is different for the 

clinic.  Ms. Love said that the providers are paid differently.  They are paid on fee schedules in 

the clinic and they are actually paid better by Medicare.  

 

 

New Business 
 

Ms. Love handed out a paper showing the projects the hospital is requesting for the 6th penny tax.  

Mr. Kelsey said that he has not been happy with the roll-out of this project.  Ms. Richardson said 

that they are shocked by the lack of communication concerning this.  She was never notified of 

the first meeting and was notified a couple days before the second meeting.  Never was she asked 

to have numbers and projects prepared before the second meeting.  We were under the 

impression that January of 2020 was the deadline.  She said in her past experience with the 6th 

4/12474/202



 

 

Minutes of the September 26, 2019 Finance & Audit Committee 

Page 3 

penny, she had to have something prepared three months prior to the voting. At the 

commissioners meeting last week, we learned that we needed to have numbers and projects 

ready to present to the commissioners by the first meeting in October.  We are requesting 

remodeling of the Medical Imaging area, the Surgery Suite area, moving dialysis and 

replacement of S units that service those areas.  The total amount we are requesting is around 

$20,000,000.  Mr. Kelsey asked that we prioritize the projects and to re-visit the numbers to 

make sure they are accurate.  Ms. Richardson said that a special board meeting is scheduled for 

Monday to discuss these projects.  Ms. Love added that she emailed Commissioners Smith and 

Schoenfeld last week concerning getting on the agenda for the next commissioners meeting and 

has had no response.  She called Sally this week and Sally told her they were not on the agenda 

and that it was too late to be added.   

 

 

 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:03PM. 

 
 

 

Submitted by Jan Layne 

5/12475/202



Capital Requests FY 20

Separator Page

6/12476/202



MHSC Capital Budget for FYE 6/30/2020
Department ITEM Approved  Purch/Amt Variance FY#

Marketing Website Redesign and Host Service-Internet 25,000                   25,000          -                  FY20-1
Human Resources Website Design-Intranet upgrade 29,475                   29,475          -                  FY20-2
IT QCPR 6.3 Upgrade with linux server conversion 74,561                   41,335          (33,226)           FY20-3
Sugical Services Synthes Large External Fixation Set 14,704                   14,704          0                      FY20-4
Radiation Oncology GE Optima CT850 RT-16 - FMV lease buyout 225,000                 225,000       FY20-5
Sugical Services Neptune 3 Waste Management System 14,703                   14,703          -                  FY20-6
IT Add'l Security Cameras for new Security Sytem Upgrade 15,238                   (15,238)           FY20-7
Medical Staff MD-Staff Credentialing & Provider Enrollment Software 44,900                   (44,900)           FY20-8
Respiratory Vapotherm 24,546                   24,200          (346)                FY20-9
EVS ER Privacy Curtains 8,919                     6,870            (2,049)             FY20-10
Facilities Asphalt & Crack sealing @ 3000 College 54,900                   (54,900)           FY20-11
Emergency Patient Room Guest Chairs 7,834                     7,661            (173)                FY20-13
Emergency Patient Room Guest Chairs 8,110                     8,110            0                      FY20-14
IT QCPR interface for new lab instrument 20,000                   (20,000)           FY20-15
Facilities Roof fall protection 271,348                 (271,348)         FY20-16
IT Cisco Call Center licensing for PFS 11,531                   (11,531)           FY20-17
Laboratory BIOMERIEUX VIDAS Analyzer 21,880                   (21,880)           FY20-18
IT Add'l Security Cameras for new Security Sytem Upgrade 4,510                     (4,510)             FY20-19
Surgery Trauma Implant system 21,538                   (21,538)           FY20-20
Surgery Bravo Calibration-Free Reflux testing system 6,820                     (6,820)             FY20-21

-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  
-                  

                       
Total Budgeted 3,000,000 905,518                397,058       (508,460)         

Capital Expenditure Dollars Authorized 905,518     

Less Donated Capital
Asphalt & Crack sealing @ 3000 College County (54,900)      
Roof fall protection County (271,348)    
ED patient room guest chairs Foundation (7,834)        
ED patient room guest chairs Foundation (8,110)        

(342,192)    

Net Capital Outlay FYTD 2020 563,326     

Remaining Balance FY2020 Capital Budget 2,436,674  

7/12477/202



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

 

 

NARRATIVE TO SEPTEMBER 2019 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

 

THE BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line from operations for September was a loss of 

$210,703, compared to a loss of $323,398 in the budget.  This yields a -2.93% operating 

margin for the month compared to -4.59%. The YTD net operating loss is $689,675, 

compared to a loss of $60,777 in the budget.  This represents a YTD operating margin of 

-3.19% compared with -0.27% in the budget. 

 

The total net loss is $196,016, compared to a loss of $327,218 in the budget.  The YTD 

total net loss is $684,083, compared to a loss of $72,236 in the budget.  This represents a 

YTD profit margin of -3.16% compared to -0.32% in the budget. 

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the month was $14,331,462, over budget by $1,479,103.  

Inpatient revenue was under budget by $48,584, outpatient revenue was over budget by 

$1,447,101 and the employed Provider Clinic was over budget by $32,002.   

 

Net patient revenue for the month was $7,003,944, over budget by $185,421.  YTD net 

patient revenue is $21,038,192, under budget by $730,489.  

 

Total operating revenue for the month was $7,199,731, over budget by $155,781.  Other 

operating revenue for the month was $195,787, under budget by $29,640.   

 

Days in AR were 47.6 combined; 45 in the Hospital, down 8 days and 60 in the Clinic, no 

change from last month. 

 

Annual Debt Service Coverage came in at 3.19.  

 

REDUCTION OF REVENUE.  Deductions from revenue were booked at 51.1% for 

September.  Reductions of revenue came in over budget $1,293,681 for September.  Total 

collections for the month of September were $8,547,242, $7,726,111 for the Hospital and 

$821,131 for the Clinic.  The Days of Cash on Hand are at 133 in September, up 6 days 

from last month.  Daily cash expense is $224,290. 

 
Payer Avg prior 2 months Collection % Expected Collections Actual Act Variance Act Coll %

BLUE CROSS 3,221,027.73            82% 2,641,242.73                 3,650,698.00    1,009,455.27    113%

COMMERCIAL 1,934,693.40            83% 1,605,795.52                 1,449,117.00    (156,678.52)      75%

GOVERNMENT 404,752.63                17% 68,807.95                       55,982.00          (12,825.95)         14%

MEDICAID 1,162,405.55            19% 220,857.05                    423,721.00        202,863.95        36%

MEDICARE 5,328,988.42            32% 1,705,276.29                 1,499,948.00    (205,328.29)      28%

SELF PAY 1,237,329.03            46% 569,171.35                    588,119.00        18,947.65          48%

WORKERS COMP 208,696.56                35% 73,043.80                       58,527.00          (14,516.80)         28%

TOTAL HOSPITAL 13,497,893.31          51.0% 6,884,194.70                 7,726,112.00    841,917.30        57%  
 

8/12478/202



The table shows the September variance of expected to actual collections by payer for the 

Hospital only. The total collections variance is a positive $841,917.  Blue Cross made up 

most of the variance with a collection rate of 113%, equating to $1 million in additional 

payments.  Medicare still has the largest negative variance at $205,328 but down from the 

prior month. Overall collections were at 57% as compared to our goal of 51%.   

 

Medicare – Unbilled peritoneal dialysis (PDIA) accounts equal about $65,000 

each month.  Infusion and chemotherapy claims are being medically reviewed due 

to the increase in services from facility.  This equated to $125,000 in August that 

had not been processed at September month end.   

Blue Cross - At the close of September, BCBS accounts receivable balance is 

$3,315,464 down from $4,909,591 in August.  Prior to the BCBS system change, 

the normal AR balance was averaging $2.9 million. Current claims are processing 

cleanly and our days in AR for Blue Cross have decreased by 14 days.  We 

continue weekly calls and correspondence with Blue Cross to follow up on aging 

accounts estimated at $400k at month end. 

 

Collection goal for October ~ $6,971,100:  

 51% of prior two months charges ~ $6,771,100  

 Portion of aging AR ~ $200,000 

 

Gross days in AR – the goal for days in AR is to get back to FY18 figures by December 

and down to 43 days by June 2020. 

 

BLUE CROSS

COMMERCIAL

GOVERNMENT

MEDICAID

MEDICARE

SELF PAY

WORKERS COMP

TOTAL HOSPITAL   

FY19

45.74     

38.68     

111.55    

44.68     

32.77     

175.65    

74.14     

52.58      

FY18

29.85

47.39

133.98

26.07

31.63

178.38

67.94

48.23  
 

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $7,410,433, over budget by $43,086 

but remain under budget year to date.  The following expense categories were over 

budget in September: 

 

Fringe Benefits – This expense is over budget by $100,280 and over budget 

$148,181 year to date.  Group health is over budget by $92,505 due to the 

payment of prior year accounts processed by BCBS. 

Contract Labor – This expense is over budget $21,850 and over budget 

$100,780 year to date.  Ultrasound, ICU and Cardiopulmonary are over budget. 

Current 
34.70           
42.72           
115.44          
24.51          
30.95           

183.69         
59.40           

48.85           

9/12479/202



Other Physician Fees - This expense is over budget by $70,981 and over budget 

$31,616 year to date.  Locum hospitalist and anesthesia fees are over budget in 

September. 

Maintenance & Repair - This expense is over budget by $45,677 and over 

budget $9,512 year to date.  We have submitted $225,614 year to date for 

reimbursement from the County maintenance fund.   

 

 

OUTLOOK FOR OCTOBER.  Gross patient revenue is projecting to come in under 

budget at $14.3 million.  Expenses are projecting to come in under budget at $7.4 million.  

This table shows projected collections compared to expected collections for October. 

 
Payer Avg prior 2 months Collection % Expected Collections Actual Act Variance Act Coll % Projected Prj Variance Prj Coll %

BLUE CROSS 3,312,572.42            82% 2,716,309.38                 2,575,331.00    (140,978.38)      78% 2,575,331.00      (140,978.38)      78%

COMMERCIAL 1,808,398.31            83% 1,500,970.59                 1,135,971.00    (364,999.59)      63% 1,419,971.00      (80,999.59)        79%

GOVERNMENT 580,416.95                17% 98,670.88                       73,537.00          (25,133.88)         13% 91,921.00            (6,749.88)           16%

MEDICAID 1,172,054.53            19% 222,690.36                    237,497.00        14,806.64          20% 307,497.00          84,806.64          26%

MEDICARE 5,013,010.93            32% 1,604,163.50                 1,102,716.00    (501,447.50)      22% 1,359,717.00      (244,446.50)      27%

SELF PAY 1,168,521.41            46% 537,519.85                    550,856.00        13,336.15          47% 650,856.00          113,336.15        56%

WORKERS COMP 221,636.16                35% 77,572.65                       40,606.00          (36,966.65)         18% 50,606.00            (26,966.65)        23%

TOTAL HOSPITAL 13,276,610.69          50.9% 6,757,897.22                 5,716,514.00    (1,041,383.22)   43% 6,455,899.00      (301,998.22)      49%  
 

Medicare has delayed processing all accounts until October 21 as they upgrade their 

system. All of our Medicare billing is current and should pay as soon as the update is 

complete. We are under expected collections by $244,000 for the month.  We continue to 

wait for the state to certify our peritoneal dialysis unit.  We are holding billing of 

$350,000 since March in Medicare claims.  The delay on infusion and chemotherapy 

claims continue to negatively affect our collections.  We are working on breaking out the 

Medicare collections by inpatient and outpatient which will enable us to set an accurate 

collection goal for Medicare accounts. 

 

Blue Cross collections are at $2,575,331 for the month.  After all October vouchers are 

posted, the variance on accounts > 90 days has decreased to $200,000, down from 

$400,000 at the end of last month. We continue to work with them on weekly calls and 

daily spreadsheets identifying claims that have processed incorrectly.  They are 

prioritizing the claims based on dollar amount of claim. 

 

Reduction of revenue – Medicare payer mix is projecting to be higher in October than the 

prior month, at 43%.  Blue Cross & Commercial payer mix is projecting to be the same 

as last month and Medicaid and Self Pay are projecting at a lower payer mix than 

September.  Any growth in Medicare AR will increase our reduction of revenue as we 

reserve for the higher balance.   

 

 
  
 

 

10/12480/202



 

 

 

 

11/12481/202



CLINIC NARRATIVE SEPT 2019 FINANCIALS

Separator Page

12/12482/202



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

ROCK SPRINGS, WY 

 

To: Finance & Audit Committee    October 21, 2019 

From: Tami Love, CFO 

 

PROVIDER CLINIC –  SEPTEMBER 2019   

 

CLINIC BOTTOM LINE.    The bottom line for the Provider Clinic for September was 

a loss of $572,648, compared to a loss of $528,525 in the budget. The YTD net operating 

loss is $1,454,200, compared to a loss of $1,431,909 in the budget. 

 

VOLUME.  Total visits were 4,232 for September. 

 

REVENUE.  Revenue for the Clinic for September was $1,370,094, over budget by 

$32,002.   YTD revenue was $4,197,849, under budget by $248,130.  

 

The Clinic providers also generate hospital enterprise revenue, including Lab, Imaging 

and Surgery.  Gross enterprise revenue year to date from the is $11,428,207.  This 

equates to $5,324,392 of net enterprise revenue with an impact to the bottom line of 

$212,976.  The gross enterprise revenue is 26% of the total Hospital revenue year to date. 

 

Net patient revenue for the Clinic for September was $711,913, under budget by $28,337.   

YTD net patient revenue was $2,294,057, which was under budget by $163,992.    

 

Deductions from revenue for the Clinic were booked at 48% for September and at 45.4% 

year to date, which is slightly over budget for the year. 

 

In September, the YTD payer mix was as follows; Commercial Insurance and Blue Cross 

consisted of 55.3% of revenue, Medicare and Medicaid consisted of 38.1% of revenue 

and Self Pay consisted of 5.95% of revenue.  The current payer mix is in line with the 

prior year. 

 

September’s days in receivable stayed at 60 in the Clinic and is down eleven days to 40 

in the Orthopedic clinic.  

 

EXPENSES.  Total expenses for the month were $1,351,974, which was over budget by 

$12,656.   The majority of the expenses consist of Salaries and Benefits; at 83.5% of total 

expenses.  The following categories were over budget for September: 

Salary & Wage – This expense is over budget by $13,979.   

Purchased Services – This expense is over budget by $5,277 for the month.   

Supplies – This expense is over budget $10,922 for the month.  Urology clinic 

supplies came in over budget. 

 

OVERALL ASSESSMENT.   Through September, the Provider Clinic revenue plus 

enterprise revenue makes up 35.2% of total hospital gross patient revenue.    

13/12483/202



Financial Information

Separator Page

14/12484/202



15/12485/202



16/12486/202



17/12487/202



18/12488/202



19/12489/202



20/12490/202



21/12491/202



22/12492/202



23/12493/202



24/12494/202



25/12495/202



26/12496/202



27/12497/202



28/12498/202



29/12499/202



30/124100/202



MHSC Clinic Financial Statements 093019

Separator Page

31/124101/202



32/124102/202



33/124103/202



34/124104/202



35/124105/202



36/124106/202



37/124107/202



38/124108/202



39/124109/202



Key Financial Ratio Definitions

Separator Page

40/124110/202



41/124111/202



42/124112/202



43/124113/202



44/124114/202



20 Board Graphs Sept

Separator Page

45/124115/202



20 Board Graphs Sept 10/24/2019 7:41 AM

   MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
   "DASHBOARD" GRAPHS

SEPTEMBER 2019

  FYE 2019 ACTUAL   FYE 2020 BUDGET   FYE 2020 ACTUAL

AVERAGE ACUTE CENSUS ER IP+OP VISITS

INPATIENT CHARGES OUTPATIENT CHARGES

TOTAL NET OPERATING REVENUE OPERATING EXPENSE

AVERAGE CHARGE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY AVERAGE CHARGE PER OUTPATIENT VISIT (Inc. ER)

AVERAGE NET OPERATING REVENUE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY    AVERAGE OPERATING EXPENSE PER ADJUSTED PATIENT DAY

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000
$5,000,000

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

$14,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0
$1,000,000
$2,000,000
$3,000,000
$4,000,000
$5,000,000
$6,000,000
$7,000,000
$8,000,000
$9,000,000

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$0

$200

$400

$600

$800

$1,000

$1,200

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

46/124116/202



20 MHSC STATISTICS-SEPT

Separator Page

47/124117/202



STATISTICS Actual Budget PY YTD YTD YTD YTD
Sep-19 Sep-19 Sep-18 Sep-19 Sep-18 Sep-17 Sep-16

Case Mix
Medicare 1.3836 1.3433 1.3433 1.3579 1.2309 1.2844 1.4576
All payers 0.6553 0.7620 0.7620 0.7108 0.7523 0.8774 0.8626

Admissions
Med 52 59 59 161 190 184 228
ICU 15 16 16 64 55 69 97
Surgery 2 4 4 16 23 20 26
OB 51 47 47 126 107 125 156
Newborn 47 46 46 120 106 122 148

Total Admissions 167 172 172 487 481 520 655

Discharges
Med 50 58 58 177 202 209 259
ICU 9 6 6 38 27 37 50
Surgery 2 8 8 16 32 27 38
OB 49 48 48 123 108 125 150
Newborn 44 47 47 117 106 122 145

Total Discharges 154 167 167 471 475 520 642

Patient Days:
Med 213 180 180 593 671 587 1,112
ICU 38 40 40 145 113 152 242
Surgery 8 23 23 48 114 104 99
OB 81 68 68 210 171 219 248
Newborn 82 80 80 207 184 217 238

Total Patient Days 422 391 391 1,203 1,253 1,279 1,939

Observation Bed Days 114 77 77 345 329 346 272

Surgery Statistics:
IP Surgeries 20 25 25 78 71 86 123
OP Surgeries 125 124 124 410 415 452 417

Outpatient Visits:
X-ray 693 708 708 2,124 2,103 2,117 2,111
Mammography 146 103 103 364 361 386 360
Ultrasound 315 239 239 902 874 855 779
Cat Scan 466 413 413 1,445 1,276 1,304 1,198
MRI 120 117 117 354 370 327 301
Nuclear Medicine 24 31 31 84 107 152 108
PET Scan 6 2 2 20 14 39 32
Echo 38 52 52 161 161 0
Laboratory 3,698 2,489 2,489 11,065 7,872 7,655 9,085
Histology 192 151 151 566 518 463 412
Respiratory Therapy 244 224 224 638 613 761 735
Cardiovascular 435 364 364 1,311 1,232 1,257 1,396
Sleep Lab 35 27 27 124 90 88 61
Cardiac Rehab 298 278 278 880 815 1,012 1,418
Physical Therapy 109 144 144 420 387 626 679
Dialysis 444 375 375 1,382 1,153 923 712
Medical Oncology 165 154 154 489 493 483 571
Radiation Oncology 272 156 156 818 606 728 889
Total Outpatients Visits 7,700 6,027 6,027 23,147 19,045 19,176 20,847

Clinic Visits - Primary Care 3,778 4,136 3,744 12,058 11,673 11,756 13,196
Clinic Visits - Specialty Clinics 454 383 443 1,352 1,343 1,459 1,595

ER visits admitted 127 119 119 412 405 399 433
ER visits Discharged 1,268 1,155 1,155 3,796 3,569 3,678 3,790
Total ER visits 1,395 1,274 1,274 4,208 3,974 4,077 4,223

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
SEPTEMBER 2019

48/124118/202



20 FTE REPORT - 092919

Separator Page

49/124119/202



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 1 of 6 10/11/2019 10:06 AM

                          MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

 Variance
PPE 8/18/2019 9/1/2019 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 Variance YTD from budget

BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease
AVG CENSUS 11.80 10.1 11.1 10.6 11.5 (0.3)                  0.93               -                    65.2
ER VISITS (Avg Day) 45                 42.4 46.1 44.5 46.3 1.5                   1.79               -                    265.6
SURGERIES (IP+OP) 78                 82 121 70 63 (14.6)                -                 7.00                  498.0
BIRTHS 19                 16 17 19 23 4.0                   4.00               -                    110.0
CHARGES -IP  $000 1,358            1234 1253 1189 1264 (94)                   75.00             -                    7662.0
                 -OP $000 4,987            5513 5490 5137 5426 439                  289.00           -                    31518.0
                 -TOTAL $000 6,345            6747 6743 6326 6690 345                  364.00           -                    39180.0
Adjusted Patient Days 772               776                834                787                852                80                    64.70             -                    4677.2

Paid FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 26.3 24.7            24.9            25.1            25.4            (0.9)                  0.31               -                    24.7 (1.6)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 10.1 3.9              6.6              5.3              8.6              (1.5)                  3.32               -                    7.1 (3.0)
610 OB FLOOR 6.3 6.3              6.5              6.1              7.0              0.7                   0.91               -                    6.2 (0.1)
611 NURSERY 8.1 8.2              7.5              8.0              8.2              0.1                   0.15               -                    7.3 (0.8)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.9 4.6              4.8              5.0              4.9              -                   -                 0.05                  5.4 0.5
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 1.5 1.6              1.8              1.7              1.8              0.3                   0.17               -                    1.8 0.3
620 ICU 12.9 11.2            11.6            12.7            13.0            0.1                   0.35               -                    12.5 (0.4)
630 OR 12.5 11.8            12.1            11.8            11.7            (0.8)                  -                 0.16                  12.3 (0.2)
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.2 5.4              5.8              5.3              7.4              1.2                   2.13               -                    6.1 (0.1)
633 RECOVERY 2.1 3.0              2.6              2.4              2.0              (0.1)                  -                 0.44                  2.6 0.5
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3 3.7              3.0              3.1              3.1              0.1                   0.01               -                    3.7 0.7
640 DIALYSIS 9 9.5              9.7              9.9              8.3              (0.7)                  -                 1.67                  9.6 0.6
650 ER 21.6 24.7            24.5            23.6            23.3            1.7                   -                 0.29                  23.4 1.8
651 TRAUMA 0.8 1.9              2.0              1.7              0.8              0.0                   -                 0.91                  1.7 0.9
652 SANE 0.5 0.3              0.1              0.0              0.6              0.1                   0.61               -                    0.3 (0.2)
660 RADIATION ONC 7 7.0              7.0              7.0              7.0              -                   0.03               -                    6.6 (0.4)
661 MEDICAL ONC 7 5.9              6.4              6.4              6.4              (0.6)                  0.05               -                    6.5 (0.5)
700 LABORATORY 33.1 29.2            27.8            28.6            30.5            (2.6)                  1.85               -                    30.1 (3.0)
701 HISTOLOGY 3.1 3.1              3.0              3.1              3.1              (0.1)                  -                 -                    3.0 (0.1)
702 BLOOD BANK 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.2              0.2                   0.20               -                    1.1 0.1
710 RADIOLOGY 8.2 8.7              8.4              8.3              6.8              (1.4)                  -                 1.51                  7.9 (0.3)
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.6 0.9              1.1              1.1              1.0              (0.6)                  -                 0.11                  1.0 (0.6)
712 ULTRASOUND 4.5 4.6              4.6              3.2              4.6              0.1                   1.41               -                    4.1 (0.4)
713 NUC MED 2 1.8              1.7              2.1              2.4              0.4                   0.30               -                    2.1 0.1
714 CAT SCAN 4.9 5.8              5.5              5.4              5.5              0.6                   0.15               -                    5.4 0.5
715 MRI 1.3 1.4              1.0              1.0              1.2              (0.1)                  0.22               -                    1.2 (0.1)
716 PET SCAN 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1 0.5              2.0              0.9              0.8              (0.2)                  -                 0.14                  1.0 0.0
720 RESPIRATORY 6.6 7.0              7.0              6.9              6.8              0.2                   -                 0.08                  6.7 0.1
721 SLEEP LAB 1.8 2.0              2.2              2.0              1.9              0.1                   -                 0.14                  2.0 0.2
722 CARDIO 2.4 2.0              1.9              1.9              1.9              (0.5)                  -                 0.01                  1.9 (0.5)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.5 2.3              2.3              2.2              2.3              (0.2)                  0.14               -                    2.3 (0.2)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.7 3.6              3.7              3.4              3.7              (0.0)                  0.28               -                    3.6 (0.1)
780 EDUCATION 0.5 0.6              0.7              0.5              0.5              (0.0)                  0.01               -                    0.8 0.3
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
782 QUALITY 5 3.8              3.6              3.6              4.3              (0.7)                  0.73               -                    3.8 (1.2)
783 INFECTION CONTROL 2 2.0              2.1              1.9              2.8              0.8                   0.87               -                    1.8 (0.2)
784 ACCREDITATION 4 4.0              4.0              4.0              4.0              (0.0)                  -                 -                    4.0 (0.0)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 0.0
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 13.7 12.5            12.7            13.0            13.7            (0.0)                  0.68               -                    13.1 (0.6)
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 4.3 4.3              3.9              4.1              4.3              (0.0)                  0.18               -                    4.2 (0.1)
800 MAINTENANCE 11.8 12.1            10.6            11.1            11.0            (0.8)                  -                 0.17                  10.8 (1.0)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 26 24.2            24.8            23.4            24.1            (1.9)                  0.72               -                    24.1 (1.9)
802 LAUNDRY 6.5 6.7              6.5              6.4              6.7              0.2                   0.33               -                    6.5 0.0
803 BIO MED 1 1.1              1.1              1.1              2.0              1.0                   0.93               -                    1.2 0.2
810 SECURITY 8.1 8.1              8.0              8.0              8.0              (0.1)                  0.03               -                    8.0 (0.1)
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1 0.2              -              0.1              -              (0.1)                  -                 0.14                  0.1 (0.0)
850 PURCHASING 5 5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              -                   -                 -                    5.0 0.0
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 3 3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 0.0
870 DIETARY 16.9 18.9            17.3            17.1            17.0            0.1                   -                 0.04                  17.0 0.1
871 DIETICIANS 2 2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              -                   -                 -                    2.0 0.0
900 ADMINISTRATION 6 6.5              6.5              6.5              6.5              0.5                   -                 -                    6.4 0.4
901 COMM SVC 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
902 MED STAFF SVC 3 2.9              2.8              2.8              2.8              (0.3)                  -                 -                    2.8 (0.2)
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.5 1.5              1.4              1.3              1.4              (0.1)                  0.15               -                    1.4 (0.1)
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.3 3.6              3.8              4.0              4.1              (0.2)                  0.05               -                    4.0 (0.3)
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 7.5 5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              (2.5)                  -                 -                    5.0 (2.5)
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.8 4.9              4.8              4.6              4.8              (0.0)                  0.14               -                    4.7 (0.1)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 5 4.8              4.8              4.8              4.8              (0.2)                  0.02               -                    4.8 (0.2)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 14 13.7            14.6            13.6            14.5            0.5                   0.95               -                    14.0 0.0
941 ADMITTING 13.3 15.1            16.4            15.9            16.4            3.1                   0.46               -                    15.3 2.0
942 COMMUNICATION 3 4.1              2.9              2.9              3.0              (0.0)                  0.08               -                    2.7 (0.3)
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 4 4.0              3.8              4.2              4.0              0.0                   -                 0.18                  4.0 0.0
948 NEW ORTHO 1 -              -              -              -              (1.0)                  -                 -                    0.0 (1.0)
949 DENKER 3 3.0              3.0              5.4              3.0              0.0                   -                 2.40                  3.3 0.3
950 OLIVER 2.2 2.3              2.2              2.2              2.2              0.0                   0.00               -                    2.2 0.0
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
953 STEWART 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
954 WHEELER 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
955 AESTHETICS 0.3
956 KATTAN 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
957 STARLA LEETE 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
958 VERONESE 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
959 GREWAL 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.4 0.4
960 SANDERS 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
961 DANSIE 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
962 BOWERS 1.5 0.8              0.6              0.6              0.6              (1.0)                  -                 -                    0.7 (0.9)
963 LONG 2.1 0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.2)                  0.03               -                    1.0 (1.2)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
966 OCC MED 0 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.1              1.1                   0.14               -                    1.1 1.1
967 PA PALINEK 1 1.0              0.8              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 (0.0)
969 PAWAR 2 1.7              2.0              2.2              2.0              -                   -                 0.23                  2.1 0.1

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

50/124120/202



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 2 of 6 10/11/2019 10:06 AM

PPE 8/18/2019 9/1/2019 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

970 CROFTS 1 1.0              1.0              1.2              1.0              -                   -                 0.20                  1.0 0.0
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC 0 1.9              1.9              2.0              1.9              1.9                   -                 0.10                  1.9 1.9
972 FARSON CLINIC 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 2.1 0.7              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.2)                  0.03               -                    0.8 (1.3)
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 45.7 42.0            41.9            39.6            44.4            (1.3)                  4.80               -                    41.5 (4.2)
976 LEHMAN 1.3 0.8              1.0              0.8              0.8              (0.5)                  -                 -                    0.8 (0.5)
978 HOSPITALIST 5.5 2.2              2.3              3.5              1.9              (3.6)                  -                 1.56                  2.0 (3.5)
980 JENSEN 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
981 CROFT 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.1 0.1
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.3 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.3)                  -                 -                    1.2 (0.1)
986 HANSON 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 (0.0)
988 CURRY 1.5 1.5              1.1              1.0              0.9              (0.6)                  -                 0.04                  1.2 (0.3)
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
991 JAMIAS 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
992 ASPER 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
993 LIU 1 1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 0.0
994 DUCK 1 0.7              1.0              0.6              0.9              (0.1)                  0.34               -                    0.8 (0.2)
996 SARETTE 1.1 0.9              1.4              0.9              1.4              0.3                   0.45               -                    1.0 (0.1)
997 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 0 -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0

TOTAL Paid FTEs 488.4         466.3          467.0          461.4          475.5          (12.9)            14.11             -                    466.5                (21.9)                
TOTAL WORKED FTEs 444.4         421.2          435.4          411.1          437.4          (7.1)              26.25             -                    419.7                (24.8)                

WORKED % Paid 91% 90% 93% 89% 92% 1% 0.03               -                    90% (0.0)                      

CONTRACT FTES (Inc above) 6.2 11.5 11.2 9.1 8.1 1.9               -              0.97               9.6                    3.4                    

GROSS EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 1,414,365   1,419,286   1,489,370   1,411,220   -               -                 78,149.84        9,974,676            

 Average Employee Hourly Rate $37.92 $37.99 $40.35 $37.10 $37.10 -                 3.25                  38.98                38.98                

Benchmark Paid FTEs 6.63           8.41            7.84            8.20            7.81            1.18             (8.68)           0.39               7.81                  -                   

per  Adj. Occupied Bed (APD)

WORKED FTEs (Including Contract)

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 23.9           21.8            23.7            21.6            22.9            (1.1)                  1.27               -                    22.3 (1.6)
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 9.2             3.3              6.6              5.0              8.0              (1.1)                  3.02               -                    6.7 (2.5)
610 OB FLOOR 5.7             5.8              6.1              5.5              5.6              (0.1)                  0.04               -                    5.6 (0.2)
611 NURSERY 7.4             8.2              7.2              7.9              7.8              0.4                   -                 0.11                  6.8 (0.6)
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.5             4.0              4.0              4.6              4.3              (0.2)                  -                 0.27                  4.8 0.4
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 1.4             1.6              1.8              1.7              1.8              0.5                   0.17               -                    1.6 0.3
620 ICU 11.7           9.5              9.8              10.0            12.1            0.4                   2.09               -                    10.9 (0.8)
630 OR 11.4           10.7            11.6            10.9            10.5            (0.9)                  -                 0.44                  11.2 (0.2)
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 5.6             5.1              5.1              4.3              6.6              0.9                   2.26               -                    5.2 (0.4)
633 RECOVERY 1.9             2.9              2.6              2.4              2.0              0.1                   -                 0.44                  2.4 0.5
634 CENTRAL STERILE 2.7             3.5              3.0              2.8              2.9              0.2                   0.04               -                    3.5 0.8
640 DIALYSIS 8.2             8.0              8.3              7.9              7.1              (1.1)                  -                 0.88                  8.3 0.1
650 ER 19.7           22.5            22.5            22.2            22.3            2.6                   0.03               -                    21.8 2.1
651 TRAUMA 0.7             1.6              1.5              1.0              0.8              0.1                   -                 0.20                  1.2 0.5
652 SANE 0.5             0.3              0.1              0.0              0.1              (0.3)                  0.11               -                    0.2 (0.2)
660 RADIATION ONC 6.4             6.5              6.8              6.1              6.0              (0.4)                  -                 0.06                  5.8 (0.5)
661 MEDICAL ONC 6.4             5.0              6.2              5.6              5.8              (0.6)                  0.16               -                    6.0 (0.3)
700 LABORATORY 30.1           25.3            26.1            25.4            28.6            (1.5)                  3.24               -                    26.9 (3.2)
701 HISTOLOGY 2.8             2.6              3.0              2.9              2.6              (0.3)                  -                 0.33                  2.8 (0.0)
702 BLOOD BANK 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.2              0.3                   0.20               -                    1.1 0.1
710 RADIOLOGY 7.5             7.8              7.0              6.7              5.5              (2.0)                  -                 1.22                  6.7 (0.8)
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.5             0.9              1.1              1.1              1.0              (0.4)                  -                 0.06                  1.0 (0.5)
712 ULTRASOUND 4.1             4.5              4.6              3.2              4.6              0.5                   1.41               -                    4.0 (0.1)
713 NUC MED 1.8             1.8              1.6              1.8              2.0              0.2                   0.20               -                    1.9 0.1
714 CAT SCAN 4.5             5.3              5.3              5.2              5.3              0.8                   0.10               -                    4.9 0.4
715 MRI 1.2             1.3              1.0              0.9              1.1              (0.1)                  0.18               -                    1.1 (0.1)
716 PET SCAN -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 0.9             0.5              2.0              0.9              0.8              (0.1)                  -                 0.14                  1.0 0.1
720 RESPIRATORY 6.0             6.6              6.3              6.5              5.8              (0.2)                  -                 0.70                  6.0 0.0
721 SLEEP LAB 1.6             1.6              2.2              1.5              1.9              0.2                   0.31               -                    1.9 0.2
722 CARDIO 2.2             1.9              1.4              1.8              1.5              (0.6)                  -                 0.23                  1.6 (0.6)
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.3             2.2              1.9              2.0              1.9              (0.4)                  -                 0.09                  2.0 (0.3)
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.4             3.0              3.5              3.2              3.5              0.1                   0.21               -                    3.2 (0.2)
780 PATIENT ED 0.5             0.6              0.7              0.5              0.5              0.0                   0.02               -                    0.8 0.4
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 0.9             1.0              0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 0.0
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 4.6             3.7              3.1              2.9              4.1              (0.4)                  1.22               -                    3.3 (1.2)
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.8             2.0              1.8              1.9              2.8              1.0                   0.93               -                    1.6 (0.2)
784 COMPLIANCE 3.6             3.6              4.0              3.6              3.5              (0.1)                  -                 0.03                  3.6 (0.1)
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 2.7             2.3              3.0              3.0              2.9              0.1                   -                 0.13                  2.8 0.1
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 12.5           11.6            11.8            11.9            12.5            0.0                   0.53               -                    11.6 (0.9)
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 3.9             4.0              3.4              3.1              4.0              0.0                   0.90               -                    3.5 (0.5)
800 MAINTENANCE 10.7           11.0            10.2            10.4            10.2            (0.6)                  -                 0.26                  9.8 (1.0)
801 HOUSEKEEPING 23.7           22.0            22.6            21.7            22.7            (1.0)                  0.99               -                    22.1 (1.5)
802 LAUNDRY 5.9             6.1              6.0              5.3              6.7              0.8                   1.43               -                    5.7 (0.2)
803 BIO MED 0.9             1.0              1.1              0.8              2.0              1.1                   1.23               -                    1.0 0.1
810 SECURITY 7.4             7.4              6.0              6.4              6.8              (0.5)                  0.46               -                    6.8 (0.5)
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1             0.2              -              0.1              -              (0.1)                  -                 0.14                  0.1 (0.0)
850 PURCHASING 4.6             4.1              4.7              4.2              4.4              (0.1)                  0.17               -                    4.3 (0.2)
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 2.7             2.9              2.4              2.6              2.6              (0.1)                  -                 0.06                  2.5 (0.2)
870 DIETARY 15.4           16.0            16.5            15.9            16.6            1.3                   0.73               -                    15.8 0.4
871 DIETICIANS 1.8             1.9              2.0              1.6              1.8              (0.0)                  0.20               -                    1.8 (13.5)
900 ADMINISTRATION 5.5             5.1              5.6              5.6              6.1              0.6                   0.50               -                    5.4 3.6
901 COMM SVC 0.9             1.0              0.9              0.9              0.9              (0.0)                  -                 -                    0.9 (4.5)
902 MED STAFF SVC 2.7             2.6              2.7              2.5              2.2              (0.6)                  -                 0.30                  2.5 1.6
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.4             1.5              1.4              1.3              1.4              0.0                   0.15               -                    1.3 (1.4)

51/124121/202



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 3 of 6 10/11/2019 10:06 AM

PPE 8/18/2019 9/1/2019 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

904 VOLUNTEER SRV 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.7              0.7              (0.2)                  -                 -                    0.8 (0.6)
905 NURSING ADMIN 3.9             3.0              3.7              3.1              3.4              (0.5)                  0.30               -                    3.2 2.3
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 0.9             1.0              0.9              1.0              0.4              (0.5)                  -                 0.60                  0.9 (3.0)
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 6.8             5.0              4.8              4.8              4.6              (2.2)                  -                 0.20                  4.7 3.8
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.4             4.6              4.1              3.9              4.4              0.0                   0.53               -                    4.2 (2.6)
930 FISCAL SERVICES 4.6             4.6              4.5              3.8              4.6              0.1                   0.79               -                    4.3 (0.1)
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 12.7           13.0            14.3            12.1            12.7            (0.0)                  0.57               -                    12.8 8.2
941 ADMITTING 12.1           13.9            16.0            15.5            15.6            3.5                   0.08               -                    14.5 1.8
942 COMMUNICATION 2.7             4.1              2.9              2.8              3.0              0.2                   0.18               -                    2.7 (9.4)
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 3.6             3.7              3.7              3.4              3.8              0.2                   0.40               -                    3.5 0.8
948 NEW OTHO 0.9             -              -              -              -              (0.9)                  -                 -                    0.0 (3.6)
949 DENKER 2.7             2.9              3.0              2.7              3.0              0.2                   0.25               -                    2.8 1.9
950 OLIVER 2.0             2.1              2.2              1.7              2.2              0.2                   0.50               -                    2.0 (0.8)
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 (2.0)
953 STEWART 0.9             1.0              0.9              0.9              1.0              0.1                   0.10               -                    0.9 0.9
954 WHEELER 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.5              1.0              0.1                   0.50               -                    0.9 (0.0)
955 AESTHETICS 0.3             (0.3)                  0.0
956 KATTAN 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    1.0 0.1
957 STARLA LEETE 0.9             0.9              1.0              0.9              0.9              (0.0)                  -                 -                    0.9 0.0
958 VERONESE -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 (0.9)
959 GREWAL 0.9             0.5              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 0.9
960 SANDERS 0.9             1.0              1.0              0.9              0.5              (0.4)                  -                 0.40                  0.8 (0.1)
961 DANSIE 0.9             0.5              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.8 (0.1)
962 BOWERS 1.4             0.3              0.6              0.6              0.6              (0.8)                  -                 -                    0.5 (0.4)
963 LONG 1.9             0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.0)                  0.03               -                    0.8 (0.5)
964 JAKE JOHNSON 0.9             0.9              1.0              1.0              0.5              (0.4)                  -                 0.50                  0.9 (1.0)
966 OCC MED -             1.0              0.5              0.8              1.1              1.1                   0.31               -                    0.9 (0.0)
967 PA PALINEK 0.9             1.0              0.8              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.8 0.8
969 PAWAR 1.8             1.4              2.0              1.9              1.9              0.1                   0.02               -                    1.9 0.9
970 CROFTS 0.9             0.5              0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.8 (1.0)
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -             1.9              1.9              1.9              1.8              1.8                   -                 0.09                  1.8 0.9
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 0.0
973 LAURIDSEN 1.9             0.7              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.0)                  0.03               -                    0.8 0.8
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 41.6           38.3            40.0            35.4            41.2            (0.4)                  5.78               -                    37.6 35.7
976 LEHMAN 1.2             0.6              0.3              0.8              0.8              (0.4)                  -                 -                    0.6 (41.0)
978 HOSPITALIST 5.0             2.2              2.3              3.5              1.9              (3.1)                  -                 1.56                  2.0 0.8
980 JENSEN 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.8 (4.2)
981 CROFT 0.9             0.5              1.0              0.9              1.0              0.1                   0.10               -                    0.8 (0.1)
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.2             0.8              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.2)                  -                 -                    1.0 0.1
986 HANSON 0.9             0.9              1.0              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    0.9 (0.3)
988 CURRY 1.4             1.5              0.6              1.0              0.9              (0.4)                  -                 0.04                  1.0 0.1
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 (1.4)
991 JAMIAS 0.9             1.0              1.0              1.0              0.5              (0.4)                  -                 0.50                  0.8 0.8
992 ASPER 0.9             0.8              1.0              0.9              1.0              0.1                   0.10               -                    0.9 (0.0)
993 LIU 0.9             1.0              0.9              1.0              1.0              0.1                   -                 -                    1.0 0.1
994 DUCK 0.9             0.3              1.0              0.1              0.8              (0.1)                  0.71               -                    0.7 (0.2)
996 SARETTE 1.0             0.9              1.4              0.9              1.4              0.3                   0.45               -                    1.0 0.1
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 (1.0)

TOTAL WORKED FTEs 444.4         421.2          435.4          411.1          437.4          (7.09)            26.25             -                    419.7                (24.8)                

CONTRCT FTES (Inc above) 6.2                11.5               11.2               9.1                 8.1                 1.89             -                 0.97                  9.6                    3.4                    

OVERTIME HOURS Current QT
QT Dollars YTD Hours

600 MEDICAL FLOOR -              16.3            5.3              3.3              140.09            -                 2.00                  37.0                      
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 0.5              5.5              17.0            51.8            1,105.25         34.75             -                    356.8                    
610 OB FLOOR 2.3              -              0.8              7.5              236.13            6.75               -                    13.0                      
611 NURSERY -              -              4.5              -              -                   -                 4.50                  10.0                      
612 LABOR & DELIVERY -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
620 ICU 3.0              12.0            -              -              -                   -                 -                    15.0                      
630 OR 4.8              8.3              5.0              -              -                   -                 5.00                  48.3                      
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 2.5              5.0              10.8            3.3              139.01            -                 7.50                  49.3                      
633 RECOVERY -              -              -              3.5              -                   3.50               -                    3.8                        
634 CENTRAL STERILE 4.0              3.5              5.0              -              89.74               -                 5.00                  23.5                      
640 DIALYSIS 3.8              3.3              8.3              5.5              232.50            -                 2.75                  65.0                      
650 ER 124.3          134.5          114.8          80.3            3,710.44         -                 34.50                713.8                    
651 TRAUMA -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    3.0                        
652 SANE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    19.5                      
660 RADIATION ONC -              3.3              -              0.3              21.47               0.25               -                    15.5                      
661 MEDICAL ONC -              -              -              0.3              7.37                 0.25               -                    2.0                        
700 LABORATORY 57.0            45.6            44.9            22.6            751.46            -                 22.25                277.9                    
701 HISTOLOGY 9.0              7.8              5.0              5.0              167.96            -                 -                    39.0                      
702 BLOOD BANK -              1.3              0.8              1.3              34.64               0.50               -                    7.0                        
710 RADIOLOGY 1.5              4.8              1.0              1.3              50.86               0.25               -                    18.3                      
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              0.5              0.5              29.81               -                 -                    1.3                        
712 ULTRASOUND -              -              0.8              0.8              45.48               -                 -                    1.5                        
713 NUC MED 0.5              -              0.8              -              -                   -                 0.75                  4.5                        
714 CAT SCAN 3.3              -              0.3              0.3              13.20               -                 -                    8.5                        
715 MRI 0.8              -              -              0.3              15.12               0.25               -                    1.0                        
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY -              0.5              0.5              0.8              50.74               0.25               -                    1.8                        
720 RESPIRATORY -              6.5              -              9.3              315.43            9.25               -                    46.3                      
721 SLEEP LAB 1.0              28.8            -              6.8              335.61            6.75               -                    73.0                      
722 CARDIO 0.8              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.8                        
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.5                        
783 INFECTION CONTROL -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.5                        
784 COMPLIANCE -              -              1.8              -              -                   -                 1.75                  2.8                        
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 37.0            15.3            31.0            26.5            924.12            -                 4.50                  110.0                    
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 1.8              5.5              2.3              15.3            896.06            13.00             -                    41.3                      
800 MAINTENANCE 0.5              4.0              1.5              6.3              250.65            4.75               -                    30.3                      

52/124122/202



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 4 of 6 10/11/2019 10:06 AM

PPE 8/18/2019 9/1/2019 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

801 HOUSEKEEPING 22.0            46.8            29.5            50.8            1,005.09         21.25             -                    287.8                    
802 LAUNDRY 26.8            0.5              21.3            24.5            446.70            3.25               -                    153.5                    
803 BIO MED -              -              -              0.8              28.61               0.75               -                    0.8                        
810 SECURITY 13.3            4.3              2.8              4.5              161.76            1.75               -                    43.8                      
811 EMERGENCY MGMT -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
850 PURCHASING -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    2.8                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
870 DIETARY 103.8          49.8            47.5            35.0            856.72            -                 12.50                419.0                    
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC 8.5              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    8.5                        
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN 6.0              -              18.3            10.5            844.52            -                 7.75                  69.0                      
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              0.3              -              0.3              7.30                 0.25               -                    1.0                        
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 13.8            50.5            11.3            25.0            646.58            13.75             -                    143.8                    
941 ADMITTING 199.8          133.6          130.1          185.1          4,496.41         55.00             -                    1,203.7                 
942 COMMUNICATION 51.8            0.5              -              2.5              42.03               2.50               -                    134.0                    
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 0.3              0.3              -              1.0              33.54               1.00               -                    2.3                        
948 NEW ORTHO -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
949 DENKER -              0.6              -              0.8              22.71               0.75               -                    2.2                        
950 OLIVER 1.8              7.6              -              3.0              117.05            3.00               -                    22.3                      
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
953 STEWART -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
955 AESTHETICS -                        
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
957 STARLA LEETE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
960 SANDERS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
963 LONG -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
966 OCC MED 3.5              0.5              -              11.3            589.16            11.25             -                    34.8                      
967 PA PALINEK -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
969 PAWAR -              0.8              -              0.3              15.23               0.25               -                    3.8                        
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -              0.5              1.8              -              -                   -                 1.75                  4.3                        
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 50.0            61.3            32.0            59.0            2,203.86         27.00             -                    309.8                    
976 PA LEHMAN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
980 JENSEN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
981 CROFT -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
986 HANSON -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
988 CURRY 0.3              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    4.0                        
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
992 ASPER -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
993 LIU -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
994 DUCK -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    -                        

TOTAL OT HOURS 759.3          669.0          556.5          666.3          21,080         109.75           -                    4,891.8             
TOTAL OT FTEs 9.5              8.4              7.0              8.3              1.37               -                    10.2                  
OT % WORKED HOURS 2.3% 2.0% 1.7% 1.9% 0.00               0.0%

CONTRACT HOURS PPE 8/18/2019 9/1/2019 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 Variance
BUDGET Current FTE Increase Decrease FTE YTD from budget

600 MEDICAL FLOOR -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.05                      0.05                      
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 1.0             -              22.0            2.8              4.8              0.1               2.00               -                    0.14                      (0.86)                     
610 OB FLOOR -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
611 NURSERY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
612 LABOR & DELIVERY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
620 ICU 1.0             138.8          167.8          162.3          117.8          1.5               -                 44.50                1.81                      0.81                      
630 OR 1.0             97.0            101.5          100.8          89.3            1.1               -                 11.50                1.14                      0.14                      
631 SAME DAY SURGERY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
633 RECOVERY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
634 CENTRAL STERILE 38.8            -              -              -              -               -                 -                    0.53                      0.53                      
640 DIALYSIS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
650 ER 0.5             100.5          75.0            87.5            87.3            1.1               -                 0.25                  0.75                      0.25                      
651 TRAUMA -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
652 SANE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
660 RADIATION ONC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
661 MEDICAL ONC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
700 LABORATORY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
701 HISTOLOGY 0.1             -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        (0.10)                     
702 BLOOD BANK -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
710 RADIOLOGY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
711 MAMMOGRPAHY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
712 ULTRASOUND 1.0             256.0          213.5          125.3          165.8          2.1               40.50             -                    2.36                      1.36                      
713 NUC MED -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
714 CAT SCAN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
715 MRI -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
716 PET SCAN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 40.5            79.5            -              -              -               -                 -                    0.64                      0.64                      

CHANGE FROM
LAST PAY PERIOD

53/124123/202



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 5 of 6 10/11/2019 10:06 AM

PPE 8/18/2019 9/1/2019 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

720 RESPIRATORY 77.3            85.3            74.3            34.3            0.4               -                 40.00                0.74                      0.74                      
721 SLEEP LAB 85.0            64.5            86.5            63.0            0.8               -                 23.50                0.80                      0.80                      
722 CARDIO -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
723 CARDIAC REHAB -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
780 PATIENT ED -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.0             86.0            85.3            85.3            85.0            1.1               -                 0.25                  0.61                      (0.39)                     
784 ACCREDITATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
786 NURSING INFORMATICS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
791 CASE MANAGEMENT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
800 MAINTENANCE 0.1             -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        (0.10)                     
801 HOUSEKEEPING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
802 LAUNDRY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
803 BIO MED -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
810 SECURITY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
811 EMERGENCY MGMT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
850 PURCHASING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
870 DIETARY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
871 DIETICIANS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
900 ADMINISTRATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
901 COMM SVC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
903 MHSC FOUNDATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
904 VOLUNTEER SRV -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 0.5             -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        (0.50)                     
920 HUMAN RESOURCES -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
930 FISCAL SERVICES -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
940 BUSINESS OFFICE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
941 ADMITTING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
942 COMMUNICATION -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
948 NEW ORTHO -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
949 DENKER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
950 OLIVER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
953 STEWART -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
954 WHEELER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
955 AESTHETICS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
956 KATTAN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
957 STARLA LEETE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
958 VERONESE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
959 GREWAL -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
960 SANDERS PA -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
961 DANSIE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
962 BOWERS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
963 LONG -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
964 JAKE JOHNSON -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
966 OCC MED -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
967 PA PALINEK -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
969 PAWAR -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
970 CROFTS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
972 FARSON CLINIC -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
973 LAURIDSEN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
978 HOSPITALIST -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
980 JENSEN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
981 CROFT -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
982 CHRISTENSEN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
986 NICHOLAS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
988 CURRY -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
991 JAMIAS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
992 ASPER -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
993 LIU -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
994 DUCK -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
996 SARETTE -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -              -              -              -              -               -                 -                    -                        -                        

TOTAL CONTRACT HOURS 919.8          894.3          724.5          647.0          -              77.5               

TOTAL CONTRACT FTEs 6.2 11.5            11.2            9.1              8.1              1.9               -              1.0                 9.6                    3.4                    

CONTRACT  % WORKED HOURS 2.7% 2.6% 2.2% 1.8% 0.0% 0.4%

Paid FTEs (Excluding Contract) Budget
Variance

600 MEDICAL FLOOR 26.3           24.7            24.9            25.1            25.4            (0.9)                  0.31               -                    24.7 (1.6)                       
605 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 9.1             3.9              6.3              5.3              8.6              (0.5)                  3.30               -                    7.0 (2.1)                       
610 OB FLOOR 6.3             6.3              6.5              6.1              7.0              0.7                   0.91               -                    6.2 (0.1)                       
611 NURSERY 8.1             8.2              7.5              8.0              8.2              0.1                   0.15               -                    7.3 (0.8)                       
612 LABOR & DELIVERY 4.9             4.6              4.8              5.0              4.9              -                   -                 0.05                  5.4 0.5                        
615 OUTPATIENT SERVICES 1.5             1.6              1.8              1.7              1.8              0.3                   0.17               -                    1.8 0.3                        
620 ICU 11.9           9.5              9.5              10.6            11.5            (0.4)                  0.90               -                    10.7 (1.2)                       
630 OR 11.5           10.6            10.9            10.6            10.6            (0.9)                  -                 0.02                  11.1 (0.4)                       
631 SAME DAY SURGERY 6.2             5.4              5.8              5.3              7.4              1.2                   2.13               -                    6.1 (0.1)                       
633 RECOVERY 2.1             3.0              2.6              2.4              2.0              (0.1)                  -                 0.44                  2.6 0.5                        
634 CENTRAL STERILE 3.0             3.2              3.0              3.1              3.1              0.1                   0.01               -                    3.2 0.2                        
640 DIALYSIS 9.0             9.5              9.7              9.9              8.3              (0.7)                  -                 1.67                  9.6 0.6                        

54/124124/202



20 FTE REPORT-2 FTE Trend 6 of 6 10/11/2019 10:06 AM

PPE 8/18/2019 9/1/2019 9/15/2019 9/29/2019 Variance YTD from budget
BUDGET from Bud Increase Decrease

LAST PAY PERIOD

650 ER 21.1           23.4            23.6            22.5            22.2            1.1                   -                 0.29                  22.6 1.5                        
651 TRAUMA 0.8             1.9              2.0              1.7              0.8              0.0                   -                 0.91                  1.7 0.9                        
652 SANE 0.5             0.3              0.1              0.0              0.6              0.1                   0.61               -                    0.3 (0.2)                       
660 RADIATION ONC 7.0             7.0              7.0              7.0              7.0              -                   0.03               -                    6.6 (0.4)                       
661 MEDICAL ONC 7.0             5.9              6.4              6.4              6.4              (0.6)                  0.05               -                    6.5 (0.5)                       
700 LABORATORY 33.1           29.2            27.8            28.6            30.5            (2.6)                  1.85               -                    30.1 (3.0)                       
701 HISTOLOGY 3.0             3.1              3.0              3.1              3.1              0.0                   -                 -                    3.0 0.0                        
702 BLOOD BANK 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.2              0.2                   0.20               -                    1.1 0.1                        
710 RADIOLOGY 8.2             8.7              8.4              8.3              6.8              (1.4)                  -                 1.51                  7.9 (0.3)                       
711 MAMMOGRPAHY 1.6             0.9              1.1              1.1              1.0              (0.6)                  -                 0.11                  1.0 (0.6)                       
712 ULTRASOUND 3.5             1.4              1.9              1.7              2.6              (0.9)                  0.90               -                    1.7 (1.8)                       
713 NUC MED 2.0             1.8              1.7              2.1              2.4              0.4                   0.30               -                    2.1 0.1                        
714 CAT SCAN 4.9             5.8              5.5              5.4              5.5              0.6                   0.15               -                    5.4 0.5                        
715 MRI 1.3             1.4              1.0              1.0              1.2              (0.1)                  0.22               -                    1.2 (0.1)                       
716 PET SCAN -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
717 ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY 1.0             -              1.0              0.9              0.8              (0.2)                  -                 0.14                  0.4 (0.6)                       
720 RESPIRATORY 6.6             6.1              6.0              5.9              6.4              (0.2)                  0.42               -                    6.0 (0.6)                       
721 SLEEP LAB 1.8             1.0              1.4              0.9              1.1              (0.7)                  0.15               -                    1.2 (0.6)                       
722 CARDIO 2.4             2.0              1.9              1.9              1.9              (0.5)                  -                 0.01                  1.9 (0.5)                       
723 CARDIAC REHAB 2.5             2.3              2.3              2.2              2.3              (0.2)                  0.14               -                    2.3 (0.2)                       
730 PHYSICAL THERAPY 3.7             3.6              3.7              3.4              3.7              (0.0)                  0.28               -                    3.6 (0.1)                       
780 PATIENT ED 0.5             0.6              0.7              0.5              0.5              (0.0)                  0.01               -                    0.8 0.3                        
781 SOCIAL SERVICES 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
782 QUALITY & ACCREDIT 5.0             3.8              3.6              3.6              4.3              (0.7)                  0.73               -                    3.8 (1.2)                       
783 INFECTION CONTROL 1.0             0.9              1.0              0.9              1.8              0.8                   0.88               -                    1.2 0.2                        
784 COMPLIANCE 4.0             4.0              4.0              4.0              4.0              (0.0)                  -                 -                    4.0 (0.0)                       
786 NURSING INFORMATICS 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 -                        
790 HEALTH INFORMATION 13.7           12.5            12.7            13.0            13.7            (0.0)                  0.68               -                    13.1 (0.6)                       
791 CASE MANAGEMENT 4.3             4.3              3.9              4.1              4.3              (0.0)                  0.18               -                    4.2 (0.1)                       
800 MAINTENANCE 11.7           12.1            10.6            11.1            11.0            (0.7)                  -                 0.17                  10.8 (0.9)                       
801 HOUSEKEEPING 26.0           24.2            24.8            23.4            24.1            (1.9)                  0.72               -                    24.1 (1.9)                       
802 LAUNDRY 6.5             6.7              6.5              6.4              6.7              0.2                   0.33               -                    6.5 0.0                        
803 BIO MED 1.0             1.1              1.1              1.1              2.0              1.0                   0.93               -                    1.2 0.2                        
810 SECURITY 8.1             8.1              8.0              8.0              8.0              (0.1)                  0.03               -                    8.0 (0.1)                       
811 EMERGENCY MGMT 0.1             0.2              -              0.1              -              (0.1)                  -                 0.14                  0.1 (0.0)                       
850 PURCHASING 5.0             5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              -                   -                 -                    5.0 0.0                        
855 CENTRAL SUPPLY 3.0             3.0              3.0              3.0              3.0              -                   -                 -                    3.0 0.0                        
870 DIETARY 16.9           18.9            17.3            17.1            17.0            0.1                   -                 0.04                  17.0 0.1                        
871 DIETICIANS 2.0             2.0              2.0              2.0              2.0              -                   -                 -                    2.0 -                        
900 ADMINISTRATION 6.0             6.5              6.5              6.5              6.5              0.5                   -                 -                    6.4 0.4                        
901 COMM SVC 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
902 MED STAFF SVC 3.0             2.9              2.8              2.8              2.8              (0.3)                  -                 -                    2.8 (0.2)                       
903 MHSC FOUNDATION 1.5             1.5              1.4              1.3              1.4              (0.1)                  0.15               -                    1.4 (0.1)                       
904 VOLUNTEER SRV 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
905 NURSING ADMIN 4.3             3.6              3.8              4.0              4.1              (0.2)                  0.05               -                    4.0 (0.3)                       
907 PHYSICIAN RECRUIT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
910 INFORMATION SYSTEMS 7.0             5.0              5.0              5.0              5.0              (2.0)                  -                 -                    5.0 (2.0)                       
920 HUMAN RESOURCES 4.8             4.9              4.8              4.6              4.8              (0.0)                  0.14               -                    4.7 (0.1)                       
930 FISCAL SERVICES 5.0             4.8              4.8              4.8              4.8              (0.2)                  0.02               -                    4.8 (0.2)                       
940 BUSINESS OFFICE 14.0           13.7            14.6            13.6            14.5            0.5                   0.95               -                    14.0 0.0                        
941 ADMITTING 13.3           15.1            16.4            15.9            16.4            3.1                   0.46               -                    15.3 2.0                        
942 COMMUNICATION 3.0             4.1              2.9              2.9              3.0              (0.0)                  0.08               -                    2.7 (0.3)                       
943 CENTRAL SCHEDULING 4.0             4.0              3.8              4.2              4.0              0.0                   -                 0.18                  4.0 0.0                        
948 NEW ORTHO 1.0             -              -              -              -              (1.0)                  -                 -                    0.0 (1.0)                       
949 DENKER 3.0             3.0              3.0              5.4              3.0              0.0                   -                 2.40                  3.3 0.3                        
950 OLIVER 2.2             2.3              2.2              2.2              2.2              0.0                   0.00               -                    2.2 0.0                        
952 NEW PULMONOLOGIST -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
953 STEWART 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
954 WHEELER 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
955 AESTHETICS 0.3             -              -              -              -              (0.3)                  -                 -                    0.0 (0.3)                       
956 KATTAN 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
957 STARLA LEETE 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
958 VERONESE -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
959 GREWAL 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.4 0.4                        
960 SANDERS PA 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
961 DANSIE 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
962 BOWERS 1.5             0.8              0.6              0.6              0.6              (1.0)                  -                 -                    0.7 (0.9)                       
963 LONG 2.1             0.9              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.2)                  0.03               -                    1.0 (1.2)                       
964 JAKE JOHNSON 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
966 OCC MED -             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.1              1.1                   0.14               -                    1.1 1.1                        
967 PA PALINEK 1.0             1.0              0.8              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 (0.0)                       
969 PAWAR 2.0             1.7              2.0              2.2              2.0              -                   -                 0.23                  2.1 0.1                        
970 CROFTS 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.2              1.0              -                   -                 0.20                  1.0 0.0                        
971 WAMSUTTER CLINIC -             1.9              1.9              2.0              1.9              1.9                   -                 0.10                  1.9 1.9                        
972 FARSON CLINIC -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
973 LAURIDSEN 2.1             0.7              0.9              0.9              0.9              (1.2)                  0.03               -                    0.8 (1.3)                       
974 SMG ADMIN/BILLING 45.7           42.0            41.9            39.6            44.4            (1.3)                  4.80               -                    41.5 (4.2)                       
976 LEHMAN 1.3             0.8              1.0              0.8              0.8              (0.5)                  -                 -                    0.8 (0.5)                       
978 HOSPITALIST 5.5             2.2              2.3              3.5              1.9              (3.6)                  -                 1.56                  2.0 (3.5)                       
980 JENSEN 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
981 CROFT 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.1 0.1                        
982 CHRISTENSEN 1.3             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              (0.3)                  -                 -                    1.2 (0.1)                       
986 HANSON 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 (0.0)                       
988 CURRY 1.5             1.5              1.1              1.0              0.9              (0.6)                  -                 0.04                  1.2 (0.3)                       
990 NEW PEDIATRICIAN -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        
991 JAMIAS 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
992 ASPER 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
993 LIU 1.0             1.0              1.0              1.0              1.0              -                   -                 -                    1.0 -                        
994 DUCK 1.0             0.7              1.0              0.6              0.9              (0.1)                  0.34               -                    0.8 (0.2)                       
996 SARETTE 1.1             0.9              1.4              0.9              1.4              0.3                   0.45               -                    1.0 (0.1)                       
997 OUTSIDE CLINICS -             -              -              -              -              -                   -                 -                    0.0 -                        

TOTAL  Paid FTEs (no Contr 482.2         454.8          455.9          452.4          467.4          (14.8)            15.1            -                457.0 (25.2)                

55/124125/202



20 PAYOR MIX-SEPT

Separator Page

56/124126/202



HOSPITAL CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 14.29% 15.56% 16.16%
Blue Cross 23.85% 23.67% 22.38%
Medicaid 8.43% 8.57% 8.96%
Medicare 39.70% 39.53% 41.13%
Self Pay  8.07% 8.84% 8.58%
Other 5.67% 3.83% 2.80%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 23.46% 23.68% 26.52%
Blue Cross 30.43% 31.61% 29.33%
Medicaid 12.77% 12.33% 12.86%
Medicare 26.53% 25.92% 25.22%
Self Pay  6.25% 5.95% 5.70%
Other 0.56% 0.52% 0.39%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

ORTHO CLINIC CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 48.11% 38.09% 43.41%
Blue Cross 38.71% 33.30% 21.43%
Medicaid 3.47% 3.11% 3.92%
Medicare 8.17% 19.12% 26.53%
Self Pay  1.54% 6.38% 3.76%
Other 0.00% 0.00% 0.94%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

COMBINED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE PRIOR YEAR
Commercial/Work Comp 15.57% 16.57% 17.48%
Blue Cross 24.62% 24.49% 23.02%
Medicaid 8.73% 8.82% 9.26%
Medicare 38.11% 38.08% 39.45%
Self Pay  7.82% 8.56% 8.25%
Other 5.15% 3.49% 2.55%

TOTAL 100% 100% 100%

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY

Three months ending September 30, 2019
PAYOR MIX DATA

57/124127/202



Use Ron's AR Analysis Rev FY19

 

This is Govt

 

 

 

58/124128/202



Days in AR-Sept

Separator Page

59/124129/202



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
DAYS IN A/R

09/30/19

HOSPITAL AR DAYS
Sep-18 49
Oct-18 51
Nov-18 52
Dec-18 51
Jan-19 52
Feb-19 57
Mar-19 57
Apr-19 54
May-19 50
Jun-19 51
Jul-19 54
Aug-19 53
Sep-19 45

CLINIC AR DAYS
Sep-18 60
Oct-18 58
Nov-18 59
Dec-18 65
Jan-19 67
Feb-19 67
Mar-19 73
Apr-19 72
May-19 56
Jun-19 58
Jul-19 58
Aug-19 60
Sep-19 60

ORTHO AR DAYS
Sep-18 45
Oct-18 56
Nov-18 69
Dec-18 75
Jan-19 66
Feb-19 46
Mar-19 51
Apr-19 45
May-19 42
Jun-19 48
Jul-19 46
Aug-19 51
Sep-19 40

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Sep-18 Nov-18 Jan-19 Mar-19 May-19 Jul-19 Sep-19

60 58 59 
65 67 67 

73 72 

56 58 58 60 60 

CLINIC AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Sep-18 Nov-18 Jan-19 Mar-19 May-19 Jul-19 Sep-19

45 

56 

69 
75 

66 

46 
51 

45 42 
48 46 

51 

40 

ORTHO AR DAYS

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Sep-18 Nov-18 Jan-19 Mar-19 May-19 Jul-19 Sep-19

49 51 52 51 52 
57 57 

54 
50 51 

54 53 

45 

HOSPITAL AR DAYS

60/124130/202



20 BOARD LEGAL EXPENSE HISTORY-SEPT

Separator Page

61/124131/202



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
Legal Fees By Fiscal Year

FY 2020
CROWLEY FLECK ATTORNEYS $797.50
PHILLIPS LAW, LLC $13,644.56
SETTLEMENTS $30,000.00

Total FYTD 2020 $44,442.06

62/124132/202



Cash Disbursements-Sept

Separator Page

63/124133/202



64/124134/202



65/124135/202



66/124136/202



67/124137/202



68/124138/202



69/124139/202



70/124140/202



71/124141/202



72/124142/202



73/124143/202



74/124144/202



75/124145/202



76/124146/202



77/124147/202



78/124148/202



79/124149/202



80/124150/202



81/124151/202



82/124152/202



83/124153/202



20 INVESTMENT SUMMARY 09-30-19

Separator Page

84/124154/202



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
 INVESTMENT SUMMARY AND CASH ON HAND REPORT

09/30/19

FINANCIAL  INTEREST
INSTITUTION TYPE RATE 6/30/2015 6/30/2016 6/30/2017 6/30/2018 7/31/2019

BANK OF WEST Money Market 0.300% 246
UINTA BANK Money Market 2.219% 1,016,573

KEYBANK US Govt Bonds 1.780% 7,222,469
MBS US Govt Bonds, CD's 2.300% 5,904,893

WELLS FARGO CD's 2.770% 1,573,846
WYOSTAR - Board Funded Depreciation US Govt Bonds 2.119% 4,779,474

WYOSTAR - Boice Fund US Govt Bonds 2.119% 41
WYOSTAR - Lifeline Fund US Govt Bonds 2.119% 109,750

TOTAL 21,459,601 17,950,252 16,986,416 17,079,273 20,607,293

Operating Cash 7,241,375
Plant and Building Cash 24,569
Foundation Unrestricted Cash 2,551,058
TOTAL FOR "DAYS CASH ON HAND" 30,424,295

 

106.86
91.17

110.8

135.2 133.4

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 FYTD2020

DAYS OF CASH ON HAND

85/124155/202



FY20 County Maintenance & Title 25 Voucher-Sept

Separator Page

86/124156/202



Vouchers Submitted by MHSC at agreed discounted rate

July 2019 $0.00
August 2019 $73,870.18
September 2019 $0.00

County Requested Total Vouchers Submitted $73,870.18

Total Vouchers Submitted FY 2020 $73,870.18

Less:  Total Approved by County and Received by MHSC FY 2020 $73,870.18

Total Vouchers Pending Approval by County $0.00

FY20 Title 25 Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $262,548.00

Funds Received From Sweetwater County $73,870.18

 FY20 Title 25 Fund Budget Remaining $188,677.82

Total Budgeted Vouchers Pending Submittal to County $0.00

FY20 Maintenance Fund Budget from Sweetwater County $1,650,456.00

County Maintenance FY20 - July $56,993.96
County Maintenance FY20 - August $128,560.54
County Maintenance FY20 - September $124,930.27

$310,484.77

 FY20 Maintenance Fund Budget Remaining $1,339,971.23

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County
County Voucher Summary

as of month ending September 30, 2019

87/124157/202



Building and Grounds-Oct

Separator Page

88/124158/202



  Page 1 of 2 

Building and Grounds monthly report   10/25/2019 

BUILDING AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

10/15/2019 
 

Voting Board Committee Members Present: Ed Tardoni, Barbara Sowada 

Voting Staff Committee Members Present: Irene Richardson, Tami Love, Jim Horan 

Non-Voting Committee Members Present: Gerry Johnston 

Invited Guests: Leslie Taylor 

Minutes taken by: Jim Horan Location:   Classroom 1 Time Started: 3:30P 

TOPIC DISCUSSION RESPONSIBLE ACTION TIMELINE 
Review Minutes None E.  Tardoni None None 

Maintenance Metric 

#1, Number of open 

W/O? 

Not reported J. Horan Continue to report each month Report each meeting 

Maintenance Metric 

#2. Number of open 

W/O > 30 days? 

> 30 days = Not reported 

< 30 days = Not reported 

J. Horan Continue to report each month.  Report each meeting 

Maintenance Metric 

#3. Amount of OT for 

the month? 

Alight amount due to work J. Horan Continue to report each month Report each meeting 

Maintenance Metric 

#4. Over/ under budget 

for the month? 

Slightly… several maintenance items are reimbursable from the County J. Horan Continue to report each month Report each meeting 

Prioritized upcoming 

project list. 

1. Pharmacy clean room renovation = completion by 12/1/209 

2. Oncology private room. = patient-care issue 

3. Door replacement in old “Case Management” office = Storage 

4. Door replacement in Kitchen storeroom = Accessibility 

5. Laundry upgrade = start in late winter 

6. Steam piping upgrades = ongoing this winter 

J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Review next meeting 

Utility systems upgrades Work will start in October J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Review next meeting 

Kitchen cooler and 

freezer  

Near completion.  J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Review next meeting 

Six-penny tax projects Discussed various project offerings, presentation to the Commissioners 

and rationale for inclusion on the list.  

J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Review next meeting 

Concrete replacement 

by ED 

New concrete for ED work is progressing/ J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Review next meeting 

Grounds lean-to Project to commence in October J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Review next meeting 

Fireplace removal in 

MOB 

Space needed for patient seating. Jim to contact “Plan-1” for proposal to 

prepare final plans and coordinate project Also provide an architectural 

cost estimate. 

J. Horan Noted.  Review next meeting 

Dr. Sulentich remodel Discussion regarding his proposed space and contract renewal I. Richardson/ T. 

Love 

Noted Review next meeting 

Medical Imaging 

refresh 

Reviewed need to refresh spaces in Medical Imaging. J. Horan/ G. 

Johnston 

Noted Review next meeting 

Basement ceiling In process J. Horan Noted Review next meeting 

Time Adjourned:  4:30P 

Next Meeting:  November19  3:30P-4:30P 

Respectfully Submitted:           Jim Horan 

89/124159/202



  Page 2 of 2 

Building and Grounds monthly report   10/25/2019 

 

                                                            

 

90/124160/202



FY19 FINANCIALS COMBINED - Sept 2018

Separator Page

91/124161/202



92/124162/202



93/124163/202



94/124164/202



95/124165/202



96/124166/202



97/124167/202



98/124168/202



99/124169/202



100/124170/202



101/124171/202



102/124172/202



103/124173/202



104/124174/202



105/124175/202



106/124176/202



107/124177/202



FY19 FINANCIALS CLINIC- Sept 2018

Separator Page

108/124178/202



109/124179/202



110/124180/202



111/124181/202



112/124182/202



113/124183/202



114/124184/202



115/124185/202



116/124186/202



117/124187/202



118/124188/202



119/124189/202



120/124190/202



121/124191/202



122/124192/202



123/124193/202



124/124194/202



B&G Chair Report to the Board for October 2019 
 
Maintenance Metrics 
  
Metrics were not available at the committee meeting but may be reported at the Board meeting. 
 
Central Plant Upgrade Project 

The construction phase of this project is now underway.  The contractor is on site.  As of this writing, 

the small storage garage has been removed and the fencing around the Oxygen supply tank has 

been relocated. 

ED Entrance Renovation 

This project involved replacement of concrete in the area and the installation of ramped area 

walkways on curbs to improve access.  The work is about complete. 

LED Lighting Retrofit of Basement Area 

This project involves replacement of fluorescent lighting with more efficient LED lighting.  The lighting 

portion of the project is about complete.  Also included in this effort is replacement of fire sprinkler 

heads.  That portion of the project remains to be done. 

Pharmacy Remodel 

B&G informed the committee that work in the area of the Pharmacy has moved to the top of the list of 

pending efforts. 

 

Next B&G Committee Meeting 

The next meeting will be held on November 18, 2019. 

 

 

 

195/202



 

 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

Governance Committee Meeting 

October 22, 2019 

 

Voting Members Present: Richard Mathey and Barbara Sowada 

Non-Voting Members Absent: Irene Richardson 

 

Call Meeting to Order 

Richard Mathey called meeting to order at 2:00 pm. 

 

Approve Meeting Minutes 

No minutes to approve. 

Discussion 

 

Old Business.  

1. Procedure for the Annual Board Self-Evaluation was determined. Results of 2018 Self-Evaluation and 

questionnaire for 2019 Self-Evaluation will be included in the November Board meeting packet and the 

ensuing conversation will be part of the open meeting. A summary of the conversation will become part 

of the Governance Committee minutes. 

2. The hospital policy regarding blood draws requested by law enforcement personnel on patients unwilling 

and/or unable to give consent has yet to be completed for board review. 

 

New business:   

1. Discussion regarding need to have permanent record of the minutes of the following Board committees: 

Executive Oversight and Compensation; Governance; and Joint Conference. Suggested having a file 

cabinet in the Board office for these records. 

2. Discussion regarding timeliness of reviewing and revising, as needed, the Board bylaws and committee 

charters. Suggested this begin January, 2020. Also, noted that any bylaw changes be correctly notated so 

that the history of the change(s) is available and apparent. 

3. Discussion regarding the need for a CEO succession plan, which is a best practice requirement. 

4. Discussion regarding the possible need for a Board policy regarding contracts with other entities directly 

involved in patient care. The policy would be a general framework regarding how these contracts will 

support and strengthen the hospital's goals, and how the relationship will be monitored to see that 

hospital’s needs are being met. 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:30 pm. 

Submitted by Barbara J. Sowada, Ph.D. 

196/202



Annual Board Self-Evaluation 
 

According to The Joint Commission (TJC), Boards of trustees are “required to conduct an annual board 

self-assessment. TJC Standard LD.4.5 requires hospital leadership to: 1) Set measurable objectives for 

improving hospital performance; 2) Gather information to assess their effectiveness in improving 

hospital performance; 3) Use pre-established, objective process criteria to assess their effectiveness in 

improving hospital performance; 4) Draw conclusions based on their findings and develop and 

implement improvement in their activities; and 5) Evaluate their performance to support sustained 

improvement. “1 The reason—effective boards are those that regularly and candidly ask themselves: 

“How can we do better”?   

Self-Evaluation Questions Discussion2,3 

 

Supporting the Mission 

 Proposals brought before the board are evaluated to ensure they are consistent with the 

hospital’s mission, vision, and goals. New and old services are monitored to ensure they are 

meeting financial and quality goals.  

 

Building and Monitoring Strategy 

 Spends more than half of most board meetings discussing strategic issues as opposed to hearing 

reports. Requires that major strategic initiatives specify measurable criteria for success and 

individual accountabilities. There is diversity among board members as to how each builds and 

monitors strategy and progress. 

 

Overseeing Operations 

 Board reviews and adopts an annual budget, setting revenue and expense targets. Board 

approves specific parameters on items such as debt, liquidity, return on investment, and other 

financial ratios to provide early warning signs of financial problems. 

 Board reviews and adopts an annual Quality plan, setting goals and targets. Board reviews 

quality, safety, and patient experience performance measures regularly, and reviews all sentinel 

events and root cause analyses promptly. Works with medical staff to set quality agenda. 

 Conducts an annual evaluation of the CEO using specific criteria agreed upon in advance with 

the CEO. Board understands and values the difference between the board’s governance role and 

the CEO’s management role. Communicates effectively with the CEO regarding goals and 

expectations. 

                                                           
1 PDF]Board Self-Assessment Trustee ToolBox2 https://www.mnhospitals.org/Portals/0/Documents/Trustees/briefs-

resources/TTBox_BSA.pdf 

2 ibid 
3 The Governance Institute’s Board Self-Assessment. 2013. 

197/202



Building Physician Relationships 

 Sets criteria, independent of medical executive committee, to guide medical staff 

recommendations for physician appointments, reappointments, and clinical privileges.  

Approves strategy for aligning the clinical and economic goals of the hospital and physicians. 

 

Following Industry Trends and Developments 

 Reviews and discusses emerging healthcare innovations and changes in technology, focusing on 

how these issues might affect the hospital and clinic. 

Building Community Relationships 

 Uses the community health needs assessment to better understand community needs and 

issues. Builds collaborative partnerships to help improve the community’s health.  

Putting It All Together 

 What did we learn about ourselves? Where are our opportunities for improvement? 

 

 

 

198/202



199/202



200/202



201/202



202/202


	Agenda - November 6 2019 Mtg 2
	Our Mission &amp; Vision 

	Minutes 

	Minutes for October 2 2019
	Professional Practice Evaluation Committee Policy 

	FPPE Department Chair Review
	FPPE Eval Form R 062018
	Locums Tenens FPPE (003)
	Medical Staff Professional Practice Review Indicators 2019-2020
	Medical Staff Professional Practice-Peer Review Process Flow- OPPE 2019
	appoint and reappoint approval form revised 10 2019
	Quality Committee 

	Quality Committee of Board Consent Summary October
	Human Resources Committee 

	October 2019 HR Committee Packet
	Narratives 

	Committee Meeting Packet 
	Building &amp; Grounds Committee 

	Governance Committee 

	Annual Board Self Assessment 

	1. Gallagher Employee Engagement Survey 
	1. Healthicity Statement of Work 

